
BOW VALLEY REGIONAL TRANSIT SERVICES COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

 
Fenlands Recreation Centre, Banff, AB. 

 
AGENDA 

August 09, 2017:  2:00 – 4:00 pm 

 

 

1. Call to Order 
 
 

2. Approval of the Agenda 
 

 
3. Minutes 

 
• Approval of the July 19, 2017 Regular Meeting Minutes (attached) 

 
4. Old Business (including Standing Items) 

 
a) CAO’s Monthly Report  
b) Bring Forward List of Pending Items  
c) Transit Service Monthly Statistics (attached) 

 
5. New Business 

 
a) Quarterly Financial Statement Review  
b) Presentation of Draft 2018-2020 Operating and Capital Budgets 

 
6. Adjournment 

 
 



1 
 

BOW VALLEY REGIONAL TRANSIT SERVICES COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

 
Fenlands Recreation Centre, Banff, AB. 

 
MINUTES 

July 19, 2017:  2:00 – 4:00 pm 

 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT 
Davina Bernard, ID#9 –Chair  
Sean Krausert, Town of Canmore – Vice Chair 
Karen Sorensen, Town of Banff 
Corrie DiManno, Town of Banff 
Dave Schebek, ID#9 
 
BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT 
Joanna McCallum, Town of Canmore 
 
BOARD ADMINISTRATION PRESENT  
Martin Bean, Chief Administrative Officer 
Steve Nelson, Manager of Operations 
 
ADMINISTRATION PRESENT 
Alex Kolesch, Parks Canada (Phone Call-In) 
Stephen Allan, Town of Banff 
 
ADMINISTRATION ABSENT 
Ethan Gorner, ID#9 
Adrian Field, Town of Banff  
Jacob Johnson, Town of Canmore 

1. Call to Order Davina Bernard at 2:03PM 
 
 

2. Approval of the Agenda 
 
Davina Bernard requests to add an In-Camera session as a final New Business item.  
 
BVRTSC17-43 Davina Bernard moves to approve the Agenda as amended. 
 
          CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 



2 
 

 
3.  Approval of the May 10, 2017 Regular Meeting Minutes (attached) 

 
BVRTSC17-44 Davina Bernard moves to approve May minutes 
 
        CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY  

 
4. Old Business (including Standing Items) 

 
a) CAO’s Monthly Report  

 
Martin Bean added a verbal discussion of an upcoming BVRTSC survey of passengers on the Banff 
to Lake Louise and Lake Louise local services for future planning purposes.  

 
b) Bring Forward List of Pending Items  

 
c) Transit Service Monthly Statistics (attached) 

 
New presentation format of transit statistics is accepted and appreciated by the Board with 
adjustments being made to correct graphs and add forecast to Canmore local service. 

 
 

5. New Business 
 

a) Bylaw Review – Sean Krausert  
 

BVRTSC17-45 Sean Krausert moves to propose an amendment to accept Option 1 and delete Option 2 
with respect to the division of Administration costs set out in Schedule A. 
 
• In Favour - Davina Bernard, Sean Krausert, Corrie DiManno, Dave Schebek. 
• Opposed – Karen Sorenson. 
           MOTION CARRIED 
 
 
BVRTSC17-46 Sean Krausert moves to approve the proposed revised BVRTSC Bylaws and provide notice 
to voting members as amended.  
 
          CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
 

 
b) KPI Review 

 
 

c) Office Renovation Motion - 221 Beaver Street 
 



3 
 

BVRTSC17-47 Davina Bernard moves that the Commission move to reallocate up to $20,000 in office 
renovation funds from budget year 2018 to budget year 2017  
 

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY  
 
 

d) Report on Impact of Child Fares 
 

  Davina Bernard –  The Board accepts the report for information. 
 

e) Request for Decision – Regional Service Enhancements 
 
 

  BVRTSC17-48 Davina Bernard make a motion to approve option C as presented.  
 
         CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY  
 

f) BVRTSC17-49 Davina Bernard moves to go in camera at 3:51pm 
 
        CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
BVRTSC17-50 Davina Bernard moves to come out of in-camera at 4:00pm 
 

 
 

6. Adjournment 
 

BVRTSC17-51 Davina Bernard moves to adjourn the meeting at 4:01PM  
 
         CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY  



 

 

 

 
 

CAO Report 



 

1 
 

 

CAO Report – August 2017 

 
The current items to report on are: 

 

 Financial: 
 

o First 6 months are showing expenses to be in line with budget other than 
maintenance costs, which are above budget.   
 

o Maintenance costs for Canmore local will need to be adjusted to account for 
warranty claims outstanding or not billed.  The TOB Fleet Manager, along with 
Steve, are completing a warranty analysis and should have this resolved over the 
next month. 

 
• OnIt Regional Service: 

 
o The OnIt Service has been operating for over a month now and has seen success 

in bringing people to and from the Bow Valley: 
 
 Calgary to Banff 

(Average per Day) 
Banff to Calgary 
(Average per 
Day) 

Notes: 

June 16,17 126 131  

June 23, 24 190 210  

July 1,2,3 201 203 Long Weekend 

July 8,9 202 222  

July 15,16 268 266  

July 22,23 154 162   Fire Smoke 



 

2 
 

 
 
 

• Lake Louise Service: 
 
o Steve and I traveled to Lake Louise in mid-July to review and make 

recommendations regarding the Lake Louise shuttle service currently operating.  
This will assist Parks Canada now and also assist the BVRTSC in service design 
possibilities for future service. Initial observations were that the service is being run 
efficiently for the challenges of varying visitation levels and that the staff on-site are 
planning ahead well and reacting quickly to changing needs.  The volume of vehicle 
and passenger traffic makes this an extremely challenging service to operate. 
 

o The survey to assist with future planning for Lake Louise service is currently in the 
final stages of being developed with interviews to be done through August and 
September. 

 
• Banff Local Service 

 
o July ridership is up 10% on Route 1 and 23% on Route 2 over 2016.  Ridership during 

the week of July 17-23 was lower than 2016 on Route 1 and lower than forecast on 
Route 2, potentially due to the extreme smoke in the area. 

 
o Banff Council approved the doubling of Route 2 on weekends and statutory holidays 

for the remainder of the summer.  This addition is funded primarily by the Town of 
Banff with a $5000 contribution from Parks Canada.  This adds 180 hours of service 
and will allow for 30-minute frequency during the peak period of approximately 
10:00am to 8:00pm.  

 
 

• Regional Service 
 
o The approved schedule changes for Regional service and Canmore local service are 

being timed for September 22, the first day of Fall to allow for a strong marketing 
push.  It will be advantageous to have both services announce and implement their 
enhancements at the same time. 

 
 



 

3 
 

• Canmore Local Service 
 
o Route enhancements effective in September are anticipated to assist increasing 

ridership on Canmore Local Service.  July has seen a decrease similar to  April with 
the school vacation impacting results.  
 
 

• Minnewanka Service 
 
o Service momentum is building, with the daily ridership average for July reaching 

350 riders per day as compared to 200 riders per day in June.   
 

o The bus only access road at Minnewanka is completed and operational.  In addition, 
Parks is enforcing no parking on the sides of the road at the Minnewanka and Two 
Jack area for safety and to encourage transit use. 
 



 
 

 

 
 

Bring Forward List 



1 
 

BRING FORWARD LIST OF ITEMS PENDING (as of August 2017)  

ITEM Date 
Initiated 

Pending 
Date 

Comments: 

BVRTSC17-06 Sean Krausert moves that the Vice-
Chair be directed to personally conduct a review of 
BVRTSC Bylaw 3-2011 (Operating Bylaw), and 
report back to the Board at the May 2017 regular 
meeting with any recommended changes 

January 
2017 

Sept. 2017 Date revised as per 
motion BVRTSC17-30 
 
Revised bylaws out 
for 30-day review and 
comments 
(BVRTSC17-46) 

 



Bow Valley Regional Transit Services Commission 
Ridership and Revenue Statistics 

 
 

Month Type Banff Local Canmore Local  Regional 

July Strollers 180 38 18 

 Bikes 511 156 893 
 

Observations: 
• Year to Date Ridership % changes: 

o Route 1 up 24% 
o Route 2 up 13% 
o Route 3 up 20 % 
o Route 4 up 91% 

• Banff Local Revenues up 19% in June compared to June 2016 (July cash fares topping $53K – not inc. pass sales yet). 
• Regional Route 3 tops 13,000 riders in July.  Revenues up 19% in June compared to 2016 – Monthly Revenues near $63K. 
• Canmore service in July at 6000 trips.  Revenues at $7000 in June. 
• Minnewanka Route 6 bus carried 10,500 passengers in July.  Not including Parks’/Southland’s ridership numbers (usually ~1/3 of ours). 

 







Route 1 (Sulphur/Banff Ave)
Route 2 (Tunnel Mtn/Banff 

Springs Hotel) Route 4 (Cave and Basin)
Banff Local 

Transit Totals
Banff Local 

Transit Totals
Banff Local 

Transit Totals

Banff Local 
Transit 

Totals % 
Change

Month RT1 2016 RT1 2017 % Change RT2 2016 RT2 2017 % Change 2016 2017 % Change 2015 2016 2017 (Not incl. Rte6)
January 19,391 23,495 21.2% 22,261 23,694 6.4% N/A N/A N/A 41,973 41,652 47,189 13.3%
February 20,973 27,693 32.0% 22,446 24,453 8.9% N/A N/A N/A 41,240 43,419 52,146 20.1%
March 24,034 31,779 32.2% 23,928 24,496 2.4% N/A N/A N/A 46,484 47,962 56,275 17.3%
April 18,226 29,148 59.9% 16,355 18,878 15.4% 0 296 N/A 37,483 34,581 48,026 38.9%
May 30,882 37,914 22.8% 22,549 24,919 10.5% 331 624 88.5% 52,462 53,431 62,833 17.6%
June 37,896 42,032 10.9% 26,196 29,851 14.0% 586 931 58.9% 64,295 64,092 71,883 12.2%
July 50,540 55,796 10.4% 31,655 38,958 23.1% 951 2,005 110.8% 79,171 82,195 94,754 15.3%
August #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 81,401 0 0 #DIV/0!
September #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 60,204 0 0 #DIV/0!
October #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 35,371 0 0 #DIV/0!
November #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 33,785 0 0 #DIV/0!
December #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 44,156 0 0 #DIV/0!
YTD 201,942 247,857 22.7% 165,390 185,249 12.0% 1,868 3,856 91.02% 618,025 367,332 433,106 18.35%

Route 3 (CB Regional) Route 5 (Canmore Local)
Route 6 

(Minnewanka)
Month 2016 2017 % Change 2016 2017 % Change 2017 Route 1 Route 2 Route 3 Route 4

January 8,502 9,503 11.8% N/A 6,571 N/A N/A 22.7% 12.0% 19.2% 91.02%
February 8,081 9,300 15.1% N/A 6,028 N/A N/A
March 8,137 11,052 35.8% N/A 7,291 N/A N/A
April 7,911 9,489 19.9% N/A 4,585 N/A 0
May 9,753 11,841 21.4% N/A 6,225 N/A 2,792
June 10,831 12,690 17.2% N/A 6,414 N/A 6,329
July 11,513 13,258 15.2% N/A 6,088 N/A 10,532
August 0 #DIV/0! N/A 0 N/A
September 0 #DIV/0! N/A 0 N/A
October 0 #DIV/0! N/A 0 N/A
November 0 #DIV/0! 0 #DIV/0!
December 0 #DIV/0! 0 #DIV/0!
YTD 64,728 77,133 19.2% 0 43,202 #DIV/0! 19,653







BANFF LOCAL TRANSIT REVENUE BREAKDOWN

2017 Actual
Month Fares Passes Other Total Budget
January $25,948 $4,074 $0 $30,022 $28,450.00
February $26,579 $5,078 $0 $31,657 $28,450.00
March $27,064 $4,640 $0 $31,704 $28,450.00
April $24,413 $2,012 $0 $26,425 $33,450.00
May $37,695 $2,457 $0 $40,152 $33,450.00
June $38,890 $4,772 $0 $43,662 $33,450.00
July $53,179 $0 $53,179 $38,450.00
August $0 $0 $38,450.00
September $0 $0 $38,450.00
October $0 $0 $33,450.00
November $0 $0 $33,450.00
December $0 $0 $33,450.00
Totals: $233,768 $23,033 $0 $256,801 $401,400

2016 Actual
Month Fares Passes Other Total Budget
January $21,702 $6,676 $0 $28,378 $25,062.50
February $19,263 $2,154 $0 $21,417 $25,062.50
March $20,926 $1,831 $0 $22,757 $25,062.50
April $15,741 $7,131 $0 $22,872 $33,062.50
May $30,679 $2,111 $0 $32,790 $33,062.50
June $33,805 $1,607 $0 $35,412 $33,062.50
July $48,244 $1,963 $0 $50,207 $41,062.50
August $48,988 $2,824 $0 $51,812 $41,062.50
September $34,891 $4,047 $0 $38,938 $41,062.50
October $22,063 $1,739 $0 $23,802 $33,062.50
November $17,605 $9,315 $0 $26,920 $33,062.50
December $27,779 $3,871 $0 $31,650 $33,062.50
Totals: $341,686 $45,269 $0 $386,955 $396,750



REVENUE
Month 2014 2015 2016 2017 2016 Running Total 2017 Running Total Running Total Difference 2016 to 2017 Monthly Difference 2016 to 2017 Monthly % Difference
January $28,869 $31,352 $28,378 $30,022 $28,378 $30,022 $1,644 $1,644 5.5%
February $23,824 $25,006 $21,417 $31,657 $49,795 $61,679 $11,884 $10,240 32.3%
March $24,454 $25,175 $22,757 $31,704 $72,552 $93,383 $20,831 $8,947 28.2%
April $22,861 $20,711 $22,872 $26,425 $95,424 $119,808 $24,384 $3,553 13.4%
May $38,052 $35,268 $32,790 $40,152 $128,214 $159,960 $31,746 $7,362 18.3%
June $40,828 $44,419 $35,412 $43,662 $163,626 $203,622 $39,996 $8,250 18.9%
July $49,655 $46,553 $50,207 $53,179 $213,833
August $47,076 $53,075 $51,812 $0 $265,645
September $35,404 $43,912 $38,938 $0 $304,583
October $24,115 $21,253 $23,802 $0 $328,385
November $33,078 $25,892 $26,920 $0 $355,305
December $30,344 $25,939 $31,650 $0 $386,955
Grand Total: $398,560 $398,555 $386,955 $256,801 $386,956



CANMORE/BANFF REGIONAL TRANSIT REVENUE BREAKDOWN

2017 Actual
Month Fares Passes Other Total Budget
January $27,058 $16,704 $0 $43,762 $32,567
February $28,782 $12,336 $0 $41,118 $32,567
March $31,087 $17,258 $0 $48,345 $32,567
April $28,564 $11,570 $0 $40,134 $37,567
May $36,208 $14,160 $0 $50,368 $37,567
June $41,044 $21,917 $0 $62,961 $37,567
July $43,882 $0 $43,882 $42,567
August $0 $0 $42,567
September $0 $0 $42,567
October $0 $0 $37,567
November $0 $0 $37,567
December $0 $37,567
Totals: $236,625 $93,945 $0 $330,570 $450,800

2016 Actual
Month Fares Passes Other Total Budget
January $25,963 $10,481 $0 $36,444 $37,683
February $23,859 $12,307 $0 $36,166 $21,683
March $25,254 $10,325 $0 $35,579 $29,683
April $27,917 $10,360 $0 $38,277 $19,683
May $32,340 $7,677 $0 $40,017 $19,683
June $37,098 $15,783 $0 $52,881 $29,683
July $37,222 $17,785 $0 $55,007 $39,683
August $37,217 $21,547 $0 $58,764 $39,683
September $31,066 $9,735 $0 $40,801 $39,683
October $28,830 $14,162 $0 $42,992 $21,683
November $32,270 $15,568 $0 $47,838 $19,683
December $34,141 $13,242 $0 $47,383 $37,683
Totals: $373,177 $158,972 $0 $532,149 $356,200



REVENUE
Month 2014 2015 2016 2017 2016 Running Total 2017 Running Total Running Total Difference 2016 to 2017 Monthly Comparison 2016 to 2017 Monthly % Difference
January $31,912 $39,725 $36,444 $43,762 $36,444 $43,762 $7,318 $7,318 20.1%
February $28,892 $32,590 $36,166 $41,118 $72,610 $84,880 $12,270 $4,952 13.7%
March $31,998 $31,375 $35,579 $48,345 $108,189 $133,225 $25,036 $12,766 35.9%
April $30,284 $33,430 $38,277 $40,134 $146,465 $173,359 $26,894 $1,857 4.9%
May $36,589 $45,147 $40,017 $50,368 $186,482 $223,727 $37,245 $10,351 25.9%
June $41,075 $47,013 $52,881 $62,961 $239,364 $286,688 $47,324 $10,080 19.1%
July $45,327 $44,636 $55,007 $294,371
August $44,247 $41,241 $58,764 $353,135
September $41,221 $35,253 $40,801 $393,936
October $45,318 $43,129 $42,992 $436,928
November $38,334 $44,467 $47,838 $484,766
December $39,462 $34,301 $47,383 $532,148
Grand Total: $454,658 $472,306 $532,149 $274,989 $532,148



CANMORE LOCAL TRANSIT REVENUE BREAKDOWN

2017 Actual
Month Fares Passes Other Total Budget Info

January $6,173 $26,156 $0 $32,329 $10,000.00
*Includes Pass Sales from Dec and 
Jan both to customers and vendors

February $4,812 $845 $0 $5,657 $10,000.00
March $5,653 $2,786 $0 $8,439 $12,000.00
April $3,905 $2,503 $0 $6,408 $12,000.00
May $5,162 $2,124 $0 $7,286 $15,000.00
June $5,092 $1,924 $0 $7,016 $20,000.00
July $4,691 $0 $4,691 $24,000.00
August $0 $0 $25,000.00
September $0 $0 $22,000.00
October $0 $0 $18,000.00
November $0 $0 $16,000.00
December $0 $0 $12,000.00
Totals: $35,488 $36,338 $0 $71,826 $196,000

2016 Actual
Month Fares Passes Other Total Budget
January $0 $0 $-
February $0 $0 $-
March $0 $0 $-
April $0 $0 $-
May $0 $0 $-
June $0 $0 $-
July $0 $0 $-
August $0 $0 $-
September $0 $0 $-
October $0 $0 $-
November $0 $0 $-
December $0 $0 $-
Totals: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0



REVENUE
Month 2016 2017 2016 Running Total 2017 Running Total Running Total Difference 2016 to 2017 Monthly Difference 2016 to 2017 Monthly % Difference
January $0 $32,329 $0 $32,329
February $0 $5,657 $0 $37,986
March $0 $8,439 $0 $46,425
April $0 $6,408 $0 $52,833
May $0 $7,286 $0 $60,119
June $0 $7,016 $0 $67,135
July $0 $0
August $0 $0
September $0 $0
October $0 $0
November $0 $0
December $0 $0
Grand Total: $0 $64,631 $0



 

 

 

 

 
New Business  



 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

2017 2nd 
 Quarter Financial Report  



Actual Budget

% of 

Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget

% of 

Budget

Income

   4100 Farebox 177,258.51 166,810.00 106.26% 218,824.81 168,810.00 129.63% 396,083.32 335,620.00 118.02% 396,083.32 853,956.00 46.38%

1-4101 Banff Local USD 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  

      4110 Transit Voucher Reimb -8,746.60 -13,278.15 -22,024.75 0.00  -22,024.75 0.00  

   Total 4100 Farebox $   168,511.91  $    166,810.00  101.02% $   205,546.66 $    168,810.00  121.76% $      374,058.57  $      335,620.00 111.45% $      374,058.57  $      853,956.00 43.80%

   4150 Passes 89,840.22  39,342.00 228.36% 63,443.13 39,342.00 161.26% 153,283.35 78,684.00 194.81% 153,283.35 187,860.00 81.59%

5-4600 SmartCard Fee 3,829.00 2,181.25 6,010.25 0.00  6,010.25 0.00  

      Total 5710 Vendor Disc - Pass Purch -$   3,890.59  $      0.00  -$   2,604.64  $      0.00  -$   6,495.23  $     0.00  -$   6,495.23  $     0.00  

   Total 4150 Passes $     89,778.63  $      39,342.00 228.20% $     63,019.74  $      39,342.00 160.18% $      152,798.37  $     78,684.00  194.19% $      152,798.37  $      187,860.00 81.34%

   4200 Advertising & Marketing Rev 29,379.41 15,251.00 192.64% 19,401.55 15,251.00 127.21% 48,780.96 30,502.00 159.93% 48,780.96 61,652.00 79.12%

   4300 Partner Programs 101,349.00 103,751.00 97.68% 101,481.00 103,751.00 97.81% 202,830.00 207,502.00 97.75% 202,830.00 415,004.00 48.87%

1-4300 Partner Program - Banff Local 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  

1-4301 Extra Guest/Staff Pass Charge 406.50  406.50  0.00  406.50  0.00  

   Total 4300 Partner Programs $   101,755.50  $    103,751.00  98.08% $   101,481.00 $    103,751.00  97.81% $      203,236.50  $      207,502.00 97.94% $      203,236.50  $      415,004.00 48.97%

   4400 Requisition Recoveries 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  

1-4400 Town of Banff 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  

1-4420 TOB - Operating 160,275.24 160,271.00 100.00% 160,275.24 160,276.00 100.00% 320,550.48 320,547.00 100.00% 320,550.48 641,101.00 50.00%

   Total 1-4400 Town of Banff $   160,275.24  $    160,271.00  100.00% $   160,275.24 $    160,276.00  100.00% $      320,550.48  $      320,547.00 100.00% $      320,550.48  $      641,101.00 50.00%

2-4400 Town of Canmore 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  

2-4420 TOC - Operating 140,078.49 140,079.00 100.00% 140,078.49 140,078.00 100.00% 280,156.98 280,157.00 100.00% 280,156.98 560,314.00 50.00%

   Total 2-4400 Town of Canmore $   140,078.49  $    140,079.00  100.00% $   140,078.49 $    140,078.00  100.00% $      280,156.98  $      280,157.00 100.00% $      280,156.98  $      560,314.00 50.00%

5-4400 ID 9 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  

5-4420 ID 9 - Operating 4,999.99 5,000.00 100.00% 4,999.99 5,000.00 100.00% 9,999.98 10,000.00 100.00% 9,999.98 20,000.00 50.00%

      Total 5-4400 ID 9 $    4,999.99  $     5,000.00  100.00% $    4,999.99  $     5,000.00  100.00% $    9,999.98  $     10,000.00  100.00% $    9,999.98  $     20,000.00  50.00%

   Total 4400 Requisition Recoveries $   305,353.72  $    305,350.00  100.00% $   305,353.72 $    305,354.00  100.00% $      610,707.44  $      610,704.00 100.00% $      610,707.44 $   1,221,415.00  50.00%

   4500 Other Recoveries 10,819.37  0.00  24,000.00 0.00  34,819.37 0.00  34,819.37 185,207.00 18.80%

4-4500 Other 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  

   Total 4500 Other Recoveries $     10,819.37  $      0.00  $     24,000.00  $      0.00  $     34,819.37  $     0.00  $     34,819.37  $      185,207.00 18.80%

Bow Valley Regional Transit Services Commission

Budget vs. Actuals: FY2017 - FY17 P&L  Classes - ALL CLASSES
January - December 2017

Jan - Mar, 2017 Apr - Jun, 2017 TotalYTD (JAN to JUN 2017)

Budget vs. Actuals ALL YTD



Actual Budget

% of 

Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget

% of 

Budget

Bow Valley Regional Transit Services Commission

Budget vs. Actuals: FY2017 - FY17 P&L  Classes - ALL CLASSES
January - December 2017

Jan - Mar, 2017 Apr - Jun, 2017 TotalYTD (JAN to JUN 2017)

   4700 Charter Sales 380.00  875.00  43.43% 1,154.00 874.00  132.04% 1,534.00 1,749.00 87.71% 1,534.00 3,500.00 43.83%

1-4700 Banff LOCAL Charter Sales 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  

   Total 4700 Charter Sales $    380.00  $     875.00  43.43% $    1,154.00  $     874.00  132.04% $    1,534.00  $    1,749.00  87.71% $    1,534.00  $    3,500.00  43.83%

   4800 Route Detour Fee 125.00  0.00% 60.00  123.00  48.78% 60.00  248.00  24.19% 60.00  500.00  12.00%

   4900 Grant Income 34,694.93 0.00  34,694.93 0.00  34,694.93 0.00  

   7600 Other Income 10,000.00 0.00% 10,000.00 0.00% 0.00  20,000.00 0.00% 0.00  40,000.00 0.00%

      7601 Billable Expense Income 275.00  -275.00 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  

   Total 7600 Other Income $    275.00  $      10,000.00 2.75% -$   275.00  $      10,000.00 -2.75% $   0.00  $     20,000.00  0.00% $     0.00  $     40,000.00  0.00%

Total Income $   740,948.47  $    641,504.00  115.50% $   719,741.67 $    643,505.00  111.85% $   1,460,690.14  $   1,285,009.00  113.67% $   1,460,690.14  $   2,969,094.00  49.20%

Cost of Goods Sold 0.00  0.00  

   5714 Bus advertising costs 125.00  675.00  800.00  0.00  800.00  0.00  

   5715 Commission 3,987.75 3,049.00 130.79% 2,691.81 3,050.00 88.26% 6,679.56 6,099.00 109.52% 6,679.56 12,200.00 54.75%

Total Cost of Goods Sold $    4,112.75  $     3,049.00  134.89% $    3,366.81  $     3,050.00  110.39% $    7,479.56  $    6,099.00  122.64% $    7,479.56  $     12,200.00  61.31%

Gross Income $   736,835.72  $    638,455.00  115.41% $   716,374.86 $    640,455.00  111.85% $   1,453,210.58  $   1,278,910.00  113.63% $   1,453,210.58  $   2,956,894.00  49.15%

Expenses 0.00  0.00  

   5100 Salaries & Wages 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  

      5110 Wages 48,932.00 50,701.00 96.51% 45,931.34 50,701.00 90.59% 94,863.34 101,402.00 93.55% 94,863.34 204,000.00 46.50%

   Total 5130 Benefits $     13,310.16  $      13,179.00 101.00% $     19,146.92  $      13,179.00 145.28% $     32,457.08  $     26,358.00  123.14% $     32,457.08  $     53,035.00  61.20%

      5137 Recruitment Costs 250.00  0.00% 250.00  0.00% 0.00  500.00  0.00% 0.00  1,000.00 0.00%

   Total 5100 Salaries & Wages $     62,242.16  $      64,130.00 97.06% $     65,078.26  $      64,130.00 101.48% $      127,320.42  $      128,260.00 99.27% $      127,320.42  $      258,035.00 49.34%

   5170 Training & Conferences 1,750.00 0.00% 1,750.00 0.00% 0.00  3,500.00 0.00% 0.00  7,000.00 0.00%

      5172 Meals & Travel 2,856.97 3,374.00 84.68% 2,375.38 3,375.00 70.38% 5,232.35 6,749.00 77.53% 5,232.35 13,500.00 38.76%

      5173 Training 99.00  1,155.00 1,254.00 0.00  1,254.00 0.00  

   Total 5170 Training & Conferences $    2,955.97  $     5,124.00  57.69% $    3,530.38  $     5,125.00  68.89% $    6,486.35  $     10,249.00  63.29% $    6,486.35  $     20,500.00  31.64%

   5180 Travel Expense 279.35  46.78  326.13  0.00  326.13  0.00  

      5181 Mileage 345.78  1,515.00 22.82% 619.36  1,580.00 39.20% 965.14  3,095.00 31.18% 965.14  6,260.00 15.42%

   Total 5180 Travel Expense $    625.13  $     1,515.00  41.26% $    666.14  $     1,580.00  42.16% $    1,291.27  $    3,095.00  41.72% $    1,291.27  $    6,260.00  20.63%

   5200 Operating Contracts 59.99  0.00  23.25  0.00  83.24  0.00  83.24  5,000.00 1.66%

Budget vs. Actuals ALL YTD



Actual Budget

% of 

Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget

% of 

Budget

Bow Valley Regional Transit Services Commission

Budget vs. Actuals: FY2017 - FY17 P&L  Classes - ALL CLASSES
January - December 2017

Jan - Mar, 2017 Apr - Jun, 2017 TotalYTD (JAN to JUN 2017)

      5220 Direct Operating Cost 32,685.45 60,753.00 53.80% 40,939.68 60,953.00 67.17% 73,625.13 121,706.00 60.49% 73,625.13 299,739.00 24.56%

         5221 Drivers wages 220,716.58 248,216.00 88.92% 219,477.12 271,536.00 80.83% 440,193.70 519,752.00 84.69% 440,193.70 1,078,761.00  40.81%

         5222 PT drivers wages 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  

         5225 Drivers uniforms 112.54  3,749.00 3.00% 2,787.08 4,149.00 67.17% 2,899.62 7,898.00 36.71% 2,899.62 15,396.00 18.83%

         5226 Drivers recruitment 747.55  1,073.00 69.67% 2,364.87 1,573.00 150.34% 3,112.42 2,646.00 117.63% 3,112.42 4,796.00 64.90%

         5227 Training 1,965.00 1,512.00 129.96% 4,512.00 0.00% 1,965.00 6,024.00 32.62% 1,965.00 9,053.00 21.71%

         5228 Driver recognition 50.00  500.00  10.00% 500.00  0.00% 50.00  1,000.00 5.00% 50.00  2,001.00 2.50%

         5229 Auto 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  

         Total 5230 Driver Benefits $     44,252.51  $      0.00  $     58,465.90  $      0.00  $      102,718.41  $     0.00  $      102,718.41  $     0.00  

   Total 5220 Direct Operating Cost $   300,529.63  $    315,803.00  95.16% $   324,034.65  $    343,223.00  94.41% $      624,564.28  $      659,026.00 94.77% $      624,564.28 $   1,409,746.00  44.30%

      5240 Maintenance 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  

         5250 Parts 34,794.40 29,542.00 117.78% 31,214.85 31,222.38 99.98% 66,009.25 60,764.38 108.63% 66,009.25 130,511.38 50.58%

         5255 Vehicle Supplies 3,787.45 2,647.00 143.08% 4,303.03 2,813.00 152.97% 8,090.48 5,460.00 148.18% 8,090.48 11,574.00 69.90%

         5260 Maintenance Labour 63,482.64 52,924.00 119.95% 86,388.85 61,541.00 140.38% 149,871.49 114,465.00 130.93% 149,871.49 243,183.00 61.63%

      Total 5240 Maintenance $   102,064.49  $      85,113.00 119.92% $   121,906.73  $      95,576.38 127.55% $      223,971.22  $      180,689.38 123.95% $      223,971.22  $      385,268.38 58.13%

   Total 5200 Operating Contracts $   402,654.11  $    400,916.00  100.43% $   445,964.63  $    438,799.38  101.63% $      848,618.74  $      839,715.38 101.06% $      848,618.74 $   1,800,014.38  47.15%

   5270 Fuel 66,893.26  80,163.00 83.45% 75,305.68 86,729.00 86.83% 142,198.94 166,892.00 85.20% 142,198.94 352,607.00 40.33%

   5300 Insurance Expense 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  

      5310 General Liability Insurance 936.88  970.00  96.59% 939.00  970.00  96.80% 1,875.88 1,940.00 96.69% 1,875.88 3,878.00 48.37%

      5320 Fleet insurance 7,982.16 5,434.00 146.89% 7,575.41 6,434.00 117.74% 15,557.57 11,868.00 131.09% 15,557.57 25,744.00 60.43%

   Total 5300 Insurance Expense $    8,919.04  $     6,404.00  139.27% $    8,514.41  $     7,404.00  115.00% $     17,433.45  $     13,808.00  126.26% $     17,433.45  $     29,622.00  58.85%

   5350 General Operating Expenses 75.00  0.00% 75.00  0.00% 0.00  150.00  0.00% 0.00  10,967.00 0.00%

      5351 Office Supplies 2,635.89 2,799.00 94.17% 941.95  2,865.00 32.88% 3,577.84 5,664.00 63.17% 3,577.84 11,405.00 31.37%

      5352 Bank Service Charges 1,543.65 1,373.00 112.43% 1,307.72 1,439.00 90.88% 2,851.37 2,812.00 101.40% 2,851.37 5,698.00 50.04%

      5353 Janitorial Supplies & Services 105.94  403.00  26.29% -67.95 403.00  -16.86% 37.99  806.00  4.71% 37.99  1,602.00 2.37%

      5354 Postage and Delivery 174.49  285.00  61.22% 432.78  301.00  143.78% 607.27  586.00  103.63% 607.27  1,201.00 50.56%

      5355 Miscellaneous Expense 13.90  504.00  2.76% 0.00  1,504.00 0.00% 13.90  2,008.00 0.69% 13.90  3,026.00 0.46%

      5356 Memberships 2,413.54 901.00  267.87% 901.00  0.00% 2,413.54 1,802.00 133.94% 2,413.54 3,605.00 66.95%

Budget vs. Actuals ALL YTD



Actual Budget

% of 

Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget

% of 

Budget

Bow Valley Regional Transit Services Commission

Budget vs. Actuals: FY2017 - FY17 P&L  Classes - ALL CLASSES
January - December 2017

Jan - Mar, 2017 Apr - Jun, 2017 TotalYTD (JAN to JUN 2017)

      5357 Cell Phone 908.03  1,772.00 51.24% 966.98  1,872.00 51.65% 1,875.01 3,644.00 51.45% 1,875.01 7,389.00 25.38%

      5358 Office Phone 2,463.86 1,872.00 131.62% 1,981.88 1,872.00 105.87% 4,445.74 3,744.00 118.74% 4,445.74 7,498.00 59.29%

      5359 Board meeting expense 135.92  309.00  43.99% 316.02  309.00  102.27% 451.94  618.00  73.13% 451.94  1,236.00 36.56%

      5360 Cash over/short 2.95  0.00  0.00  2.95  0.00  2.95  0.00  

      5362 Software and License Fees 996.06  998.00  99.81% 2,459.91 998.00  246.48% 3,455.97 1,996.00 173.14% 3,455.97 3,998.00 86.44%

      5364 Brinks service fees 1,034.14 1,398.00 73.97% 1,696.07 1,398.00 121.32% 2,730.21 2,796.00 97.65% 2,730.21 5,597.00 48.78%

   Total 5350 General Op Expenses $     12,428.37  $      12,689.00 97.95% $     10,035.36  $      13,937.00 72.01% $     22,463.73  $     26,626.00  84.37% $     22,463.73  $     63,222.00  35.53%

   5391 Interest & Penalties 709.90  709.90  0.00  709.90  0.00  

   5400 Lease Expense 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  

      5410 Bus Lease 14,814.00 14,812.00 100.01% 14,812.50 14,812.00 100.00% 29,626.50 29,624.00 100.01% 29,626.50 59,250.00 50.00%

      5420 Bus Storage 5,760.00 10,768.00 53.49% 8,700.00 10,767.00 80.80% 14,460.00 21,535.00 67.15% 14,460.00 43,065.00 33.58%

      5430 Parks Canada Land Rent 67.00  0.00% 212.50  67.00  317.16% 212.50  134.00  158.58% 212.50  275.00  77.27%

   Total 5400 Lease Expense $     20,574.00  $      25,647.00 80.22% $     23,725.00  $      25,646.00 92.51% $     44,299.00  $     51,293.00  86.36% $     44,299.00  $      102,590.00 43.18%

   5600 Professional/contractual fees 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  

      5611 Accounting Fees 16,680.00 8,825.00 189.01% 13,415.56 8,991.00 149.21% 30,095.56 17,816.00 168.92% 30,095.56 36,799.00 81.78%

      5612 Payroll service fee 692.68  765.00  90.55% 698.58  765.00  91.32% 1,391.26 1,530.00 90.93% 1,391.26 3,061.00 45.45%

      5615 Legal Fees 0.00  503.00  0.00% 569.00  0.00% 0.00  1,072.00 0.00% 0.00  2,224.00 0.00%

      5616 Recruitment Costs 839.00  0.00% 839.00  0.00% 0.00  1,678.00 0.00% 0.00  3,365.00 0.00%

      5617 Website 692.00  1,122.00 61.68% 796.00  1,188.00 67.00% 1,488.00 2,310.00 64.42% 1,488.00 4,696.00 31.69%

      5619 Business Hosting Expenses 375.00  0.00% 19.04  375.00  5.08% 19.04  750.00  2.54% 19.04  1,500.00 1.27%

      5620 Web hosting/Trapeze 6,984.00 10,825.00 64.52% 6,984.00 11,825.00 59.06% 13,968.00 22,650.00 61.67% 13,968.00 46,300.00 30.17%

      5621 Coin Rolling Fees 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  

      5622 Nextbus 14,903.01 13,627.00 109.36% 14,025.00 14,027.00 99.99% 28,928.01 27,654.00 104.61% 28,928.01 55,702.00 51.93%

      5623 Security Fee 1,400.00 3,499.00 40.01% 1,120.00 3,499.00 32.01% 2,520.00 6,998.00 36.01% 2,520.00 14,000.00 18.00%

      5624 IT Support 1,378.15 2,007.00 68.67% 1,388.66 2,073.00 66.99% 2,766.81 4,080.00 67.81% 2,766.81 8,228.00 33.63%

      5626 Office rent 10,048.25 10,047.00 100.01% 10,048.25 10,047.00 100.01% 20,096.49 20,094.00 100.01% 20,096.49 40,191.00 50.00%

      5627 Copier 690.31  665.00  103.81% 750.03  665.00  112.79% 1,440.34 1,330.00 108.30% 1,440.34 2,663.00 54.09%

      5628 Bus wrap repair 1,260.00 0.00% 275.00  1,426.00 19.28% 275.00  2,686.00 10.24% 275.00  5,540.00 4.96%

Budget vs. Actuals ALL YTD



Actual Budget

% of 

Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget

% of 

Budget

Bow Valley Regional Transit Services Commission

Budget vs. Actuals: FY2017 - FY17 P&L  Classes - ALL CLASSES
January - December 2017

Jan - Mar, 2017 Apr - Jun, 2017 TotalYTD (JAN to JUN 2017)

      5629 Contract Work 1,407.00 7,500.00 18.76% 0.00  7,500.00 0.00% 1,407.00 15,000.00 9.38% 1,407.00 30,000.00 4.69%

      5630 Utilities 930.25  875.00  106.31% 605.27  875.00  69.17% 1,535.52 1,750.00 87.74% 1,535.52 3,500.00 43.87%

      5631 Customer Centre Support 10,122.56 11,500.00 88.02% 10,815.50 12,500.00 86.52% 20,938.06 24,000.00 87.24% 20,938.06 47,998.00 43.62%

      5632 Infrastructure Maintenance 3,520.00 0.00% 4,243.80 3,854.00 110.11% 4,243.80 7,374.00 57.55% 4,243.80 15,080.00 28.14%

   Total 5600 Professional/contract fees $     65,928.21  $      77,754.00 84.79% $     65,184.69  $      81,018.00 80.46% $      131,112.89  $      158,772.00 82.58% $      131,112.89  $      320,847.00 40.86%

   5700 Advertising and Marketing 9,799.51 17,625.00 55.60% 31,923.33 23,125.00 138.05% 41,722.84 40,750.00 102.39% 41,722.84 76,000.00 54.90%

Total Expenses $   653,729.66 $    691,967.00  94.47% $   729,927.88 $    747,493.38  97.65% $   1,383,657.53  $   1,439,460.38  96.12% $   1,383,657.53  $   3,029,697.38  45.67%

Net Operating Surplus (Deficit) $     83,106.06  -$  53,512.00  -155.30% -$    13,553.02  -$   107,038.38 12.66% $     69,553.05  -$  160,550.38 -43.32% $   69,553.05  -$    72,803.38 -95.54%

Other Income 0.00  0.00  

   7100 Interest Income 2.70  2.76  5.46  0.00  5.46  0.00  

   7150 Foreign Exchange Gain/Loss 0.00  -543.93 -543.93 0.00  -543.93 0.00  

Total Other Income $     2.70  $      0.00  -$   541.17  $      0.00  -$   538.47  $     0.00  -$   538.47  $     0.00  

Other Expenses 0.00  0.00  

   5900 Amortization Expense 52,749.00 52,748.00 100.00% 58,351.60 57,840.00 100.88% 111,100.60 110,588.00 100.46% 111,100.60 226,276.00 49.10%

Total Other Expenses $     52,749.00  $      52,748.00 100.00% $     58,351.60  $      57,840.00 100.88% $      111,100.60  $      110,588.00 100.46% $      111,100.60  $      226,276.00 49.10%

Net Other Income -$    52,746.30  -$  52,748.00  100.00% -$    58,892.77  -$  57,840.00  101.82% -$  111,639.07  -$  110,588.00 100.95% -$  111,639.07  -$  226,276.00 49.34%

Net Surplus (Deficit) $     30,359.76  -$   106,260.00 -28.57% -$    72,445.79  -$   164,878.38 43.94% -$    42,086.02  -$  271,138.38 15.52% -$    42,086.02  -$  299,079.38 14.07%

Budget vs. Actuals ALL YTD



Actual Budget

% of 

Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget

% of 

Budget

Income

 4100 Farebox 38,315.99 31,684.00 120.93% 47,118.74 47,528.00 99.14% 85,434.73 79,212.00 107.86% 85,434.73 198,032.00 43.14%

    4110 Transit Voucher Reimb -1,661.97 -2,390.05 -4,052.02 0.00 -4,052.02 0.00 

 Total 4100 Farebox $    36,654.02  $    31,684.00 115.69% $  44,728.69 $  47,528.00 94.11% $    81,382.71 $    79,212.00 102.74% $    81,382.71 $  198,032.00 41.10%

 4150 Passes 6,934.57  6,171.00 112.37% 4,612.76 5,925.00 77.85% 11,547.33 12,096.00 95.46% 11,547.33 24,684.00 46.78%

5-4600 SmartCard Fee 92.00 234.50 326.50 0.00 326.50 0.00 

    5710 Vendor Disc - Pass Purch -130.61 -85.25 -215.86 0.00 -215.86 0.00 

 Total 4150 Passes $  6,895.96  $  6,171.00 111.75% $  4,762.01  $  5,925.00 80.37% $  11,657.97 $    12,096.00 96.38% $    11,657.97 $    24,684.00 47.23%

 4200 Advertising & Marketing Rev 9,421.70 3,501.00 269.11% 4,811.27 3,499.00 137.50% 14,232.97 7,000.00 203.33% 14,232.97 14,000.00 101.66%

 4300 Partner Programs 82,647.93 82,647.00 100.00% 82,722.93 82,647.00 100.09% 165,370.86 165,294.00 100.05% 165,370.86 330,588.00 50.02%

1-4300 Partner Program - Banff Local 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1-4301 Extra Guest/Staff Pass Charge 208.50 208.50 0.00 208.50 0.00 

 Total 4300 Partner Programs $    82,856.43  $    82,647.00 100.25% $  82,722.93 $  82,647.00 100.09% $  165,579.36 $  165,294.00 100.17% $  165,579.36 $  330,588.00 50.09%

 4400 Requisition Recoveries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1-4400 Town of Banff 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1-4420 TOB - Operating 20,028.00 20,030.00 99.99% 20,034.00 20,034.00 100.00% 40,062.00 40,064.00 100.00% 40,062.00 80,132.00 50.00%

    Total 1-4400 Town of Banff $    20,028.00  $    20,030.00 99.99% $  20,034.00 $  20,034.00 100.00% $  40,062.00 $    40,064.00 100.00% $  40,062.00 $    80,132.00 50.00%

 Total 4400 Requisition Recoveries $    20,028.00  $    20,030.00 99.99% $  20,034.00 $  20,034.00 100.00% $  40,062.00 $    40,064.00 100.00% $  40,062.00 $    80,132.00 50.00%

 4500 Other Recoveries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

 4700 Charter Sales 190.00 438.00 43.38% 577.00 437.00 132.04% 767.00 875.00 87.66% 767.00 1,750.00 43.83%

 4800 Route Detour Fee 63.00 0.00% 61.00 0.00% 0.00 124.00 0.00% 0.00 250.00 0.00%

 4900 Grant Income 8,473.74 8,473.74 0.00 8,473.74 0.00 

Total Income $  164,519.85  $  144,534.00 113.83% $  157,635.90  $  160,131.00 98.44% $  322,155.75 $  304,665.00 105.74% $  322,155.75 $  649,436.00 49.61%

Cost of Goods Sold 0.00 0.00 

 5714 Bus advertising costs 150.00 150.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 

   5715 Commission 884.47 699.00 126.53% 972.37 700.00 138.91% 1,856.84 1,399.00 132.73% 1,856.84 2,800.00 66.32%

Total Cost of Goods Sold $  884.47  $  699.00 126.53% $  1,122.37  $  700.00 160.34% $  2,006.84  $  1,399.00 143.45% $  2,006.84  $  2,800.00 71.67%

Bow Valley Regional Transit Services Commission

Budget vs. Actuals: FY2017 - FY17 P&L  BANFF Local Route 1
January - December 2017

Jan - Mar, 2017 Apr - Jun, 2017 TotalYTD (JAN to JUN 2017)

Budget vs. Actuals BANFF Route1



Actual Budget

% of 

Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget

% of 

Budget

Bow Valley Regional Transit Services Commission

Budget vs. Actuals: FY2017 - FY17 P&L  BANFF Local Route 1
January - December 2017

Jan - Mar, 2017 Apr - Jun, 2017 TotalYTD (JAN to JUN 2017)

Gross Income $  163,635.38  $  143,835.00 113.77% $  156,513.53  $  159,431.00 98.17% $  320,148.91 $  303,266.00 105.57% $  320,148.91 $  646,636.00 49.51%

Expenses 0.00 0.00 

 5100 Salaries & Wages 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

 5110 Wages 4,178.04 3,727.00 112.10% 3,219.01 3,726.00 86.39% 7,397.05 7,453.00 99.25% 7,397.05 14,907.00 49.62%

    Total 5130 Benefits $  965.68  $  968.00 99.76% $  2,790.83  $  969.00 288.01% $  3,756.51 $  1,937.00 193.93% $  3,756.51 $  3,875.00 96.94%

 Total 5100 Salaries & Wages $  5,143.72  $  4,695.00 109.56% $  6,009.84  $  4,695.00 128.01% $  11,153.56 $  9,390.00 118.78% $  11,153.56 $  18,782.00 59.38%

 5170 Training & Conferences 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

 5172 Meals & Travel 363.81 63.00 577.48% 40.00 61.00 65.57% 403.81 124.00 325.65% 403.81 250.00 161.52%

 Total 5170 Training & Conferences $  363.81  $  63.00 577.48% $  40.00  $  61.00 65.57% $  403.81 $  124.00 325.65% $  403.81 $  250.00 161.52%

 5180 Travel Expense 139.67 139.67 0.00 139.67 0.00 

    5181 Mileage 43.57 126.00 34.58% 34.32 123.00 27.90% 77.89 249.00 31.28% 77.89 500.00 15.58%

 Total 5180 Travel Expense $  183.24  $  126.00 145.43% $  34.32  $  123.00 27.90% $  217.56 $  249.00 87.37% $  217.56 $  500.00 43.51%

 5200 Operating Contracts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

 5220 Direct Operating Cost 7,621.78 13,826.00 55.13% 9,602.26 13,828.00 69.44% 17,224.04 27,654.00 62.28% 17,224.04 55,314.00 31.14%

         5221 Drivers wages 49,753.16 56,579.00 87.94% 44,815.92 56,577.00 79.21% 94,569.08 113,156.00 83.57% 94,569.08 265,671.00 35.60%

         5225 Drivers uniforms 28.15 624.00 4.51% 476.16 626.00 76.06% 504.31 1,250.00 40.34% 504.31 2,500.00 20.17%

         5226 Drivers recruitment 154.93 162.00 95.64% 881.83 164.00 537.70% 1,036.76 326.00 318.02% 1,036.76 650.00 159.50%

         5227 Training 327.50 248.00 132.06% 252.00 0.00% 327.50 500.00 65.50% 327.50 999.00 32.78%

         5228 Driver recognition 126.00 0.00% 123.00 0.00% 0.00 249.00 0.00% 0.00 500.00 0.00%

         Total 5230 Driver Benefits $    10,179.53  $  0.00 $    12,312.75  $  0.00 $    22,492.28 $  0.00 $    22,492.28 $  0.00 

 Total 5220 Direct Operating Cost $    68,065.05  $    71,565.00 95.11% $  68,088.92 $  71,570.00 95.14% $  136,153.97 $  143,135.00 95.12% $  136,153.97 $  325,634.00 41.81%

 5240 Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

         5250 Parts 8,219.22 7,647.00 107.48% 6,462.28 7,648.00 84.50% 14,681.50 15,295.00 95.99% 14,681.50 35,912.00 40.88%

         5255 Vehicle Supplies 704.90 574.00 122.80% 710.27 575.00 123.53% 1,415.17 1,149.00 123.17% 1,415.17 2,696.00 52.49%

         5260 Maintenance Labour 15,286.35 13,225.00 115.59% 12,895.95 13,226.00 97.50% 28,182.30 26,451.00 106.55% 28,182.30 62,104.00 45.38%

    Total 5240 Maintenance $    24,210.47  $    21,446.00 112.89% $  20,068.50 $  21,449.00 93.56% $  44,278.97 $  42,895.00 103.23% $    44,278.97  $  100,712.00 43.97%

 Total 5200 Operating Contracts $    92,275.52  $    93,011.00 99.21% $  88,157.42 $  93,019.00 94.77% $  180,432.94  $  186,030.00 96.99% $  180,432.94  $  426,346.00 42.32%

Budget vs. Actuals BANFF Route1



Actual Budget

% of 

Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget

% of 

Budget

Bow Valley Regional Transit Services Commission

Budget vs. Actuals: FY2017 - FY17 P&L  BANFF Local Route 1
January - December 2017

Jan - Mar, 2017 Apr - Jun, 2017 TotalYTD (JAN to JUN 2017)

 5270 Fuel 12,858.20 17,595.00 73.08% 15,526.87 17,595.00 88.25% 28,385.07 35,190.00 80.66% 28,385.07 82,620.00 34.36%

 5300 Insurance Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

    5320 Fleet insurance 1,467.91 1,374.00 106.83% 1,480.48 1,377.00 107.51% 2,948.39 2,751.00 107.18% 2,948.39 5,500.00 53.61%

 Total 5300 Insurance Expense $  1,467.91 $  1,374.00 106.83% $  1,480.48 $  1,377.00 107.51% $  2,948.39 $  2,751.00 107.18% $  2,948.39 $  5,500.00 53.61%

 5350 General Operating Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

 5351 Office Supplies 257.58 274.00 94.01% 106.09 275.00 38.58% 363.67 549.00 66.24% 363.67 1,100.00 33.06%

 5352 Bank Service Charges 124.00 124.00 100.00% 124.00 124.00 100.00% 248.00 248.00 100.00% 248.00 500.00 49.60%

 5353 Janitorial Supplies & Services 45.98 27.00 170.30% -33.98 25.00 -135.92% 12.00 52.00 23.08% 12.00 100.00 12.00%

 5354 Postage and Delivery -54.50 48.00 -113.54% 87.85 50.00 175.70% 33.35 98.00 34.03% 33.35 200.00 16.68%

 5355 Miscellaneous Expense 10.00 61.00 16.39% 0.00 63.00 0.00% 10.00 124.00 8.06% 10.00 250.00 4.00%

 5356 Memberships 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

 5357 Cell Phone 167.00 250.00 66.80% 137.20 250.00 54.88% 304.20 500.00 60.84% 304.20 1,000.00 30.42%

 5358 Office Phone 187.00 187.00 100.00% 188.00 188.00 100.00% 375.00 375.00 100.00% 375.00 750.00 50.00%

 5362 Software and License Fees 125.00 125.00 100.00% 687.71 125.00 550.17% 812.71 250.00 325.08% 812.71 500.00 162.54%

 5364 Brinks service fees 219.90 268.00 82.05% 417.77 269.00 155.30% 637.67 537.00 118.75% 637.67 1,075.00 59.32%

 Total 5350 General Op Expenses $  1,081.96 $  1,364.00 79.32% $  1,714.64 $  1,369.00 125.25% $  2,796.60 $  2,733.00 102.33% $  2,796.60 $  5,475.00 51.08%

 5400 Lease Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

 5410 Bus Lease 7,407.00 7,406.00 100.01% 7,406.25 7,406.00 100.00% 14,813.25 14,812.00 100.01% 14,813.25 29,625.00 50.00%

 5420 Bus Storage 2,880.00 2,882.00 99.93% 3,108.00 2,880.00 107.92% 5,988.00 5,762.00 103.92% 5,988.00 11,522.00 51.97%

 5430 Parks Canada Land Rent 34.00 0.00% 31.25 33.00 94.70% 31.25 67.00 46.64% 31.25 138.00 22.64%

 Total 5400 Lease Expense $    10,287.00  $    10,322.00 99.66% $  10,545.50 $  10,319.00 102.19% $  20,832.50 $  20,641.00 100.93% $  20,832.50 $  41,285.00 50.46%

 5600 Professional/contractual fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

 5611 Accounting Fees 637.00 637.00 100.00% 638.00 638.00 100.00% 1,275.00 1,275.00 100.00% 1,275.00 2,550.00 50.00%

 5612 Payroll service fee 126.87 136.00 93.29% 127.51 135.00 94.45% 254.38 271.00 93.87% 254.38 541.00 47.02%

 5615 Legal Fees 0.00 61.00 0.00% 63.00 0.00% 0.00 124.00 0.00% 0.00 250.00 0.00%

 5616 Recruitment Costs 189.00 0.00% 192.00 0.00% 0.00 381.00 0.00% 0.00 765.00 0.00%

 5617 Website 98.83 61.00 162.02% 79.33 63.00 125.92% 178.16 124.00 143.68% 178.16 250.00 71.26%

Budget vs. Actuals BANFF Route1



Actual Budget

% of 

Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget

% of 

Budget

Bow Valley Regional Transit Services Commission

Budget vs. Actuals: FY2017 - FY17 P&L  BANFF Local Route 1
January - December 2017

Jan - Mar, 2017 Apr - Jun, 2017 TotalYTD (JAN to JUN 2017)

 5620 Web hosting(Trapeze) 1,309.50 2,625.00 49.89% 1,309.50 2,625.00 49.89% 2,619.00 5,250.00 49.89% 2,619.00 10,500.00 24.94%

 5622 Nextbus 4,580.05 2,939.00 155.84% 4,149.00 2,937.00 141.27% 8,729.05 5,876.00 148.55% 8,729.05 11,750.00 74.29%

 5623 Security Fee 700.00 1,249.00 56.04% 560.00 1,250.00 44.80% 1,260.00 2,499.00 50.42% 1,260.00 5,000.00 25.20%

 5624 IT Support 249.00 249.00 100.00% 252.00 252.00 100.00% 501.00 501.00 100.00% 501.00 1,000.00 50.10%

 5626 Office rent 990.49 989.00 100.15% 990.49 992.00 99.85% 1,980.97 1,981.00 100.00% 1,980.97 3,962.00 50.00%

 5627 Copier 42.00 63.00 66.67% 42.00 62.00 67.74% 84.00 125.00 67.20% 84.00 250.00 33.60%

 5628 Bus wrap repair 255.00 0.00% 255.00 0.00% 0.00 510.00 0.00% 0.00 1,020.00 0.00%

 5629 Contract Work 703.50 625.00 112.56% 0.00 625.00 0.00% 703.50 1,250.00 56.28% 703.50 2,500.00 28.14%

 5631 Customer Centre Support 1,958.70 2,125.00 92.17% 1,935.32 2,126.00 91.03% 3,894.02 4,251.00 91.60% 3,894.02 8,500.00 45.81%

 5632 Infrastructure Maintenance 510.00 0.00% 1,238.90 510.00 242.92% 1,238.90 1,020.00 121.46% 1,238.90 2,040.00 60.73%

 Total 5600 Professional/contract fees $    11,395.94 $    12,713.00 89.64% $    11,322.05 $    12,725.00 88.97% $    22,717.98 $    25,438.00 89.31% $    22,717.98 $    50,878.00 44.65%

   5700 Advertising and Marketing 1,247.57 3,750.00 33.27% 7,470.91 3,750.00 199.22% 8,718.48 7,500.00 116.25% 8,718.48 15,000.00 58.12%

Total Expenses $  136,304.87  $  145,013.00 93.99% $  142,302.03  $  145,033.00 98.12% $  278,606.89 $  290,046.00 96.06% $  278,606.89  $  646,636.00 43.09%

Net Operating Surplus (Deficit) $    27,330.52  -$  1,178.00 -2320.08% $    14,211.51  $    14,398.00 98.70% $  41,542.02 $    13,220.00 314.24% $    41,542.02  $  0.00 

Other Expenses 0.00 0.00 

 5900 Amortization Expense 3,124.50 3,123.00 100.05% 3,125.00 3,125.00 100.00% 6,249.50 6,248.00 100.02% 6,249.50 12,500.00 50.00%

Total Other Expenses $  3,124.50  $  3,123.00 100.05% $  3,125.00  $  3,125.00 100.00% $  6,249.50  $  6,248.00 100.02% $  6,249.50 $  12,500.00 50.00%

Net Other Income -$  3,124.50  -$  3,123.00 100.05% -$  3,125.00  -$  3,125.00 100.00% -$  6,249.50  -$  6,248.00 100.02% -$  6,249.50 -$  12,500.00 50.00%

Net Surplus (Deficit) $    24,206.02  -$  4,301.00 -562.80% $    11,086.51  $    11,273.00 98.35% $    35,292.52  $  6,972.00 506.20% $    35,292.52  -$   12,500.00  -282.34%

Budget vs. Actuals BANFF Route1



Actual Budget

% of 

Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget

% of 

Budget

Income

 4100 Farebox 39,782.56 25,926.00 153.45% 53,275.83 38,886.00 137.01% 93,058.39 64,812.00 143.58% 93,058.39 162,028.00 57.43%

    4110 Transit Voucher Reimb -1,665.98 -2,355.55 -4,021.53 0.00 -4,021.53 0.00 

 Total 4100 Farebox $    38,116.58  $    25,926.00 147.02% $  50,920.28 $  38,886.00 130.95% $    89,036.86 $    64,812.00 137.38% $    89,036.86 $  162,028.00 54.95%

 4150 Passes 6,934.57  6,171.00 112.37% 4,628.73 5,925.00 78.12% 11,563.30 12,096.00 95.60% 11,563.30 24,684.00 46.85%

5-4600 SmartCard Fee 92.00 254.50 346.50 0.00 346.50 0.00 

    Total 5710 Vendor Disc - Pass Purch -$  130.61  $  0.00 -$  0.25  $  0.00 -$  130.86 $  0.00 -$  130.86 $  0.00 

 Total 4150 Passes $  6,895.96  $  6,171.00 111.75% $  4,882.98  $  5,925.00 82.41% $  11,778.94 $  12,096.00 97.38% $    11,778.94 $    24,684.00 47.72%

 4200 Advertising & Marketing Revenue 9,421.71 3,500.00 269.19% 4,856.25 3,500.00 138.75% 14,277.96 7,000.00 203.97% 14,277.96 14,000.00 101.99%

 4300 Partner Programs 18,701.07 16,854.00 110.96% 18,758.07 16,854.00 111.30% 37,459.14 33,708.00 111.13% 37,459.14 67,416.00 55.56%

1-4300 Partner Program - Banff Local 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1-4301 Extra Guest/Staff Pass Charge 198.00 198.00 0.00 198.00 0.00 

 Total 4300 Partner Programs $    18,899.07  $    16,854.00 112.13% $  18,758.07 $  16,854.00 111.30% $  37,657.14 $  33,708.00 111.72% $  37,657.14 $    67,416.00 55.86%

 4400 Requisition Recoveries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1-4400 Town of Banff 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1-4420 TOB - Operating 77,951.25 77,947.00 100.01% 77,945.25 77,946.00 100.00% 155,896.50 155,893.00 100.00% 155,896.50 311,785.00 50.00%

    Total 1-4400 Town of Banff $    77,951.25  $    77,947.00 100.01% $  77,945.25 $  77,946.00 100.00% $  155,896.50 $  155,893.00 100.00% $  155,896.50 $  311,785.00 50.00%

 Total 4400 Requisition Recoveries $    77,951.25  $    77,947.00 100.01% $  77,945.25 $  77,946.00 100.00% $  155,896.50 $  155,893.00 100.00% $  155,896.50 $  311,785.00 50.00%

 4500 Other Recoveries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

 4700 Charter Sales 190.00 437.00 43.48% 577.00 437.00 132.04% 767.00 874.00 87.76% 767.00 1,750.00 43.83%

 4800 Route Detour Fee 62.00 0.00% 62.00 0.00% 0.00 124.00 0.00% 0.00 250.00 0.00%

 4900 Grant Income 8,473.73 8,473.73 0.00 8,473.73 0.00 

Total Income $  159,948.30  $  130,897.00 122.19% $  157,939.83  $  143,610.00 109.98% $  317,888.13 $  274,507.00 115.80% $  317,888.13 $  581,913.00 54.63%

Cost of Goods Sold 0.00 0.00 

 5714 Bus advertising costs 150.00 150.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 

   5715 Commission 884.48 700.00 126.35% 972.37 700.00 138.91% 1,856.85 1,400.00 132.63% 1,856.85 2,800.00 66.32%

Total Cost of Goods Sold $  884.48  $  700.00 126.35% $  1,122.37  $  700.00 160.34% $  2,006.85  $  1,400.00 143.35% $  2,006.85  $  2,800.00 71.67%

Bow Valley Regional Transit Services Commission

Budget vs. Actuals: FY2017 - FY17 P&L  BANFF Local Route 2
January - December 2017

Jan - Mar, 2017 Apr - Jun, 2017 TotalYTD (JAN to JUN 2017)

Budget vs. Actuals BANFF Route2



Actual Budget

% of 

Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget

% of 

Budget

Bow Valley Regional Transit Services Commission

Budget vs. Actuals: FY2017 - FY17 P&L  BANFF Local Route 2
January - December 2017

Jan - Mar, 2017 Apr - Jun, 2017 TotalYTD (JAN to JUN 2017)

Gross Income $  159,063.82  $  130,197.00 122.17% $  156,817.46  $  142,910.00 109.73% $  315,881.28 $  273,107.00 115.66% $  315,881.28 $  579,113.00 54.55%

Expenses 0.00 0.00 

 5100 Salaries & Wages 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

 5110 Wages 4,178.04 3,727.00 112.10% 3,219.01 3,727.00 86.37% 7,397.05 7,454.00 99.24% 7,397.05 14,907.00 49.62%

    Total 5130 Benefits $  965.67  $  969.00 99.66% $  2,771.90  $  969.00 286.06% $  3,737.57 $  1,938.00 192.86% $  3,737.57 $  3,876.00 96.43%

 Total 5100 Salaries & Wages $  5,143.71  $  4,696.00 109.53% $  5,990.91  $  4,696.00 127.57% $  11,134.62 $  9,392.00 118.55% $  11,134.62 $  18,783.00 59.28%

 5170 Training & Conferences 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

 5172 Meals & Travel 363.81 62.00 586.79% 42.00 63.00 66.67% 405.81 125.00 324.65% 405.81 250.00 162.32%

 Total 5170 Training & Conferences $  363.81  $  62.00 586.79% $  42.00  $  63.00 66.67% $  405.81 $  125.00 324.65% $  405.81 $  250.00 162.32%

 5180 Travel Expense 139.68 139.68 0.00 139.68 0.00 

    5181 Mileage 43.58 125.00 34.86% 117.32 125.00 93.86% 160.90 250.00 64.36% 160.90 500.00 32.18%

 Total 5180 Travel Expense $  183.26  $  125.00 146.61% $  117.32  $  125.00 93.86% $  300.58 $  250.00 120.23% $  300.58 $  500.00 60.12%

 5200 Operating Contracts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

 5220 Direct Operating Cost 7,621.77 13,828.00 55.12% 9,504.17 13,828.00 68.73% 17,125.94 27,656.00 61.92% 17,125.94 55,315.00 30.96%

         5221 Drivers wages 49,753.14 56,577.00 87.94% 44,388.10 56,577.00 78.46% 94,141.24 113,154.00 83.20% 94,141.24 226,308.00 41.60%

         5225 Drivers uniforms 28.12 626.00 4.49% 476.17 626.00 76.07% 504.29 1,252.00 40.28% 504.29 2,500.00 20.17%

         5226 Drivers recruitment 155.25 162.00 95.83% 774.70 163.00 475.28% 929.95 325.00 286.14% 929.95 650.00 143.07%

         5227 Training 327.50 250.00 131.00% 250.00 0.00% 327.50 500.00 65.50% 327.50 1,000.00 32.75%

         5228 Driver recognition 125.00 0.00% 125.00 0.00% 0.00 250.00 0.00% 0.00 500.00 0.00%

         Total 5230 Driver Benefits $    10,179.49  $  0.00 $    12,228.25  $  0.00 $    22,407.74 $  0.00 $    22,407.74 $  0.00 

 Total 5220 Direct Operating Cost $    68,065.27  $    71,568.00 95.11% $  67,371.39 $  71,569.00 94.13% $  135,436.66 $  143,137.00 94.62% $  135,436.66 $  286,273.00 47.31%

 5240 Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

         5250 Parts 8,219.22 7,647.00 107.48% 6,462.27 7,647.00 84.51% 14,681.49 15,294.00 96.00% 14,681.49 30,588.00 48.00%

         5255 Vehicle Supplies 704.91 576.00 122.38% 710.26 576.00 123.31% 1,415.17 1,152.00 122.84% 1,415.17 2,304.00 61.42%

         5260 Maintenance Labour 15,286.34 13,224.00 115.60% 13,395.93 13,224.00 101.30% 28,682.27 26,448.00 108.45% 28,682.27 52,896.00 54.22%

    Total 5240 Maintenance $    24,210.47  $    21,447.00 112.89% $  20,568.46 $  21,447.00 95.90% $  44,778.93 $  42,894.00 104.39% $  44,778.93 $  85,788.00 52.20%

 Total 5200 Operating Contracts $    92,275.74  $    93,015.00 99.21% $  87,939.85 $  93,016.00 94.54% $  180,215.59  $  186,031.00 96.87% $  180,215.59  $  372,061.00 48.44%

Budget vs. Actuals BANFF Route2



Actual Budget

% of 

Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget

% of 

Budget

Bow Valley Regional Transit Services Commission

Budget vs. Actuals: FY2017 - FY17 P&L  BANFF Local Route 2
January - December 2017

Jan - Mar, 2017 Apr - Jun, 2017 TotalYTD (JAN to JUN 2017)

 5270 Fuel 12,855.89 17,595.00 73.07% 11,702.94 17,595.00 66.51% 24,558.83 35,190.00 69.79% 24,558.83 70,380.00 34.89%

 5300 Insurance Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

    5320 Fleet insurance 1,200.94 1,125.00 106.75% 1,213.32 1,125.00 107.85% 2,414.26 2,250.00 107.30% 2,414.26 4,500.00 53.65%

 Total 5300 Insurance Expense $  1,200.94 $  1,125.00 106.75% $  1,213.32 $  1,125.00 107.85% $  2,414.26 $  2,250.00 107.30% $  2,414.26 $  4,500.00 53.65%

 5350 General Operating Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

 5351 Office Supplies 257.58 275.00 93.67% 216.78 275.00 78.83% 474.36 550.00 86.25% 474.36 1,100.00 43.12%

 5352 Bank Service Charges 125.00 125.00 100.00% 125.00 125.00 100.00% 250.00 250.00 100.00% 250.00 500.00 50.00%

 5353 Janitorial Supplies & Services 45.97 27.00 170.26% -33.97 25.00 -135.88% 12.00 52.00 23.08% 12.00 100.00 12.00%

 5354 Postage and Delivery -54.50 50.00 -109.00% 87.85 50.00 175.70% 33.35 100.00 33.35% 33.35 200.00 16.68%

 5355 Miscellaneous Expense 10.00 62.00 16.13% 0.00 62.00 0.00% 10.00 124.00 8.06% 10.00 250.00 4.00%

 5357 Cell Phone 168.00 251.00 66.93% 137.89 250.00 55.16% 305.89 501.00 61.06% 305.89 1,000.00 30.59%

 5358 Office Phone 186.00 186.00 100.00% 187.00 187.00 100.00% 373.00 373.00 100.00% 373.00 750.00 49.73%

 5362 Software and License Fees 125.00 125.00 100.00% 687.72 125.00 550.18% 812.72 250.00 325.09% 812.72 500.00 162.54%

 5364 Brinks service fees 219.89 269.00 81.74% 417.75 269.00 155.30% 637.64 538.00 118.52% 637.64 1,075.00 59.32%

 Total 5350 General Op Expenses $  1,082.94 $  1,370.00 79.05% $  1,826.02 $  1,368.00 133.48% $  2,908.96 $  2,738.00 106.24% $  2,908.96 $  5,475.00 53.13%

 5400 Lease Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

 5410 Bus Lease 7,407.00 7,406.00 100.01% 7,406.25 7,406.00 100.00% 14,813.25 14,812.00 100.01% 14,813.25 29,625.00 50.00%

 5420 Bus Storage 2,880.00 2,881.00 99.97% 3,108.00 2,882.00 107.84% 5,988.00 5,763.00 103.90% 5,988.00 11,523.00 51.97%

 5430 Parks Canada Land Rent 33.00 0.00% 31.25 34.00 91.91% 31.25 67.00 46.64% 31.25 137.00 22.81%

 Total 5400 Lease Expense $    10,287.00  $    10,320.00 99.68% $  10,545.50 $  10,322.00 102.17% $  20,832.50 $  20,642.00 100.92% $  20,832.50 $  41,285.00 50.46%

 5600 Professional/contractual fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

 5611 Accounting Fees 638.00 638.00 100.00% 638.00 638.00 100.00% 1,276.00 1,276.00 100.00% 1,276.00 2,550.00 50.04%

 5612 Payroll service fee 126.85 135.00 93.96% 146.42 136.00 107.66% 273.27 271.00 100.84% 273.27 541.00 50.51%

 5615 Legal Fees 0.00 61.00 0.00% 63.00 0.00% 0.00 124.00 0.00% 0.00 250.00 0.00%

 5616 Recruitment Costs 190.00 0.00% 191.00 0.00% 0.00 381.00 0.00% 0.00 765.00 0.00%

 5617 Website 98.83 61.00 162.02% 79.33 63.00 125.92% 178.16 124.00 143.68% 178.16 250.00 71.26%

 5620 Web hosting (Trapeze) 1,309.50 2,625.00 49.89% 1,309.50 2,625.00 49.89% 2,619.00 5,250.00 49.89% 2,619.00 10,500.00 24.94%

Budget vs. Actuals BANFF Route2



Actual Budget

% of 

Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget

% of 

Budget

Bow Valley Regional Transit Services Commission

Budget vs. Actuals: FY2017 - FY17 P&L  BANFF Local Route 2
January - December 2017

Jan - Mar, 2017 Apr - Jun, 2017 TotalYTD (JAN to JUN 2017)

 5621 Coin Rolling Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

 5622 Nextbus 4,580.05 2,938.00 155.89% 4,150.00 2,938.00 141.25% 8,730.05 5,876.00 148.57% 8,730.05 11,750.00 74.30%

 5623 Security Fee 700.00 1,250.00 56.00% 560.00 1,249.00 44.84% 1,260.00 2,499.00 50.42% 1,260.00 5,000.00 25.20%

 5624 IT Support 250.00 250.00 100.00% 250.00 250.00 100.00% 500.00 500.00 100.00% 500.00 1,000.00 50.00%

 5626 Office rent 991.49 991.00 100.05% 991.49 992.00 99.95% 1,982.97 1,983.00 100.00% 1,982.97 3,963.00 50.04%

 5627 Copier 41.00 62.00 66.13% 41.00 62.00 66.13% 82.00 124.00 66.13% 82.00 250.00 32.80%

 5628 Bus wrap repair 255.00 0.00% 255.00 0.00% 0.00 510.00 0.00% 0.00 1,020.00 0.00%

 5629 Contract Work 703.50 625.00 112.56% 0.00 625.00 0.00% 703.50 1,250.00 56.28% 703.50 2,500.00 28.14%

 5631 Customer Centre Support 1,958.69 2,125.00 92.17% 1,935.32 2,126.00 91.03% 3,894.01 4,251.00 91.60% 3,894.01 8,500.00 45.81%

 5632 Infrastructure Maintenance 510.00 0.00% 1,238.91 510.00 242.92% 1,238.91 1,020.00 121.46% 1,238.91 2,040.00 60.73%

 Total 5600 Professional/contract fees $    11,397.91 $    12,716.00 89.63% $    11,339.97 $    12,723.00 89.13% $    22,737.87 $    25,439.00 89.38% $    22,737.87 $    50,879.00 44.69%

   5700 Advertising and Marketing 1,247.56 3,750.00 33.27% 7,470.94 3,750.00 199.23% 8,718.50 7,500.00 116.25% 8,718.50 15,000.00 58.12%

Total Expenses $  136,038.76  $  144,774.00 93.97% $  138,188.77  $  144,783.00 95.45% $  274,227.52 $  289,557.00 94.71% $  274,227.52  $  579,113.00 47.35%

Net Operating Surplus (Deficit) $    23,025.07  -$   14,577.00 -157.95% $    18,628.70  -$  1,873.00 -994.59% $    41,653.76  -$   16,450.00 -253.21% $    41,653.76  $  0.00 

Other Expenses 0.00 0.00 

 5900 Amortization Expense 3,124.50 3,125.00 99.98% 3,125.00 3,125.00 100.00% 6,249.50 6,250.00 99.99% 6,249.50 12,500.00 50.00%

Total Other Expenses $  3,124.50  $  3,125.00 99.98% $  3,125.00  $  3,125.00 100.00% $  6,249.50  $  6,250.00 99.99% $  6,249.50 $  12,500.00 50.00%

Net Other Income -$  3,124.50  -$  3,125.00 99.98% -$  3,125.00  -$  3,125.00 100.00% -$  6,249.50  -$  6,250.00 99.99% -$  6,249.50 -$  12,500.00 50.00%

Net Surplus (Deficit) $    19,900.57  -$   17,702.00  -112.42% $    15,503.70  -$  4,998.00 -310.20% $    35,404.26  -$   22,700.00 -155.97% $    35,404.26  -$   12,500.00  -283.23%

Budget vs. Actuals BANFF Route2



Actual Budget

% of 

Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget

% of 

Budget

Income

 4100 Farebox 15,260.19 39,200.00 38.93% 13,250.07 49,000.00 27.04% 28,510.26 88,200.00 32.32% 28,510.26 196,000.00 14.55%

    4110 Transit Voucher Reimb. -607.40 -701.50 -1,308.90 0.00 -1,308.90 0.00 

 Total 4100 Farebox $    14,652.79  $    39,200.00 37.38% $  12,548.57 $  49,000.00 25.61% $  27,201.36 $    88,200.00 30.84% $    27,201.36 $  196,000.00 13.88%

 4150 Passes 28,361.10 6,552.85 34,913.95 0.00 34,913.95 0.00 

5-4600 SmartCard Fee 2,736.00 822.25 3,558.25 0.00 3,558.25 0.00 

    5710 Vendor Discounts - Pass Purch -1,309.62 -331.14 -1,640.76 0.00 -1,640.76 0.00 

 Total 4150 Passes $    29,787.48  $  0.00 $  7,043.96  $  0.00 $    36,831.44 $  0.00 $    36,831.44 $  0.00 

 4200 Advertising & Marketing Rev 6,227.41 3,750.00 166.06% 3,618.70 3,750.00 96.50% 9,846.11 7,500.00 131.28% 9,846.11 15,000.00 65.64%

 4300 Partner Programs 1,250.00 0.00% 1,250.00 0.00% 0.00 2,500.00 0.00% 0.00 5,000.00 0.00%

 4400 Requisition Recoveries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2-4400 Town of Canmore 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2-4420 TOC - Operating 90,351.99 90,352.00 100.00% 90,351.99 90,352.00 100.00% 180,703.98 180,704.00 100.00% 180,703.98 361,408.00 50.00%

    Total 2-4400 Town of Canmore $  90,351.99 $  90,352.00 100.00% $  90,351.99 $  90,352.00 100.00% $  180,703.98 $  180,704.00 100.00% $  180,703.98 $  361,408.00 50.00%

 Total 4400 Requisition Recoveries $  90,351.99 $  90,352.00 100.00% $  90,351.99 $  90,352.00 100.00% $  180,703.98 $  180,704.00 100.00% $  180,703.98 $  361,408.00 50.00%

 4500 Other Recoveries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4-4500 Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

 Total 4500 Other Recoveries $  0.00  $  0.00 $  0.00  $  0.00 $  0.00 $  0.00 $  0.00 $  0.00 

 4800 Route Detour Fee 30.00 30.00 0.00 30.00 0.00 

 4900 Grant Income 800.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 

 7601 Billable Expense Income 275.00 -275.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

   Total 7600 Other Income $  275.00  $  0.00 -$  275.00  $  0.00 $  0.00 $  0.00 $  0.00  $  0.00 

Total Income $  142,094.67  $  134,552.00  105.61% $  113,318.22  $  144,352.00 78.50% $  255,412.89 $  278,904.00 91.58% $  255,412.89  $  577,408.00 44.23%

Cost of Goods Sold 0.00 0.00 

 5714 Bus advertising costs 125.00 250.00 375.00 0.00 375.00 0.00 

   5715 Commission 1,775.85 750.00 236.78% 750.00 0.00% 1,775.85 1,500.00 118.39% 1,775.85 3,000.00 59.20%

Total Cost of Goods Sold $  1,900.85  $  750.00 253.45% $  250.00  $  750.00 33.33% $  2,150.85  $  1,500.00 143.39% $  2,150.85  $  3,000.00 71.70%

Bow Valley Regional Transit Services Commission

Budget vs. Actuals: FY2017 - FY17 P&L  CANMORE LOCAL
January - December 2017

Jan - Mar, 2017 Apr - Jun, 2017 TotalYTD (JAN to JUN 2017)

Budget vs. Act CANMORE LOCAL



Actual Budget

% of 

Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget

% of 

Budget

Bow Valley Regional Transit Services Commission

Budget vs. Actuals: FY2017 - FY17 P&L  CANMORE LOCAL
January - December 2017

Jan - Mar, 2017 Apr - Jun, 2017 TotalYTD (JAN to JUN 2017)

Gross Income $  140,193.82  $  133,802.00  104.78% $  113,068.22  $  143,602.00 78.74% $  253,262.04 $  277,404.00 91.30% $  253,262.04 $  574,408.00 44.09%

Expenses 0.00 0.00 

 5100 Salaries & Wages 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

 5110 Wages 3,613.44 3,955.00 91.36% 4,276.75 3,955.00 108.14% 7,890.19 7,910.00 99.75% 7,890.19 15,819.00 49.88%

    Total 5130 Benefits $  890.02  $  1,028.00 86.58% $  2,987.69  $  1,028.00 290.63% $  3,877.71 $  2,056.00 188.60% $  3,877.71 $  4,113.00 94.28%

 Total 5100 Salaries & Wages $  4,503.46  $  4,983.00 90.38% $  7,264.44  $  4,983.00 145.78% $  11,767.90 $  9,966.00 118.08% $  11,767.90 $  19,932.00 59.04%

 5170 Training & Conferences 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

 5172 Meals & Travel 36.22 125.00 28.98% 83.00 125.00 66.40% 119.22 250.00 47.69% 119.22 500.00 23.84%

 Total 5170 Training & Conferences $  36.22  $  125.00 28.98% $  83.00  $  125.00 66.40% $  119.22 $  250.00 47.69% $  119.22 $  500.00 23.84%

 5180 Travel Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

    5181 Mileage 515.00 0.00% 259.16 515.00 50.32% 259.16 1,030.00 25.16% 259.16 2,060.00 12.58%

 Total 5180 Travel Expense $  0.00  $  515.00 0.00% $  259.16  $  515.00 50.32% $  259.16 $  1,030.00 25.16% $  259.16 $  2,060.00 12.58%

 5200 Operating Contracts 59.99 59.99 0.00 59.99 0.00 

 5220 Direct Operating Cost 9,310.99 17,286.00 53.86% 12,152.08 17,287.00 70.30% 21,463.07 34,573.00 62.08% 21,463.07 69,150.00 31.04%

         5221 Drivers wages 61,395.57 68,574.00 89.53% 53,861.33 68,575.00 78.54% 115,256.90 137,149.00 84.04% 115,256.90 274,297.00 42.02%

         5222 PT drivers wages 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

         5225 Drivers uniforms 1,500.00 0.00% 905.71 1,500.00 60.38% 905.71 3,000.00 30.19% 905.71 6,000.00 15.10%

         5226 Drivers recruitment 185.18 500.00 37.04% 224.17 500.00 44.83% 409.35 1,000.00 40.94% 409.35 2,000.00 20.47%

         5227 Training 655.00 515.00 127.18% 515.00 0.00% 655.00 1,030.00 63.59% 655.00 2,060.00 31.80%

         Total 5230 Driver Benefits $  9,536.32  $  0.00 $    14,693.16  $  0.00 $    24,229.48 $  0.00 $    24,229.48 $  0.00 

 Total 5220 Direct Operating Cost $    81,083.06  $  88,375.00 91.75% $    81,836.45  $  88,377.00 92.60% $  162,919.51 $  176,752.00 92.17% $  162,919.51 $  353,507.00 46.09%

 5240 Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

         5250 Parts 10,472.78 3,249.00 322.34% 6,710.60 3,249.00 206.54% 17,183.38 6,498.00 264.44% 17,183.38 13,000.00 132.18%

         5255 Vehicle Supplies 1,185.04 498.00 237.96% 1,197.30 500.00 239.46% 2,382.34 998.00 238.71% 2,382.34 2,000.00 119.12%

         5260 Maintenance Labour 17,441.86 7,725.00 225.78% 24,046.12 7,725.00 311.28% 41,487.98 15,450.00 268.53% 41,487.98 30,900.00 134.27%

    Total 5240 Maintenance $  29,099.68 $  11,472.00 253.66% $  31,954.02 $  11,474.00 278.49% $  61,053.70 $  22,946.00 266.08% $  61,053.70 $  45,900.00 133.01%

 Total 5200 Operating Contracts $  110,242.73  $    99,847.00  110.41% $  113,790.47  $    99,851.00 113.96% $  224,033.20  $  199,698.00 112.19% $  224,033.20  $  399,407.00 56.09%

Budget vs. Act CANMORE LOCAL



Actual Budget

% of 

Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget

% of 

Budget

Bow Valley Regional Transit Services Commission

Budget vs. Actuals: FY2017 - FY17 P&L  CANMORE LOCAL
January - December 2017

Jan - Mar, 2017 Apr - Jun, 2017 TotalYTD (JAN to JUN 2017)

 5270 Fuel 16,772.03 16,725.00 100.28% 14,503.16 16,725.00 86.72% 31,275.19 33,450.00 93.50% 31,275.19 66,911.00 46.74%

 5300 Insurance Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

    5320 Fleet insurance 1,174.26 1,098.00 106.95% 1,199.29 1,101.00 108.93% 2,373.55 2,199.00 107.94% 2,373.55 4,400.00 53.94%

 Total 5300 Insurance Expense $  1,174.26 $  1,098.00 106.95% $  1,199.29 $  1,101.00 108.93% $  2,373.55 $  2,199.00 107.94% $  2,373.55 $  4,400.00 53.94%

 5350 General Operating Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

 5351 Office Supplies 483.97 515.00 93.97% 284.64 515.00 55.27% 768.61 1,030.00 74.62% 768.61 2,060.00 37.31%

 5352 Bank Service Charges 250.00 250.00 100.00% 250.00 250.00 100.00% 500.00 500.00 100.00% 500.00 1,000.00 50.00%

 5354 Postage and Delivery 21.00 63.00 33.33% 22.00 66.00 33.33% 43.00 129.00 33.33% 43.00 258.00 16.67%

 5357 Cell Phone 348.00 522.00 66.67% 287.62 522.00 55.10% 635.62 1,044.00 60.88% 635.62 2,090.00 30.41%

 5358 Office Phone 249.00 249.00 100.00% 249.00 249.00 100.00% 498.00 498.00 100.00% 498.00 1,000.00 49.80%

 5362 Software and License Fees 249.00 249.00 100.00% 108.80 249.00 43.69% 357.80 498.00 71.85% 357.80 1,000.00 35.78%

 5364 Brinks service fees 154.54 324.00 47.70% 25.01 325.00 7.70% 179.55 649.00 27.67% 179.55 1,300.00 13.81%

 Total 5350 General Operating Expenses $  1,755.51  $  2,172.00 80.82% $  1,227.07 $  2,176.00 56.39% $  2,982.58 $  4,348.00 68.60% $  2,982.58 $  8,708.00 34.25%

 5400 Lease Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

    5420 Bus Storage 2,125.00 0.00% 2,125.00 0.00% 0.00 4,250.00 0.00% 0.00 8,500.00 0.00%

 Total 5400 Lease Expense $  0.00  $  2,125.00 0.00% $  0.00 $  2,125.00 0.00% $  0.00 $  4,250.00 0.00% $  0.00 $  8,500.00 0.00%

 5600 Professional/contractual fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

 5611 Accounting Fees 1,275.00 1,275.00 100.00% 1,275.00 1,275.00 100.00% 2,550.00 2,550.00 100.00% 2,550.00 5,100.00 50.00%

 5612 Payroll service fee 209.93 257.00 81.68% 231.54 257.00 90.09% 441.47 514.00 85.89% 441.47 1,030.00 42.86%

 5615 Legal Fees 0.00 257.00 0.00% 257.00 0.00% 0.00 514.00 0.00% 0.00 1,030.00 0.00%

 5617 Website 196.67 125.00 157.34% 158.67 125.00 126.94% 355.34 250.00 142.14% 355.34 500.00 71.07%

 5620 Web hosting (Trapeze) 2,619.00 2,575.00 101.71% 2,037.00 2,575.00 79.11% 4,656.00 5,150.00 90.41% 4,656.00 10,300.00 45.20%

 5622 Nextbus 2,793.50 3,000.00 93.12% 2,515.00 3,000.00 83.83% 5,308.50 6,000.00 88.48% 5,308.50 12,000.00 44.24%

 5623 Security Fee 500.00 0.00% 500.00 0.00% 0.00 1,000.00 0.00% 0.00 2,000.00 0.00%

 5624 IT Support 339.00 258.00 131.40% 257.00 257.00 100.00% 596.00 515.00 115.73% 596.00 1,030.00 57.86%

 5627 Copier 84.00 125.00 67.20% 84.00 125.00 67.20% 168.00 250.00 67.20% 168.00 500.00 33.60%

 5628 Bus wrap repair 250.00 0.00% 275.00 250.00 110.00% 275.00 500.00 55.00% 275.00 1,000.00 27.50%

Budget vs. Act CANMORE LOCAL



Actual Budget

% of 

Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget

% of 

Budget

Bow Valley Regional Transit Services Commission

Budget vs. Actuals: FY2017 - FY17 P&L  CANMORE LOCAL
January - December 2017

Jan - Mar, 2017 Apr - Jun, 2017 TotalYTD (JAN to JUN 2017)

 5631 Customer Centre Support 1,319.87 1,750.00 75.42% 1,820.84 1,750.00 104.05% 3,140.71 3,500.00 89.73% 3,140.71 7,000.00 44.87%

 5632 Infrastructure Maintenance 1,750.00 0.00% 52.00 1,750.00 2.97% 52.00 3,500.00 1.49% 52.00 7,000.00 0.74%

 Total 5600 Professional/contract fees $  8,836.97 $  12,122.00 72.90% $  8,706.05 $    12,121.00 71.83% $    17,543.02 $    24,243.00 72.36% $    17,543.02 $    48,490.00 36.18%

   5700 Advertising and Marketing 2,692.75 3,875.00 69.49% 4,840.17 3,875.00 124.91% 7,532.92 7,750.00 97.20% 7,532.92 15,500.00 48.60%

Total Expenses $  146,013.93  $  143,587.00 101.69% $  151,872.81 $  143,597.00 105.76% $  297,886.74 $  287,184.00 103.73% $  297,886.74  $  574,408.00 51.86%

Net Operating Surplus (Deficit) -$  5,820.11  -$  9,785.00 59.48% -$   38,804.59  $  5.00 -776091.80% -$   44,624.70  -$  9,780.00 456.29% -$   44,624.70  $  0.00 

Other Expenses 0.00 0.00 

 5900 Amortization Expense 18,501.00 18,500.00 100.01% 18,501.00 18,500.00 100.01% 37,002.00 37,000.00 100.01% 37,002.00 74,000.00 50.00%

Total Other Expenses $  18,501.00 $  18,500.00 100.01% $  18,501.00 $  18,500.00 100.01% $  37,002.00 $  37,000.00 100.01% $  37,002.00 $  74,000.00 50.00%

Net Other Income -$  18,501.00 -$  18,500.00 100.01% -$  18,501.00 -$  18,500.00 100.01% -$  37,002.00 -$  37,000.00 100.01% -$  37,002.00 -$  74,000.00 50.00%

Net Surplus (Deficit) -$   24,321.11  -$   28,285.00 85.99% -$  57,305.59 -$  18,495.00 309.84% -$  81,626.70 -$  46,780.00 174.49% -$  81,626.70 -$  74,000.00 110.31%

Budget vs. Act CANMORE LOCAL



Actual Budget

% of 

Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget

% of 

Budget

Income

 4100 Farebox 83,899.77 70,000.00 119.86% 103,170.68 87,500.00 117.91% 187,070.45 157,500.00 118.77% 187,070.45 350,000.00 53.45%

    4110 Transit Voucher Reimb -4,811.25 -7,786.05 -12,597.30 0.00 -12,597.30 0.00 

 Total 4100 Farebox $    79,088.52  $    70,000.00 112.98% $  95,384.63 $  87,500.00 109.01% $  174,473.15 $  157,500.00 110.78% $  174,473.15 $  350,000.00 49.85%

 4150 Passes 47,609.98  27,000.00 176.33% 47,648.79 39,000.00 122.18% 95,258.77 66,000.00 144.33% 95,258.77 150,000.00 63.51%

5-4600 SmartCard Fee 909.00 870.00 1,779.00 0.00 1,779.00 0.00 

    5710 Vendor Discounts - Pass Purchase -2,319.75 -2,188.00 -4,507.75 0.00 -4,507.75 0.00 

 Total 4150 Passes $    46,199.23  $    27,000.00 171.11% $  46,330.79 $  39,000.00 118.80% $  92,530.02 $    66,000.00 140.20% $    92,530.02 $  150,000.00 61.69%

 4200 Advertising & Marketing Revenue 4,308.59 4,500.00 95.75% 5,585.89 4,500.00 124.13% 9,894.48 9,000.00 109.94% 9,894.48 18,000.00 54.97%

 4300 Partner Programs 3,000.00 0.00% 3,000.00 0.00% 0.00 6,000.00 0.00% 0.00 12,000.00 0.00%

 4400 Requisition Recoveries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1-4400 Town of Banff 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1-4420 TOB - Operating 24,587.76 24,587.00 100.00% 24,587.76 24,588.00 100.00% 49,175.52 49,175.00 100.00% 49,175.52 98,351.00 50.00%

 Total 1-4400 Town of Banff $    24,587.76  $    24,587.00 100.00% $  24,587.76 $  24,588.00 100.00% $  49,175.52 $    49,175.00 100.00% $    49,175.52 $    98,351.00 50.00%

2-4400 Town of Canmore 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2-4420 TOC - Operating 24,587.76 24,587.00 100.00% 24,587.76 24,588.00 100.00% 49,175.52 49,175.00 100.00% 49,175.52 98,351.00 50.00%

    Total 2-4400 Town of Canmore $    24,587.76  $    24,587.00 100.00% $  24,587.76 $  24,588.00 100.00% $  49,175.52 $    49,175.00 100.00% $  49,175.52 $    98,351.00 50.00%

 Total 4400 Requisition Recoveries $    49,175.52  $    49,174.00 100.00% $  49,175.52 $  49,176.00 100.00% $  98,351.04 $    98,350.00 100.00% $  98,351.04 $  196,702.00 50.00%

 4500 Other Recoveries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

 4800 Route Detour Fee 30.00 30.00 0.00 30.00 0.00 

 4900 Grant Income 16,947.46 16,947.46 0.00 16,947.46 0.00 

Total Income $  195,719.32  $  153,674.00 127.36% $  196,506.83  $  183,176.00 107.28% $  392,226.15 $  336,850.00 116.44% $  392,226.15 $  726,702.00 53.97%

Cost of Goods Sold 0.00 0.00 

 5714 Bus advertising costs 125.00 125.00 0.00 125.00 0.00 

   5715 Commission 442.95 900.00 49.22% 406.80 900.00 45.20% 849.75 1,800.00 47.21% 849.75 3,600.00 23.60%

Total Cost of Goods Sold $  442.95  $  900.00 49.22% $  531.80  $  900.00 59.09% $  974.75  $  1,800.00 54.15% $  974.75  $  3,600.00 27.08%

Gross Income $  195,276.37  $  152,774.00 127.82% $  195,975.03  $  182,276.00 107.52% $  391,251.40  $  335,050.00 116.77% $  391,251.40  $  723,102.00 54.11%

Bow Valley Regional Transit Services Commission

Budget vs. Actuals: FY2017 - FY17 P&L  CANMORE BANFF REGIONAL
January - December 2017

Jan - Mar, 2017 Apr - Jun, 2017 TotalYTD (JAN to JUN 2017)

Budget vs. Actuals REG



Actual Budget

% of 

Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget

% of 

Budget

Bow Valley Regional Transit Services Commission

Budget vs. Actuals: FY2017 - FY17 P&L  CANMORE BANFF REGIONAL
January - December 2017

Jan - Mar, 2017 Apr - Jun, 2017 TotalYTD (JAN to JUN 2017)

Expenses 0.00 0.00 

 5100 Salaries & Wages 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

 5110 Wages 3,839.28 3,801.00 101.01% 3,064.63 3,803.00 80.58% 6,903.91 7,604.00 90.79% 6,903.91 15,211.00 45.39%

    Total 5130 Benefits $  2,739.60  $  987.00 277.57% $  2,163.05  $  990.00 218.49% $  4,902.65 $  1,977.00 247.98% $  4,902.65 $  3,955.00 123.96%

 Total 5100 Salaries & Wages $  6,578.88  $  4,788.00 137.40% $  5,227.68  $  4,793.00 109.07% $  11,806.56 $  9,581.00 123.23% $  11,806.56 $  19,166.00 61.60%

 5170 Training & Conferences 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

 5172 Meals & Travel 109.94 124.00 88.66% 84.00 126.00 66.67% 193.94 250.00 77.58% 193.94 500.00 38.79%

 Total 5170 Training & Conferences $  109.94  $  124.00 88.66% $  84.00  $  126.00 66.67% $  193.94 $  250.00 77.58% $  193.94 $  500.00 38.79%

 5180 Travel Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

    5181 Mileage 249.00 0.00% 127.89 251.00 50.95% 127.89 500.00 25.58% 127.89 1,000.00 12.79%

 Total 5180 Travel Expense $  0.00  $  249.00 0.00% $  127.89  $  251.00 50.95% $  127.89 $  500.00 25.58% $  127.89 $  1,000.00 12.79%

 5200 Operating Contracts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

 5220 Direct Operating Cost 8,183.01 15,813.00 51.75% 9,349.68 15,816.00 59.12% 17,532.69 31,629.00 55.43% 17,532.69 63,260.00 27.72%

         5221 Drivers wages 59,814.71 66,486.00 89.97% 54,788.05 66,487.00 82.40% 114,602.76 132,973.00 86.18% 114,602.76 265,946.00 43.09%

         5225 Drivers uniforms 56.27 999.00 5.63% 929.04 1,001.00 92.81% 985.31 2,000.00 49.27% 985.31 4,000.00 24.63%

         5226 Drivers recruitment 185.19 249.00 74.37% 484.17 250.00 193.67% 669.36 499.00 134.14% 669.36 1,000.00 66.94%

         5227 Training 655.00 499.00 131.26% 501.00 0.00% 655.00 1,000.00 65.50% 655.00 2,000.00 32.75%

         5228 Driver recognition 249.00 0.00% 251.00 0.00% 0.00 500.00 0.00% 0.00 1,000.00 0.00%

         Total 5230 Driver Benefits $    14,357.17  $  0.00 $    14,813.25  $  0.00 $    29,170.42 $  0.00 $    29,170.42 $  0.00 

 Total 5220 Direct Operating Cost $    83,251.35  $    84,295.00 98.76% $  80,364.19 $  84,306.00 95.32% $  163,615.54 $  168,601.00 97.04% $  163,615.54 $  337,206.00 48.52%

 5240 Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

         5250 Parts 7,710.25 10,999.00 70.10% 11,384.80 11,001.00 103.49% 19,095.05 22,000.00 86.80% 19,095.05 44,000.00 43.40%

         5255 Vehicle Supplies 1,192.60 999.00 119.38% 1,685.20 1,001.00 168.35% 2,877.80 2,000.00 143.89% 2,877.80 4,000.00 71.95%

         5260 Maintenance Labour 15,262.86 18,750.00 81.40% 29,104.91 18,750.00 155.23% 44,367.77 37,500.00 118.31% 44,367.77 75,000.00 59.16%

    Total 5240 Maintenance $    24,165.71  $    30,748.00 78.59% $  42,174.91 $  30,752.00 137.15% $  66,340.62 $    61,500.00 107.87% $  66,340.62 $  123,000.00 53.94%

 Total 5200 Operating Contracts $  107,417.06  $  115,043.00 93.37% $  122,539.10  $  115,058.00 106.50% $  229,956.16 $  230,101.00 99.94% $  229,956.16 $  460,206.00 49.97%

 5270 Fuel 24,212.44  28,248.00 85.71% 29,429.24  28,251.00 104.17% 53,641.68 56,499.00 94.94% 53,641.68 113,001.00 47.47%

Budget vs. Actuals REG



Actual Budget

% of 

Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget

% of 

Budget

Bow Valley Regional Transit Services Commission

Budget vs. Actuals: FY2017 - FY17 P&L  CANMORE BANFF REGIONAL
January - December 2017

Jan - Mar, 2017 Apr - Jun, 2017 TotalYTD (JAN to JUN 2017)

 5300 Insurance Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

    5320 Fleet insurance 1,761.39 1,650.00 106.75% 1,786.42 1,650.00 108.27% 3,547.81 3,300.00 107.51% 3,547.81 6,600.00 53.75%

 Total 5300 Insurance Expense $  1,761.39 $  1,650.00 106.75% $  1,786.42 $  1,650.00 108.27% $  3,547.81 $  3,300.00 107.51% $  3,547.81 $  6,600.00 53.75%

 5350 General Operating Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

 5351 Office Supplies 517.00 549.00 94.17% 304.31 551.00 55.23% 821.31 1,100.00 74.66% 821.31 2,200.00 37.33%

 5352 Bank Service Charges 249.00 249.00 100.00% 250.99 251.00 100.00% 499.99 500.00 100.00% 499.99 1,000.00 50.00%

 5353 Janitorial Supplies & Services 49.00 0.00% 51.00 0.00% 0.00 100.00 0.00% 0.00 200.00 0.00%

 5354 Postage and Delivery 33.00 99.00 33.33% 33.00 101.00 32.67% 66.00 200.00 33.00% 66.00 400.00 16.50%

 5355 Miscellaneous Expense 23.90 124.00 19.27% 126.00 0.00% 23.90 250.00 9.56% 23.90 500.00 4.78%

 5357 Cell Phone 333.00 499.00 66.73% 276.05 501.00 55.10% 609.05 1,000.00 60.91% 609.05 2,000.00 30.45%

 5358 Office Phone 375.00 375.00 100.00% 375.00 375.00 100.00% 750.00 750.00 100.00% 750.00 1,500.00 50.00%

 5362 Software and License Fees 234.80 249.00 94.30% 742.14 251.00 295.67% 976.94 500.00 195.39% 976.94 1,000.00 97.69%

 5364 Brinks service fees 439.81 537.00 81.90% 835.54 538.00 155.30% 1,275.35 1,075.00 118.64% 1,275.35 2,150.00 59.32%

 Total 5350 General Op Expenses $  2,205.51  $  2,730.00 80.79% $  2,817.03 $  2,745.00 102.62% $  5,022.54 $  5,475.00 91.74% $  5,022.54 $  10,950.00 45.87%

 5400 Lease Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

 5420 Bus Storage 2,880.00 0.00% 2,484.00 2,880.00 86.25% 2,484.00 5,760.00 43.13% 2,484.00 11,520.00 21.56%

    5430 Parks Canada Land Rent 150.00 150.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 

 Total 5400 Lease Expense $  0.00  $  2,880.00 0.00% $  2,634.00  $  2,880.00 91.46% $  2,634.00 $  5,760.00 45.73% $  2,634.00 $  11,520.00 22.86%

 5600 Professional/contractual fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

 5611 Accounting Fees 1,275.00 1,275.00 100.00% 1,275.01 1,275.00 100.00% 2,550.01 2,550.00 100.00% 2,550.01 5,100.00 50.00%

 5612 Payroll service fee 229.03 237.00 96.64% 184.59 238.00 77.56% 413.62 475.00 87.08% 413.62 950.00 43.54%

 5615 Legal Fees 0.00 124.00 0.00% 126.00 0.00% 0.00 250.00 0.00% 0.00 500.00 0.00%

 5616 Recruitment Costs 335.00 0.00% 335.00 0.00% 0.00 670.00 0.00% 0.00 1,339.00 0.00%

 5617 Website 197.67 125.00 158.14% 157.67 125.00 126.14% 355.34 250.00 142.14% 355.34 500.00 71.07%

 5620 Web hosting (Trapeze) 1,746.00 3,000.00 58.20% 1,746.00 3,000.00 58.20% 3,492.00 6,000.00 58.20% 3,492.00 12,000.00 29.10%

 5622 Nextbus 2,612.00 4,750.00 54.99% 2,515.00 4,750.00 52.95% 5,127.00 9,500.00 53.97% 5,127.00 19,000.00 26.98%

 5623 Security Fee 500.00 0.00% 500.00 0.00% 0.00 1,000.00 0.00% 0.00 2,000.00 0.00%

Budget vs. Actuals REG



Actual Budget

% of 

Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget

% of 

Budget

Bow Valley Regional Transit Services Commission

Budget vs. Actuals: FY2017 - FY17 P&L  CANMORE BANFF REGIONAL
January - December 2017

Jan - Mar, 2017 Apr - Jun, 2017 TotalYTD (JAN to JUN 2017)

 5624 IT Support 457.23 500.00 91.45% 500.00 500.00 100.00% 957.23 1,000.00 95.72% 957.23 2,000.00 47.86%

 5626 Office rent 1,067.11 1,067.00 100.01% 1,067.11 1,067.00 100.01% 2,134.22 2,134.00 100.01% 2,134.22 4,270.00 49.98%

 5627 Copier 83.00 125.00 66.40% 83.00 125.00 66.40% 166.00 250.00 66.40% 166.00 500.00 33.20%

 5628 Bus wrap repair 500.00 0.00% 500.00 0.00% 0.00 1,000.00 0.00% 0.00 2,000.00 0.00%

 5629 Contract Work 1,250.00 0.00% 1,250.00 0.00% 0.00 2,500.00 0.00% 0.00 5,000.00 0.00%

 5631 Customer Centre Support 3,917.40 4,250.00 92.17% 3,829.68 4,250.00 90.11% 7,747.08 8,500.00 91.14% 7,747.08 17,000.00 45.57%

 5632 Infrastructure Maintenance 750.00 0.00% 51.99 750.00 6.93% 51.99 1,500.00 3.47% 51.99 3,000.00 1.73%

 Total 5600 Professional/contract fees $    11,584.44 $    18,788.00 61.66% $    11,410.05 $    18,791.00 60.72% $    22,994.49 $    37,579.00 61.19% $    22,994.49 $    75,159.00 30.59%

   5700 Advertising and Marketing 4,611.63 6,250.00 73.79% 7,239.21 6,250.00 115.83% 11,850.84 12,500.00 94.81% 11,850.84 25,000.00 47.40%

Total Expenses $  158,481.29  $  180,750.00 87.68% $  183,294.62  $  180,795.00 101.38% $  341,775.91 $  361,545.00 94.53% $  341,775.91  $  723,102.00 47.27%

Net Operating Surplus (Deficit) $    36,795.08  -$   27,976.00 -131.52% $    12,680.41  $  1,481.00 856.21% $  49,475.49 -$   26,495.00 -186.74% $    49,475.49  $  0.00 

Other Expenses 0.00 0.00 

 5900 Amortization Expense 19,749.00 19,750.00 99.99% 19,749.00 19,750.00 99.99% 39,498.00 39,500.00 99.99% 39,498.00 79,000.00 50.00%

Total Other Expenses $    19,749.00  $    19,750.00 99.99% $  19,749.00 $  19,750.00 99.99% $  39,498.00 $  39,500.00 99.99% $  39,498.00 $  79,000.00 50.00%

Net Other Income -$   19,749.00  -$   19,750.00 99.99% -$  19,749.00 -$  19,750.00 99.99% -$  39,498.00 -$  39,500.00 99.99% -$  39,498.00 -$  79,000.00 50.00%

Net Surplus (Deficit) $    17,046.08  -$   47,726.00 -35.72% -$  7,068.59 -$  18,269.00 38.69% $  9,977.49 -$  65,995.00 -15.12% $  9,977.49 -$  79,000.00 -12.63%

Budget vs. Actuals REG



Actual Budget

% of 

Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget % of Budget

Income

 4100 Farebox 0.00 2,009.49 2,000.00 100.47% 2,009.49 2,000.00 100.47% 2,009.49 2,000.00 100.47%

 4110 Transit Voucher Reimb. -45.00 -45.00 0.00 -45.00 0.00 

 Total 4100 Farebox $   0.00  $    0.00 $  1,964.49  $  2,000.00 98.22% $  1,964.49 $  2,000.00 98.22% $  1,964.49 $    2,000.00 98.22%

 4200 Advertising & Marketing Rev 0.00 529.44 650.00 81.45% 529.44 650.00 81.45% 529.44 1,300.00 40.73%

 4500 Other Recoveries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 38,500.00 0.00%

Total Income $   0.00  $    0.00 $  2,493.93  $  2,650.00 94.11% $  2,493.93 $  2,650.00 94.11% $  2,493.93 $  41,800.00 5.97%

Cost of Goods Sold 0.00 0.00 

   5715 Commission 340.27 340.27 0.00 340.27 0.00 

Total Cost of Goods Sold $   0.00  $    0.00 $  340.27  $  0.00 $  340.27 $  0.00 $  340.27  $  0.00 

Gross Income $   0.00  $    0.00 $  2,153.66  $  2,650.00 81.27% $  2,153.66 $  2,650.00 81.27% $  2,153.66  $  41,800.00 5.15%

Expenses 0.00 0.00 

 5100 Salaries & Wages 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

 5110 Wages 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,192.00 0.00%

    Total 5130 Benefits $   0.00  $    0.00 $  0.00  $  0.00 $  0.00 $  0.00 $  0.00  $  310.00 0.00%

 Total 5100 Salaries & Wages $   0.00  $    0.00 $  0.00  $  0.00 $  0.00 $  0.00 $  0.00 $  1,502.00 0.00%

 5200 Operating Contracts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00%

 5220 Direct Operating Cost 66.00 66.00 0.00 66.00 0.00 

         5221 Drivers wages 0.00 7,845.72 9,542.00 82.22% 7,845.72 9,542.00 82.22% 7,845.72 23,219.00 33.79%

         5230 Driver Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5231 CPP & EI 598.54 598.54 0.00 598.54 0.00 

5232 LAPP (drivers and MO) 575.47 575.47 0.00 575.47 0.00 

5233 Health Ben (drivers and MO) 456.11 456.11 0.00 456.11 0.00 

         Total 5230 Driver Benefits $   0.00  $    0.00 $  1,630.12  $  0.00 $  1,630.12 $  0.00 $  1,630.12  $  0.00 

 Total 5220 Direct Operating Cost $   0.00  $    0.00 $  9,541.84  $  9,542.00 100.00% $  9,541.84 $  9,542.00 100.00% $  9,541.84 $  23,219.00 41.09%

 5240 Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

         5250 Parts 0.00 14.38 14.38 100.00% 14.38 14.38 100.00% 14.38 2,000.00 0.72%

Bow Valley Regional Transit Services Commission

Budget vs. Actuals: FY2017 - FY17 P&L  Cave and Basin
January - December 2017

Jan - Mar, 2017 Apr - Jun, 2017 TotalYTD (JAN to JUN 2017)

Budget vs. Actuals C&B



Actual Budget

% of 

Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget % of Budget

Bow Valley Regional Transit Services Commission

Budget vs. Actuals: FY2017 - FY17 P&L  Cave and Basin
January - December 2017

Jan - Mar, 2017 Apr - Jun, 2017 TotalYTD (JAN to JUN 2017)

         5255 Vehicle Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 79.00 0.00%

         5260 Maintenance Labour 0.00 5,283.61 5,283.61 100.00% 5,283.61 5,283.61 100.00% 5,283.61 7,000.00 75.48%

 Total 5240 Maintenance $   0.00  $    0.00 $  5,297.99  $  5,297.99 100.00% $  5,297.99 $  5,297.99 100.00% $  5,297.99 $    9,079.00 58.35%

 Total 5200 Operating Contracts $   0.00  $    0.00 $    14,839.83  $    14,839.99 100.00% $  14,839.83 $  14,839.99 100.00% $  14,839.83 $  37,298.00 39.79%

 5270 Fuel 914.43 914.43 0.00 914.43 0.00 

 5300 Insurance Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

    5320 Fleet insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00%

 Total 5300 Insurance Expense $   0.00  $    0.00 $  0.00  $  0.00 $  0.00 $  0.00 $  0.00 $    1,000.00 0.00%

 5600 Professional/contractual fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

 5611 Accounting Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00%

 5612 Payroll service fee 8.52 8.52 0.00 8.52 0.00 

 5620 Web hosting (Trapeze) 0.00 582.00 582.00 0.00 582.00 0.00 

 5622 Nextbus 316.00 316.00 0.00 316.00 0.00 

 5631 Customer Centre Support 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00%

 Total 5600 Professional/contract fees $   0.00  $    0.00 $  906.52  $  0.00 $  906.52 $  0.00 $  906.52 $    2,000.00 45.33%

   5700 Advertising and Marketing 1,539.00 1,539.00 0.00 1,539.00 0.00 

Total Expenses $   0.00  $    0.00 $    18,199.78  $    14,839.99 122.64% $  18,199.78 $  14,839.99 122.64% $    18,199.78  $  41,800.00 43.54%

Net Operating Surplus (Deficit) $   0.00  $    0.00 -$   16,046.12  -$   12,189.99 131.63% -$  16,046.12 -$  12,189.99 131.63% -$   16,046.12  $  0.00  ############

Net Surplus (Deficit) $   0.00  $    0.00 -$   16,046.12  -$   12,189.99 131.63% -$  16,046.12 -$  12,189.99 131.63% -$   16,046.12  $  0.00  ############

Budget vs. Actuals C&B



Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget

% of 

Budget

Income Adjusted 2017 budget:
  4100 Farebox 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  $10,000 of administrative expenses moved to admin as recovery is in Admin

   4500 Other Recoveries 0.00  20,000.00  0.00  20,000.00  0.00  20,000.00  142,707.00  14.01% $6,000 of advertising expenses & revenue transferred to operating from capital budget.
Total Income $    0.00  $    0.00  $   20,000.00  $    0.00  $   20,000.00  $    0.00  $   20,000.00  $  142,707.00  14.01%

Gross Income $    0.00  $    0.00  $   20,000.00  $    0.00  $   20,000.00  $    0.00  $   20,000.00  $  142,707.00  14.01%

Expenses 0.00  0.00  

  5180 Travel Expense 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  

     5181 Mileage 0.00  13.31  66.00  20.17% 13.31  66.00  20.17% 13.31  200.00  6.66%

  Total 5180 Travel Expense $    0.00  $    0.00  $    13.31  $    66.00  20.17% $    13.31  $    66.00  20.17% $    13.31  $    200.00  6.66%

  5200 Operating Contracts 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  

  5220 Direct Operating Cost 0.00  145.49  200.00  72.75% 145.49  200.00  72.75% 145.49  12,172.00  1.20%

         5221 Drivers wages 13,778.00  13,778.00  100.00% 13,778.00  13,778.00  100.00% 13,778.00  61,787.00  22.30%

         5225 Drviers uniforms 400.00  0.00  800.00  0.00%

         5226 Driver recruitment 500.00  0.00  1,000.00  0.00%

         5227 Training 3,000.00  0.00  6,000.00  0.00%

         5230 Driver Benefits 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  

5231 CPP & EI 1,033.91  1,033.91  0.00  1,033.91  0.00  

5232 LAPP (drivers and MO) 973.58  973.58  0.00  973.58  0.00  

5233 Health Ben (drivers and MO) 780.88  780.88  0.00  780.88  0.00  

         Total 5230 Driver Benefits $    0.00  $    0.00  $    2,788.37  $    0.00  $    2,788.37  $    0.00  $    2,788.37  $    0.00  

  Total 5220 Direct Operating Cost $    0.00  $    0.00  $   16,711.86  $   17,878.00  93.48% $   16,711.86  $   13,978.00  119.56% $   16,711.86  $    81,759.00  20.44%

  5240 Maintenance 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  

         5250 Parts 0.00  107.08  1,666.00  6.43% 107.08  1,666.00  6.43% 107.08  5,000.00  2.14%

         5255 Vehicle Supplies 0.00  166.00  0.00% 0.00  166.00  0.00% 0.00  500.00  0.00%

         5260 Maintenance Labour 0.00  3,333.00  0.00% 0.00  3,333.00  0.00% 0.00  10,000.00  0.00%

     Total 5240 Maintenance $    0.00  $    0.00  $    107.08  $    5,165.00  2.07% $    107.08  $    5,165.00  2.07% $    107.08  $    15,500.00  0.69%

  Total 5200 Operating Contracts $    0.00  $    0.00  $   16,818.94  $   23,043.00  72.99% $   16,818.94  $   23,043.00  72.99% $   16,818.94  $    97,259.00  17.29%

  5270 Fuel 0.00  3,229.04  6,566.00  49.18% 3,229.04  6,566.00  49.18% 3,229.04  19,698.00  16.39%

  5300 Insurance Expense 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  

     5320 Fleet insurance 2,177.50  0.00  1,067.52  1,000.00  106.75% 3,245.02  1,000.00  324.50% 3,245.02  3,000.00  108.17%

  Total 5300 Insurance Expense $   2,177.50  $    0.00  $    1,067.52  $    1,000.00  106.75% $    3,245.02  $    1,000.00  324.50% $    3,245.02  $    3,000.00  108.17%

  5350 General Operating Expenses 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  

  5351 Office Supplies 0.00  30.13  66.00  45.65% 30.13  66.00  45.65% 30.13  200.00  15.07%

  5352 Bank Service Charges 0.00  66.00  66.00  100.00% 66.00  66.00  100.00% 66.00  200.00  33.00%

  5354 Postage and Delivery 0.00  16.75  16.00  104.69% 16.75  16.00  104.69% 16.75  50.00  33.50%

  5355 Miscellaneous 0.00  1,000.00  0.00  0.00  2,000.00  0.00%

  5357 Cell Phone 0.00  47.83  100.00  47.83% 47.83  100.00  47.83% 47.83  300.00  15.94%

  Total 5350 General Op Expenses $    0.00  $    0.00  $    160.71  $    1,248.00  12.88% $    160.71  $    248.00  64.80% $    160.71  $    2,750.00  5.84%

  5600 Professional/contractual fees 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  

  5611 Accounting Fees 0.00  166.00  166.00  100.00% 166.00  166.00  100.00% 166.00  500.00  33.20%

  5615 Legal Fees 0.00  66.00  0.00% 0.00  66.00  0.00% 0.00  200.00  0.00%

  5617 Website 0.00  161.00  66.00  243.94% 161.00  66.00  243.94% 161.00  200.00  80.50%

  5620 Web hosting (Trapeze) 0.00  1,000.00  0.00% 0.00  1,000.00  0.00% 0.00  3,000.00  0.00%

Bow Valley Regional Transit Services Commission

Budget vs. Actuals: FY2017 - FY17 P&L  Minnewanka
January - December 2017

Jan - Mar, 2017 Apr - Jun, 2017 TotalYTD (JAN to JUN 2017)

Budget vs. Actuals MINNEWANKA



Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget

% of 

Budget

Bow Valley Regional Transit Services Commission

Budget vs. Actuals: FY2017 - FY17 P&L  Minnewanka
January - December 2017

Jan - Mar, 2017 Apr - Jun, 2017 TotalYTD (JAN to JUN 2017)

  5622 Nextbus 0.00  0.00  380.00  400.00  95.00% 380.00  400.00  95.00% 380.00  1,200.00  31.67%

  5624 IT Support 0.00  66.00  66.00  100.00% 66.00  66.00  100.00% 66.00  200.00  33.00%

  5628 Bus wrap repair 0.00  166.00  0.00% 0.00  166.00  0.00% 0.00  500.00  0.00%

  5631 Customer Centre Support 0.00  1,000.00  0.00  2,000.00  0.00%

  5632 Infrastructure Maintenance 0.00  1,662.00  334.00  497.60% 1,662.00  334.00  497.60% 1,662.00  1,000.00  166.20%

  Total 5600 Professional/contract fees $    0.00  $    0.00  $    2,435.00  $    3,264.00  74.60% $    2,435.00  $    2,264.00  107.55% $    2,435.00  $    8,800.00  27.67%

   5700 Advertising and Marketing 3,310.60  5,500.00  60.19% 3,310.60  5,500.00  60.19% 3,310.60  11,000.00  30.10%

Total Expenses $   2,177.50  $    0.00  $   27,035.12  $   40,687.00  66.45% $   29,212.62  $   40,687.00  71.80% $   29,212.62  $  142,707.00  20.47%

Net Operating Income -$  2,177.50  $    0.00  -$    7,035.12  -$  40,687.00  17.29% -$    9,212.62  -$  40,687.00  22.64% -$    9,212.62  $    0.00  

Other Expenses 0.00  0.00  

  5900 Amortization Expense 0.00  0.00  5,601.60  5,092.00  110.01% 5,601.60  5,092.00  110.01% 5,601.60  15,278.00  36.66%

Total Other Expenses $    0.00  $    0.00  $    5,601.60  $    5,092.00  110.01% $    5,601.60  $    5,092.00  110.01% $    5,601.60  $    15,278.00  36.66%

Net Other Income $    0.00  $    0.00  -$    5,601.60  -$    5,092.00  110.01% -$    5,601.60  -$    5,092.00  110.01% -$    5,601.60  -$   15,278.00  36.66%

Net Surplus (Deficit) -$  2,177.50  $    0.00  -$  12,636.72  -$  45,779.00  27.60% -$  14,814.22  -$  45,779.00  32.36% -$  14,814.22  -$   15,278.00  96.96%

Budget vs. Actuals MINNEWANKA



Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget % of Budget

Income

 4400 Requisition Recoveries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1-4400 Town of Banff 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1-4420 TOB - Operating 37,708.23 37,707.00 100.00% 37,708.23 37,708.00 100.00% 75,416.46 75,415.00 100.00% 75,416.46 150,833.00 50.00%

 Total 1-4400 Town of Banff $  37,708.23 $  37,707.00 100.00% $  37,708.23 $  37,708.00 100.00% $    75,416.46 $    75,415.00 100.00% $    75,416.46 $  150,833.00 50.00%

2-4400 Town of Canmore 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2-4420 TOC - Operating 25,138.74 25,140.00 99.99% 25,138.74 25,138.00 100.00% 50,277.48 50,278.00 100.00% 50,277.48 100,555.00 50.00%

 Total 2-4400 Town of Canmore $  25,138.74 $  25,140.00 99.99% $  25,138.74 $  25,138.00 100.00% $    50,277.48 $    50,278.00 100.00% $    50,277.48 $  100,555.00 50.00%

5-4400 ID 9 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5-4420 ID 9 - Operating 4,999.99 5,000.00 100.00% 4,999.99 5,000.00 100.00% 9,999.98 10,000.00 100.00% 9,999.98 20,000.00 50.00%

    Total 5-4400 ID 9 $    4,999.99  $    5,000.00 100.00% $  4,999.99 $  5,000.00 100.00% $  9,999.98 $    10,000.00 100.00% $  9,999.98 $    20,000.00 50.00%

 Total 4400 Requisition Recoveries $  67,846.96  $  67,847.00 100.00% $    67,846.96  $  67,846.00 100.00% $  135,693.92 $  135,693.00 100.00% $  135,693.92 $  271,388.00 50.00%

 4500 Other Recoveries 10,819.37 4,000.00  14,819.37 0.00 14,819.37 0.00 

4-4500 Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

 Total 4500 Other Recoveries $  10,819.37  $  0.00 $  4,000.00  $  0.00 $    14,819.37 $  0.00 $    14,819.37 $  0.00 

   7600 Other Income 10,000.00 0.00% 10,000.00 0.00% 0.00 20,000.00 0.00% 0.00 40,000.00 0.00%

Total Income $  78,666.33  $  77,847.00 101.05% $    71,846.96  $  77,846.00 92.29% $  150,513.29 $  155,693.00 96.67% $  150,513.29  $  311,388.00 48.34%

Gross Income $  78,666.33  $  77,847.00 101.05% $    71,846.96  $  77,846.00 92.29% $  150,513.29 $  155,693.00 96.67% $  150,513.29  $  311,388.00 48.34%

Expenses 0.00 0.00 

 5100 Salaries & Wages 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

 5110 Wages 33,123.20 35,491.00 93.33% 32,151.94 35,492.00 90.59% 65,275.14 70,983.00 91.96% 65,275.14 141,966.00 45.98%

 Total 5130 Benefits $    7,749.19  $    9,227.00 83.98% $  8,433.45 $    9,228.00 91.39% $  16,182.64 $    18,455.00 87.69% $  16,182.64 $    36,911.00 43.84%

 5137 Recruitment Costs 250.00 0.00% 250.00 0.00% 0.00 500.00 0.00% 0.00 1,000.00 0.00%

 Total 5100 Salaries & Wages $  40,872.39  $  44,968.00 90.89% $  40,585.39 $  44,970.00 90.25% $  81,457.78 $    89,938.00 90.57% $  81,457.78 $  179,877.00 45.29%

 5170 Training & Conferences 1,750.00 0.00% 1,750.00 0.00% 0.00 3,500.00 0.00% 0.00 7,000.00 0.00%

 5172 Meals & Travel 1,983.19 3,000.00 66.11% 2,126.38 3,000.00 70.88% 4,109.57 6,000.00 68.49% 4,109.57 12,000.00 34.25%

    5173 Training 99.00 1,155.00 1,254.00 0.00 1,254.00 0.00 

 Total 5170 Training & Conferences $    2,082.19  $    4,750.00 43.84% $  3,281.38 $  4,750.00 69.08% $  5,363.57  $  9,500.00 56.46% $  5,363.57 $  19,000.00 28.23%

Bow Valley Regional Transit Services Commission

Budget vs. Actuals: FY2017 - FY17 P&L  ADMIN
January - December 2017

Jan - Mar, 2017 Apr - Jun, 2017 TotalYTD (JAN to JUN 2017)

Budget vs. Actuals ADMIN



Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget % of Budget

Bow Valley Regional Transit Services Commission

Budget vs. Actuals: FY2017 - FY17 P&L  ADMIN
January - December 2017

Jan - Mar, 2017 Apr - Jun, 2017 TotalYTD (JAN to JUN 2017)

 5180 Travel Expense 46.78 46.78 0.00 46.78 0.00 

    5181 Mileage 258.63 500.00 51.73% 67.36 500.00 13.47% 325.99 1,000.00 32.60% 325.99 2,000.00 16.30%

 Total 5180 Travel Expense $  258.63  $  500.00 51.73% $  114.14  $  500.00 22.83% $  372.77 $  1,000.00 37.28% $  372.77 $  2,000.00 18.64%

 5200 Operating Contracts 23.25 23.25 0.00 23.25 0.00 

 5220 Direct Operating Cost -52.10 120.00 67.90 0.00 67.90 0.00 

         5226 Drivers recruitment 67.00 67.00 0.00 67.00 0.00 

         5228 Driver recognition 50.00 50.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 

 Total 5220 Direct Operating Cost $  64.90  $  0.00 $  120.00  $  0.00 $  184.90 $  0.00 $  184.90 $  0.00 

 5240 Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

         5250 Parts 172.93 73.44 246.37 0.00 246.37 0.00 

         5260 Maintenance Labour 205.23 1,662.33 1,867.56 0.00 1,867.56 0.00 

    Total 5240 Maintenance $  378.16  $  0.00 $  1,735.77  $  0.00 $  2,113.93 $  0.00 $  2,113.93 $  0.00 

 Total 5200 Operating Contracts $  443.06  $  0.00 $  1,879.02  $  0.00 $  2,322.08 $  0.00 $  2,322.08 $  0.00 

 5270 Fuel 194.70 194.70 0.00 194.70 0.00 

 5300 Insurance Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

 5310 General Liability Insurance 936.88 970.00 96.59% 939.00 969.00 96.90% 1,875.88 1,939.00 96.74% 1,875.88 3,877.00 48.38%

    5320 Fleet insurance 200.16 187.00 107.04% 828.38 187.00 442.98% 1,028.54 374.00 275.01% 1,028.54 750.00 137.14%

 Total 5300 Insurance Expense $    1,137.04  $    1,157.00 98.27% $  1,767.38  $  1,156.00 152.89% $  2,904.42 $  2,313.00 125.57% $  2,904.42 $  4,627.00 62.77%

 5350 General Operating Expenses 75.00 0.00% 75.00 0.00% 0.00 150.00 0.00% 0.00 300.00 0.00%

 5351 Office Supplies 1,119.76 1,186.00 94.41% 0.00 1,188.00 0.00% 1,119.76 2,374.00 47.17% 1,119.76 4,750.00 23.57%

 5352 Bank Service Charges 795.65 625.00 127.30% 491.73 625.00 78.68% 1,287.38 1,250.00 102.99% 1,287.38 2,500.00 51.50%

 5353 Janitorial Supplies & Services 13.99 300.00 4.66% 300.00 0.00% 13.99 600.00 2.33% 13.99 1,200.00 1.17%

 5354 Postage and Delivery 229.49 25.00 917.96% 185.33 25.00 741.32% 414.82 50.00 829.64% 414.82 100.00 414.82%

 5355 Miscellaneous Expense -30.00  257.00 -11.67% 0.00 257.00 0.00% -30.00 514.00 -5.84% -30.00 1,030.00 -2.91%

 5356 Memberships 2,413.54  901.00 267.87% 901.00 0.00% 2,413.54 1,802.00 133.94% 2,413.54 3,605.00 66.95%

 5357 Cell Phone -107.97  250.00 -43.19% 80.39 250.00 32.16% -27.58 500.00 -5.52% -27.58 1,000.00 -2.76%

 5358 Office Phone 1,466.86 875.00 167.64% 982.88 875.00 112.33% 2,449.74 1,750.00 139.99% 2,449.74 3,500.00 69.99%

 5359 Board meeting expense 135.92 309.00 43.99% 316.02 309.00 102.27% 451.94 618.00 73.13% 451.94 1,236.00 36.56%

Budget vs. Actuals ADMIN



Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget % of Budget

Bow Valley Regional Transit Services Commission

Budget vs. Actuals: FY2017 - FY17 P&L  ADMIN
January - December 2017

Jan - Mar, 2017 Apr - Jun, 2017 TotalYTD (JAN to JUN 2017)

 5360 Cash over/short 2.95 0.00 2.95 0.00 2.95 0.00 

    5362 Software and License Fees 262.26 250.00 104.90% 233.54 250.00 93.42% 495.80 500.00 99.16% 495.80 1,000.00 49.58%

 Total 5350 General Op Expenses $    6,302.45  $    5,053.00 124.73% $  2,289.89 $  5,055.00 45.30% $  8,592.34 $    10,108.00 85.01% $  8,592.34 $    20,221.00 42.49%

 5391 Interest & Penalties 709.90 709.90 0.00 709.90 0.00 

 5600 Professional/contractual fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

 5611 Accounting Fees 12,855.00 5,000.00 257.10% 9,423.55 5,000.00 188.47% 22,278.55 10,000.00 222.79% 22,278.55 20,000.00 111.39%

 5616 Recruitment Costs 125.00 0.00% 125.00 0.00% 0.00 250.00 0.00% 0.00 500.00 0.00%

 5617 Website 100.00 750.00 13.33% 160.00 750.00 21.33% 260.00 1,500.00 17.33% 260.00 3,000.00 8.67%

 5619 Business Hosting Expenses 375.00 0.00% 19.04 375.00 5.08% 19.04 750.00 2.54% 19.04 1,500.00 1.27%

 5622 Nextbus 337.41 337.41 0.00 337.41 0.00 

 5624 IT Support 82.92 750.00 11.06% 63.66 750.00 8.49% 146.58 1,500.00 9.77% 146.58 3,000.00 4.89%

 5626 Office rent 6,999.17 7,000.00 99.99% 6,999.17 7,000.00 99.99% 13,998.33 14,000.00 99.99% 13,998.33 28,000.00 49.99%

 5627 Copier 440.31 290.00 151.83% 500.03 291.00 171.83% 940.34 581.00 161.85% 940.34 1,163.00 80.85%

 5629 Contract Work 0.00 5,000.00 0.00% 5,000.00 0.00% 0.00 10,000.00 0.00% 0.00 20,000.00 0.00%

 5630 Utilities 930.25 875.00 106.31% 605.27 875.00 69.17% 1,535.52 1,750.00 87.74% 1,535.52 3,500.00 43.87%

 5631 Customer Centre Support 967.90 1,250.00 77.43% 1,294.34 1,250.00 103.55% 2,262.24 2,500.00 90.49% 2,262.24 5,000.00 45.24%

 5632 Infrastructure Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

 Total 5600 Professional/contract fees $  22,712.96  $  21,415.00 106.06% $    19,065.06  $  21,416.00 89.02% $  41,778.01 $    42,831.00 97.54% $  41,778.01 $    85,663.00 48.77%

   5700 Advertising and Marketing 52.50 52.50 0.00 52.50 0.00 

Total Expenses $  74,713.32  $  77,843.00 95.98% $    69,034.76  $  77,847.00 88.68% $  143,748.07 $  155,690.00 92.33% $  143,748.07  $  311,388.00 46.16%

Net Operating Surplus (Deficit) $    3,953.02  $  4.00 98825.38% $  2,812.21  -$  1.00 -281220.50% $  6,765.22 $  3.00 225507.33% $  6,765.22  $  0.00 

Other Income 0.00 0.00 

 7100 Interest Income 2.70 2.76 5.46 0.00 5.46 0.00 

 7150 Foreign Exchange Gain/Loss 0.00 -543.93 -543.93 0.00 -543.93 0.00 

Total Other Income $  2.70  $  0.00 -$  541.17  $  0.00 -$  538.47 $  0.00 -$  538.47  $  0.00 

Other Expenses 0.00 0.00 

   5900 Amortization Expense 8,250.00 8,250.00 100.00% 8,250.00 8,250.00 100.00% 16,500.00 16,500.00 100.00% 16,500.00 33,000.00 50.00%

Total Other Expenses $    8,250.00  $    8,250.00 100.00% $  8,250.00 $  8,250.00 100.00% $  16,500.00 $  16,500.00 100.00% $  16,500.00 $  33,000.00 50.00%

Budget vs. Actuals ADMIN



Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget % of Budget Actual Budget % of Budget

Bow Valley Regional Transit Services Commission

Budget vs. Actuals: FY2017 - FY17 P&L  ADMIN
January - December 2017

Jan - Mar, 2017 Apr - Jun, 2017 TotalYTD (JAN to JUN 2017)

Net Other Income -$   8,247.30  -$   8,250.00 99.97% -$  8,791.17 -$  8,250.00 106.56% -$  17,038.47 -$  16,500.00 103.26% -$  17,038.47 -$  33,000.00 51.63%

Net Surplus (Deficit) -$   4,294.29  -$   8,246.00 52.08% -$  5,978.96 -$  8,251.00 72.46% -$  10,273.25 -$  16,497.00 62.27% -$  10,273.25 -$  33,000.00 31.13%

Budget vs. Actuals ADMIN



Actual Budget % of Bud. Actual Budget % of Bud. Actual Budget % of Bud Actual Budget % of Bud Actual Budget % of Bud Actual Budget % of Bud Actual Budget % of Bud Actual Budget % of Bud Actual Budget % of Bud

Income

   4100 Farebox 38,316  31,684  121% 39,783  25,926  153% 78,099  57,610  136% 83,900  70,000  120% 0  15,260  39,200  39% 0  177,259  166,810  106%

      4110 Transit Voucher Reimburse. -1,662 -1,666 -3,328 0  -4,811 -607 -8,747 0  

   Total 4100 Farebox $     0  $     0  $    36,654  $    31,684  116% $    38,117  $    25,926  147% $    74,771  $    57,610  130% $    79,089  $    70,000  113% $       0  $      0  $    14,653  $    39,200  37% $       0  $  168,512  $   166,810  101%

   4150 Passes 6,935  6,171  112% 6,935  6,171  112% 13,869  12,342  112% 47,610  27,000  176% 28,361  89,840  39,342  228%

5-4600 SmartCard Fee 92  92  184  0  909  2,736  3,829  0  

      5710 Vendor Dis - Pass Purchase -131 -131 -261 0  -2,320 -1,310 -3,891 0  

   Total 4150 Passes $     0  $     0  $      6,896  $      6,171  112% $      6,896  $      6,171  112% $    13,792  $    12,342  112% $    46,199  $    27,000  171% $       0  $      0  $    29,787  $       0  $       0  $    89,779  $     39,342  228%

   4200 Advertising & Marketing Rev 9,422  3,501  269% 9,422  3,500  269% 18,843  7,001  269% 4,309  4,500  96% 0  6,227  3,750  166% 29,379  15,251  193%

   4300 Partner Programs 82,648  82,647  100% 18,701  16,854  111% 101,349  99,501  102% 3,000  0% 1,250  0% 101,349  103,751  98%

1-4301 Extra Guest/Staff Pass Charge 209  198  407  0  407  0  

   Total 4300 Partner Programs $     0  $     0  $    82,856  $    82,647  100% $    18,899  $    16,854  112% $  101,756  $    99,501  102% $       0  $      3,000  0% $       0  $      0  $       0  $      1,250  0% $       0  $  101,756  $   103,751  98%

   4400 Requisition Recoveries 0  0  0  0  

1-4400 Town of Banff 0  0  0  0  

1-4420 TOB - Operating 37,708  37,707  100% 20,028  20,030  100% 77,951  77,947  100% 97,979  97,977  100% 24,588  24,587  100% 160,275  160,271  100%

   Total 1-4400 Town of Banff $  37,708  $  37,707  100% $    20,028  $    20,030  100% $    77,951  $    77,947  100% $    97,979  $    97,977  100% $    24,588  $    24,587  100% $       0  $      0  $       0  $       0  $       0  $  160,275  $   160,271  100%

2-4400 Town of Canmore 0  0  0  0  

2-4420 TOC - Operating 25,139  25,140  100% 0  0  24,588  24,587  100% 90,352  90,352  100% 140,078  140,079  100%

   Total 2-4400 Town of Canmore $  25,139  $  25,140  100% $       0  $       0  $       0  $       0  $       0  $       0  $    24,588  $    24,587  100% $       0  $      0  $    90,352  $    90,352  100% $       0  $  140,078  $   140,079  100%

5-4400 ID 9 0  0  0  0  

5-4420 ID 9 - Operating 5,000  5,000  100% 0  0  5,000  5,000  100%

      Total 5-4400 ID 9 $    5,000  $    5,000  100% $       0  $       0  $       0  $       0  $       0  $       0  $       0  $       0  $       0  $      0  $       0  $       0  $       0  $      5,000  $       5,000  100%

   Total 4400 Requisition Recoveries $  67,847  $  67,847  100% $    20,028  $    20,030  100% $    77,951  $    77,947  100% $    97,979  $    97,977  100% $    49,176  $    49,174  100% $       0  $      0  $    90,352  $    90,352  100% $       0  $  305,354  $   305,350  100%

   4500 Other Recoveries 10,819  0  0  0  0  10,819  0  includes the following:
   4700 Charter Sales 190  438  43% 190  437  43% 380  875  43% 380  875  43% ID9 LL to Banff Svc - $10,819
   4800 Route Detour Fee 63  0% 62  0% 0  125  0% 0  125  0%

   4900 Grant Income 8,474  8,474  16,947  0  16,947  800  34,695  0  Incl. GreenTRIP
   7600 Other Income 10,000  0% 0  0  0  10,000  0%

      7601 Billable Expense Income 0  0  275  275  0  

   Total 7600 Other Income $     0  $  10,000  0% $       0  $       0  $       0  $       0  $       0  $       0  $       0  $       0  $       0  $      0  $      275  $       0  $       0  $      275  $     10,000  3%

Total Income $  78,666  $  77,847  101% $  164,520  $  144,534  114% $  159,948  $  130,897  122% $  324,468  $  275,431  118% $  195,719  $  153,674  127% $       0  $      0  $  142,095  $  134,552  106% $       0  $  740,948  $   641,504  116%

Cost of Goods Sold

   5714 Bus advertising costs 0  0  125  125  0  

   5715 Commission 884  699  127% 884  700  126% 1,769  1,399  126% 443  900  49% 1,776  750  237% 3,988  3,049  131%

Total Cost of Goods Sold $     0  $     0  $      884  $      699  127% $      884  $      700  126% $      1,769  $      1,399  126% $      443  $      900  49% $       0  $      0  $      1,901  $      750  253% $       0  $      4,113  $       3,049  135%

Gross Income $  78,666  $  77,847  101% $  163,635  $  143,835  114% $  159,064  $  130,197  122% $  322,699  $  274,032  118% $  195,276  $  152,774  128% $       0  $      0  $  140,194  $  133,802  105% $       0  $  736,836  $   638,455  115%

Expenses

   5100 Salaries & Wages 0  0  0  0  

      5110 Wages 33,123  35,491  93% 4,178  3,727  112% 4,178  3,727  112% 8,356  7,454  112% 3,839  3,801  101% 0  3,613  3,955  91% 48,932  50,701  97%

      5130 Benefits 9,227  0% 968  0% 969  0% 0  1,937  0% 987  0% 0  1,028  0% 0  13,179  0%

         5131 CPP & EI 1,267  272  272  543  0  1,521  290  3,621  0  

         5133 Health Benefits 1,212  137  137  274  0  126  119  1,731  0  

         5134 LAPP 4,916  557  557  1,114  0  1,093  482  7,604  0  

         5135 WCB 354  0  0  354  0  

   Total 5130 Benefits $    7,749  $    9,227  84% $      966  $      968  100% $      966  $      969  100% $      1,931  $      1,937  100% $      2,740  $      987  278% $       0  $      0  $      890  $      1,028  87% $       0  $    13,310  $     13,179  101%

      5137 Recruitment Costs 250  0% 0  0  0  250  0%

   Total 5100 Salaries & Wages $  40,872  $  44,968  91% $      5,144  $      4,695  110% $      5,144  $      4,696  110% $    10,287  $      9,391  110% $      6,579  $      4,788  137% $       0  $      0  $      4,503  $      4,983  90% $       0  $    62,242  $     64,130  97%

Canmore Local (Route 5)

Bow Valley Regional Transit Services Commission

Budget vs. Actuals: FY2017 - FY17 P&L  Classes ALL Routes
January - March, 2017

CB Regional (Route 3) Lake Minnewanka (Route 6) TOTALCave and Basin (Route 4)Administrative Route 1 Route 2

Total Banff Local (Routes 1 &

2)

Budget vs. Actuals ALL Q1



Actual Budget % of Bud. Actual Budget % of Bud. Actual Budget % of Bud Actual Budget % of Bud Actual Budget % of Bud Actual Budget % of Bud Actual Budget % of Bud Actual Budget % of Bud Actual Budget % of Bud

Canmore Local (Route 5)

Bow Valley Regional Transit Services Commission

Budget vs. Actuals: FY2017 - FY17 P&L  Classes ALL Routes
January - March, 2017

CB Regional (Route 3) Lake Minnewanka (Route 6) TOTALCave and Basin (Route 4)Administrative Route 1 Route 2

Total Banff Local (Routes 1 &

2)

   5170 Training & Conferences 1,750  0% 0  0  0  1,750  0%

      5172 Meals & Travel 1,983  3,000  66% 364  63  577% 364  62  587% 728  125  582% 110  124  89% 36  125  29% 2,857  3,374  85%

      5173 Training 99  0  0  99  0  

   Total 5170 Training & Conferences $    2,082  $    4,750  44% $      364  $     63  577% $      364  $     62  587% $      728  $      125  582% $      110  $      124  89% $       0  $      0  $     36  $      125  29% $       0  $      2,956  $       5,124  58%

   5180 Travel Expense 140  140  279  0  279  0  

      5181 Mileage 259  500  52% 44  126  35% 44  125  35% 87  251  35% 249  0% 515  0% 346  1,515  23%

   Total 5180 Travel Expense $       259  $       500  52% $      183  $      126  145% $      183  $      125  147% $      367  $      251  146% $       0  $      249  0% $       0  $      0  $       0  $      515  0% $       0  $      625  $       1,515  41%

   5200 Operating Contracts 0  0  0  60  60  0  

      5220 Direct Operating Cost -52 7,622  13,826  55% 7,622  13,828  55% 15,244  27,654  55% 8,183  15,813  52% 9,311  17,286  54% 32,685  60,753  54%

         5221 Drivers wages 49,753  56,579  88% 49,753  56,577  88% 99,506  113,156  88% 59,815  66,486  90% 0  61,396  68,574  90% 220,717  248,216  89%

         5225 Drivers uniforms 28  624  5% 28  626  4% 56  1,250  5% 56  999  6% 1,500  0% 113  3,749  3%

         5226 Drivers recruitment 67  155  162  96% 155  162  96% 310  324  96% 185  249  74% 185  500  37% 748  1,073  70%

         5227 Training 328  248  132% 328  250  131% 655  498  132% 655  499  131% 655  515  127% 1,965  1,512  130%

         5228 Driver recognition 50  126  0% 125  0% 0  251  0% 249  0% 50  500  10%

         5230 Driver Benefits 0  0  0  0  

5231 CPP & EI 1,736  1,736  3,472  0  2,083  2,160  7,715  0  

5232 LAPP (drivers and MO) 4,623  4,623  9,247  0  8,026  3,033  20,305  0  

5233 Health Ben (drivers and MO) 2,141  2,141  4,281  0  2,569  2,664  9,513  0  

5234 WCB 1,680  1,680  3,359  1,680  1,680  6,719  

         Total 5230 Driver Benefits $     0  $     0  $    10,180  $       0  $    10,179  $       0  $    20,359  $       0  $    14,357  $       0  $       0  $      0  $      9,536  $       0  $       0  $    44,253  $     0  

   Total 5220 Direct Operating Cost $      65  $     0  $    68,065  $    71,565  95% $    68,065  $    71,568  95% $  136,130  $  143,133  95% $    83,251  $    84,295  99% $       0  $      0  $    81,083  $    88,375  92% $       0  $  300,530  $   315,803  95%

      5240 Maintenance 0  0  0  0  0  

         5250 Parts 173  8,219  7,647  107% 8,219  7,647  107% 16,438  15,294  107% 7,710  10,999  70% 0  10,473  3,249  322% 34,794  29,542  118%

         5255 Vehicle Supplies 705  574  123% 705  576  122% 1,410  1,150  123% 1,193  999  119% 0  1,185  498  238% 3,787  2,647  143%

         5260 Maintenance Labour 205  15,286  13,225  116% 15,286  13,224  116% 30,573  26,449  116% 15,263  18,750  81% 0  17,442  7,725  226% 63,483  52,924  120%

      Total 5240 Maintenance $       378  $     0  $    24,210  $    21,446  113% $    24,210  $    21,447  113% $    48,421  $    42,893  113% $    24,166  $    30,748  79% $       0  $      0  $    29,100  $    11,472  254% $       0  $  102,064  $     85,113  120%

   Total 5200 Operating Contracts $       443  $     0  $    92,276  $    93,011  99% $    92,276  $    93,015  99% $  184,551  $  186,026  99% $  107,417  $  115,043  93% $       0  $      0  $  110,243  $    99,847  110% $       0  $  402,654  $   400,916  100%

   5270 Fuel 195  12,858  17,595  73% 12,856  17,595  73% 25,714  35,190  73% 24,212  28,248  86% 16,772  16,725  100% 66,893  80,163  83%

   5300 Insurance Expense 0  0  0  0  

      5310 General Liability Insurance 937  970  97% 0  0  937  970  97%

      5320 Fleet insurance 200  187  107% 1,468  1,374  107% 1,201  1,125  107% 2,669  2,499  107% 1,761  1,650  107% 0  0  1,174  1,098  107% 2,178  7,982  5,434  147%

   Total 5300 Insurance Expense $    1,137  $    1,157  98% $      1,468  $      1,374  107% $      1,201  $      1,125  107% $      2,669  $      2,499  107% $      1,761  $      1,650  107% $       0  $      0  $      1,174  $      1,098  107% $   2,178  $      8,919  $       6,404  139%

   5350 General Operating Expenses 75  0% 0  0  0  75  0%

      5351 Office Supplies 1,120  1,186  94% 258  274  94% 258  275  94% 515  549  94% 517  549  94% 484  515  94% 2,636  2,799  94%

      5352 Bank Service Charges 796  625  127% 124  124  100% 125  125  100% 249  249  100% 249  249  100% 250  250  100% 1,544  1,373  112%

      5353 Janitorial Supplies & Serv. 14  300  5% 46  27  170% 46  27  170% 92  54  170% 49  0% 106  403  26%

      5354 Postage and Delivery 229  25  918% -55 48  -114% -55 50  -109% -109 98  -111% 33  99  33% 21  63  33% 174  285  61%

      5355 Miscellaneous Expense -30 257  -12% 10 61  16% 10 62  16% 20 123  16% 24  124  19% 0  14  504  3%

      5356 Memberships 2,414  901  268% 0  0  0  2,414  901  268% CUTA Paid
      5357 Cell Phone -108 250  -43% 167  250  67% 168  251  67% 335  501  67% 333  499  67% 348  522  67% 908  1,772  51%

      5358 Office Phone 1,467  875  168% 187  187  100% 186  186  100% 373  373  100% 375  375  100% 249  249  100% 2,464  1,872  132%

      5359 Board meeting expense 136  309  44% 0  0  0  136  309  44%

      5360 Cash over/short 3  0  0  3  0  

      5362 Software and License Fees 262  250  105% 125  125  100% 125  125  100% 250  250  100% 235  249  94% 249  249  100% 996  998  100%

      5364 Brinks service fees 220  268  82% 220  269  82% 440  537  82% 440  537  82% 155  324  48% 1,034  1,398  74%

   Total 5350 General Op Expenses $    6,302  $    5,053  125% $      1,082  $      1,364  79% $      1,083  $      1,370  79% $      2,165  $      2,734  79% $      2,206  $      2,730  81% $       0  $      0  $      1,756  $      2,172  81% $       0  $    12,428  $     12,689  98%

   5391 Interest & Penalties 710  0  0  710  0  LAPP penalties

Budget vs. Actuals ALL Q1



Actual Budget % of Bud. Actual Budget % of Bud. Actual Budget % of Bud Actual Budget % of Bud Actual Budget % of Bud Actual Budget % of Bud Actual Budget % of Bud Actual Budget % of Bud Actual Budget % of Bud

Canmore Local (Route 5)

Bow Valley Regional Transit Services Commission

Budget vs. Actuals: FY2017 - FY17 P&L  Classes ALL Routes
January - March, 2017

CB Regional (Route 3) Lake Minnewanka (Route 6) TOTALCave and Basin (Route 4)Administrative Route 1 Route 2

Total Banff Local (Routes 1 &

2)

   5400 Lease Expense 0  0  0  0  0  

      5410 Bus Lease 7,407  7,406  100% 7,407  7,406  100% 14,814  14,812  100% 14,814  14,812  100%

      5420 Bus Storage 2,880  2,882  100% 2,880  2,881  100% 5,760  5,763  100% 2,880  0% 2,125  0% 5,760  10,768  53%

      5430 Parks Canada Land Rent 34  0% 33  0% 0  67  0% 0  67  0%

   Total 5400 Lease Expense $     0  $     0  $    10,287  $    10,322  100% $    10,287  $    10,320  100% $    20,574  $    20,642  100% $       0  $      2,880  0% $       0  $      0  $       0  $      2,125  0% $       0  $    20,574  $     25,647  80%

   5600 Professional/contractual fees 0  0  0  0  

      5611 Accounting Fees 12,855  5,000  257% 637  637  100% 638  638  100% 1,275  1,275  100% 1,275  1,275  100% 0  1,275  1,275  100% 16,680  8,825  189% Audit fee
      5612 Payroll service fee 127  136  93% 127  135  94% 254  271  94% 229  237  97% 210  257  82% 693  765  91%

      5615 Legal Fees 0  0  61  0% 0  61  0% 0  122  0% 0  124  0% 0  257  0% 0  503  0%

      5616 Recruitment Costs 125  0% 189  0% 190  0% 0  379  0% 335  0% 0  839  0%

      5617 Website 100  750  13% 99  61  162% 99  61  162% 198  122  162% 198  125  158% 197  125  157% 692  1,122  62%

      5619 Business Hosting Expenses 375  0% 0  0  0  375  0%

      5620 Web hosting (Trapeze) 1,310  2,625  50% 1,310  2,625  50% 2,619  5,250  50% 1,746  3,000  58% 0  2,619  2,575  102% 6,984  10,825  65%

      5622 Nextbus 337  4,580  2,939  156% 4,580  2,938  156% 9,160  5,877  156% 2,612  4,750  55% 2,794  3,000  93% 14,903  13,627  109%

      5623 Security Fee 700  1,249  56% 700  1,250  56% 1,400  2,499  56% 500  0% 500  0% 1,400  3,499  40%

      5624 IT Support 83  750  11% 249  249  100% 250  250  100% 499  499  100% 457  500  91% 339  258  131% 1,378  2,007  69%

      5626 Office rent 6,999  7,000  100% 990  989  100% 991  991  100% 1,982  1,980  100% 1,067  1,067  100% 10,048  10,047  100%

      5627 Copier 440  290  152% 42  63  67% 41  62  66% 83  125  66% 83  125  66% 84  125  67% 690  665  104%

      5628 Bus wrap repair 255  0% 255  0% 0  510  0% 500  0% 250  0% 0  1,260  0%

      5629 Contract Work 0  5,000  0% 704  625  113% 704  625  113% 1,407  1,250  113% 1,250  0% 1,407  7,500  19%

      5630 Utilities 930  875  106% 0  0  930  875  106%

      5631 Customer Centre Support 968  1,250  77% 1,959  2,125  92% 1,959  2,125  92% 3,917  4,250  92% 3,917  4,250  92% 0  1,320  1,750  75% 10,123  11,500  88%

      5632 Infrastructure Maintenance 510  0% 510  0% 0  1,020  0% 750  0% 1,750  0% 0  3,520  0%

   Total 5600 Professional/contract fees $  22,713  $  21,415  106% $    11,396  $    12,713  90% $    11,398  $    12,716  90% $    22,794  $    25,429  90% $    11,584  $    18,788  62% $       0  $      0  $      8,837  $    12,122  73% $       0  $    65,928  $     77,754  85%

   5700 Advertising and Marketing 1,248  3,750  33% 1,248  3,750  33% 2,495  7,500  33% 4,612  6,250  74% 2,693  3,875  69% 9,800  17,625  56%

Total Expenses $  74,713  $  77,843  96% $  136,305  $  145,013  94% $  136,039  $  144,774  94% $  272,344  $  289,787  94% $  158,481  $  180,750  88% $       0  $      0  $  146,014  $  143,587  102% $   2,178  $  653,730  $   691,967  94%

Net Operating Surplus (Deficit) $    3,953  $     4  98825% $    27,331  -$     1,178  -2320% $    23,025  -$   14,577 -158% $    50,356  -$   15,755 -320% $    36,795  -$   27,976 -132% $     0  $      0  -$     5,820  -$     9,785  59% -$  2,178  $    83,106  -$    53,512  -155%

Other Income

   7100 Interest Income 3  0  0  3  0  

   7150 Foreign Exchange Gain/Loss 0  0  0  0  0  

Total Other Income $     3  $     0  $       0  $       0  $       0  $       0  $       0  $       0  $       0  $       0  $       0  $      0  $       0  $       0  $       0  $       3  $     0  

Other Expenses

   5900 Amortization Expense 8,250  8,250  100% 3,125  3,123  100% 3,125  3,125  100% 6,249  6,248  100% 19,749  19,750  100% 18,501  18,500  100% 52,749  52,748  100%

Total Other Expenses $    8,250  $    8,250  100% $      3,125  $      3,123  100% $      3,125  $      3,125  100% $      6,249  $      6,248  100% $    19,749  $    19,750  100% $       0  $      0  $    18,501  $    18,500  100% $       0  $    52,749  $     52,748  100%

Net Other Income -$  8,247  -$  8,250  100% -$     3,125  -$     3,123  100% -$     3,125  -$     3,125  100% -$     6,249  -$     6,248  100% -$   19,749  -$   19,750  100% $       0  $      0  -$   18,501  -$   18,500  100% $       0  -$   52,746  -$    52,748  100%

Net Surplus (Deficit) -$  4,294  -$  8,246  52% $    24,206  -$     4,301  -563% $    19,901  -$   17,702 -112% $    44,107  -$   22,003 -200% $    17,046  -$   47,726 -36% $     0  $      0  -$   24,321  -$   28,285  86% -$  2,178  $    30,360  -$  106,260  -29%

Budget vs. Actuals ALL Q1



Actual Budget % of Bud. Actual Budget % of Bud. Actual Budget % of Bud Actual Budget % of Bud Actual Budget % of Bud Actual Budget % of Bud Actual Budget % of Bud Actual Budget % of Bud Actual Budget % of Bud

Income

  4100 Farebox 47,119  31,684  149% 53,276  25,926  205% 100,395  57,610  174% 103,171  70,000  147% 2,009  2,000  100% 13,250  39,200  34% 0  218,825  168,810  130%

     4110 Transit Voucher Reimb -2,390 -2,356 -4,746 0  -7,786 -45 -702 -13,278 0  

  Total 4100 Farebox $    0  $    0  $    44,729  $    31,684  141% $    50,920  $    25,926  196% $    95,649  $    57,610  166% $    95,385  $    70,000  136% $    1,964  $    2,000  98% $    12,549  $    39,200  32% $    0  $  205,547  $   168,810  122%

  4150 Passes 4,613  6,171  75% 4,629  6,171  75% 9,241  12,342  75% 47,649  27,000  176% 6,553  63,443  39,342  161%

5-4600 SmartCard Fee 235  255  489  0  870  822  2,181  0  

     5710 Vendor Disc - Pass Purch -85 0  -86 0  -2,188 -331 -2,605 0  

  Total 4150 Passes $    0  $    0  $    4,762  $    6,171  77% $    4,883  $    6,171  79% $    9,645  $    12,342  78% $    46,331  $    27,000  172% $    0  $    0  $    7,044  $    0  $    0  $    63,020  $    39,342  160%

  4200 Advertising & Marketing Rev 4,811  3,501  137% 4,856  3,500  139% 9,668  7,001  138% 5,586  4,500  124% 529  0  3,619  3,750  96% 19,402  15,251  127%

  4300 Partner Programs 82,723  82,647  100% 18,758  16,854  111% 101,481  99,501  102% 3,000  0% 1,250  0% 101,481  103,751  98%

  Total 4300 Partner Programs $    0  $    0  $    82,723  $    82,647  100% $    18,758  $    16,854  111% $  101,481  $    99,501  102% $    0  $    3,000  0% $    0  $    0  $    0  $    1,250  0% $    0  $  101,481  $   103,751  98%

  4400 Requisition Recoveries 0  0  0  0  

1-4400 Town of Banff 0  0  0  0  

1-4420 TOB - Operating 37,708  37,707  100% 20,034  20,030  100% 77,945  77,947  100% 97,979  97,977  100% 24,588  24,587  100% 160,275  160,271  100%

  Total 1-4400 Town of Banff $   37,708  $  37,707  100% $    20,034  $    20,030  100% $    77,945  $    77,947  100% $    97,979  $    97,977  100% $    24,588  $    24,587  100% $    0  $    0  $    0  $    0  $    0  $  160,275  $   160,271  100%

2-4400 Town of Canmore 0  0  0  0  

2-4420 TOC - Operating 25,139  25,140  100% 0  0  24,588  24,587  100% 90,352  90,352  100% 140,078  140,079  100%

  Total 2-4400 Town of Canmore $   25,139  $  25,140  100% $    0  $    0  $    0  $    0  $    0  $    0  $    24,588  $    24,587  100% $    0  $    0  $    90,352  $    90,352  100% $    0  $  140,078  $   140,079  100%

5-4400 ID 9 0  0  0  0  

5-4420 ID 9 - Operating 5,000  5,000  100% 0  0  5,000  5,000  100%

     Total 5-4400 ID 9 $    5,000  $    5,000  100% $    0  $    0  $    0  $    0  $    0  $    0  $    0  $    0  $    0  $    0  $    0  $    0  $    0  $    5,000  $    5,000  100%

  Total 4400 Requisition Recoveries $   67,847  $  67,847  100% $    20,034  $    20,030  100% $    77,945  $    77,947  100% $    97,979  $    97,977  100% $    49,176  $    49,174  100% $    0  $    0  $    90,352  $    90,352  100% $    0  $  305,354  $   305,350  100%

  4500 Other Recoveries 4,000  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  20,000  24,000  0  

  4700 Charter Sales 577  438  132% 577  437  132% 1,154  875  132% 1,154  875  132%

  4800 Route Detour Fee 63  0% 62  0% 0  125  0% 30  30  60  125  48%

  4900 Grant Income 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  

  7600 Other Income 10,000  0% 0  0  0  10,000  0%

  7601 Billable Expense Income 0  0  -275 -275 0  

   Total 7600 Other Income $    0  $  10,000  0% $    0  $    0  $    0  $    0  $    0  $    0  $    0  $    0  $    0  $    0  -$    275  $    0  $    0  -$    275  $    10,000  -3%

Total Income $   71,847  $  77,847  92% $  157,636  $  144,534  109% $  157,940  $  130,897  121% $  315,576  $  275,431  115% $  196,507  $  153,674  128% $    2,494  $    2,000  125% $  113,318  $  134,552  84% $  20,000  $  719,742  $   643,504  112%

Cost of Goods Sold

  5714 Bus advertising costs 150  150  300  0  125  250  675  0  

   5715 Commission 972  699  139% 972  700  139% 1,945  1,399  139% 407  900  45% 340  0  750  0% 2,692  3,049  88%

Total Cost of Goods Sold $    0  $    0  $    1,122  $    699  161% $    1,122  $    700  160% $    2,245  $    1,399  160% $    532  $    900  59% $    340  $    0  $    250  $    750  33% $    0  $    3,367  $    3,049  110%

Gross Income $   71,847  $  77,847  92% $  156,514  $  143,835  109% $  156,817  $  130,197  120% $  313,331  $  274,032  114% $  195,975  $  152,774  128% $    2,154  $    2,000  108% $  113,068  $  133,802  85% $  20,000  $  716,375  $   640,455  112%

Expenses

  5100 Salaries & Wages 0  0  0  0  

  5110 Wages 32,152  35,491  91% 3,219  3,727  86% 3,219  3,727  86% 6,438  7,454  86% 3,065  3,801  81% 0  4,277  3,955  108% 45,931  50,701  91%

  Total 5130 Benefits $    8,433  $    9,227  91% $    2,791  $    968  288% $    2,772  $    969  286% $    5,563  $    1,937  287% $    2,163  $    987  219% $    0  $    0  $    2,988  $    1,028  291% $    0  $    19,147  $    13,179  145%

  5137 Recruitment Costs 250  0% 0  0  0  250  0%

  Total 5100 Salaries & Wages $   40,585  $  44,968  90% $    6,010  $    4,695  128% $    5,991  $    4,696  128% $    12,001  $    9,391  128% $    5,228  $    4,788  109% $    0  $    0  $    7,264  $    4,983  146% $    0  $    65,078  $    64,130  101%

  5170 Training & Conferences 1,750  0% 0  0  0  1,750  0%

  5172 Meals & Travel 2,126  3,000  71% 40  63  63% 42  62  68% 82  125  66% 84  124  68% 83  125  66% 2,375  3,374  70%

     5173 Training 1,155  0  0  1,155  0  

  Total 5170 Training & Conferences $    3,281  $    4,750  69% $    40  $    63  63% $    42  $    62  68% $    82  $    125  66% $    84  $    124  68% $    0  $    0  $    83  $    125  66% $    0  $    3,530  $    5,124  69%

  5180 Travel Expense 47  0  0  0  0  47  0  

  5181 Mileage 67  500  13% 34  126  27% 117  125  94% 152  251  60% 128  249  51% 259  515  50% 13  66  20% 619  1,581  39%

  Total 5180 Travel Expense $    114  $    500  23% $    34  $    126  27% $    117  $    125  94% $    152  $    251  60% $    128  $    249  51% $    0  $    0  $    259  $    515  50% $    13  $    66  20% $    666  $    1,581  42%

Canmore Local (Route 5) Lake Minnewanka (Route 6) TOTAL

Bow Valley Regional Transit Services Commission

Budget vs. Actuals: FY2017 - FY17 P&L  Classes ALL ROUTES
April -  June 2017

Administrative Route 1 Route 2

Total Banff Local (Routes 1 & 

2) CB Regional (Route 3) Cave and Basin (Route 4)

Budget vs. Actuals ALL Q2



Actual Budget % of Bud. Actual Budget % of Bud. Actual Budget % of Bud Actual Budget % of Bud Actual Budget % of Bud Actual Budget % of Bud Actual Budget % of Bud Actual Budget % of Bud Actual Budget % of Bud

Canmore Local (Route 5) Lake Minnewanka (Route 6) TOTAL

Bow Valley Regional Transit Services Commission

Budget vs. Actuals: FY2017 - FY17 P&L  Classes ALL ROUTES
April -  June 2017

Administrative Route 1 Route 2

Total Banff Local (Routes 1 & 

2) CB Regional (Route 3) Cave and Basin (Route 4)

  5200 Operating Contracts 23  0  0  0  0  23  0  

  5220 Direct Operating Cost 120  9,602  13,826  69% 9,504  13,828  69% 19,106  27,654  69% 9,350  15,813  59% 66  12,152  17,286  70% 145  200  73% 40,940  60,953  67%

         5221 Drivers wages 44,816  56,579  79% 44,388  56,577  78% 89,204  113,156  79% 54,788  66,486  82% 7,846  9,542  82% 53,861  68,574  79% 13,778  13,778  100% 219,477  271,536  81%

         5225 Drivers uniforms 476  624  76% 476  626  76% 952  1,250  76% 929  999  93% 0  906  1,500  60% 400  0% 2,787  4,149  67%

         5226 Drivers recruitment 0  882  162  544% 775  162  478% 1,657  324  511% 484  249  194% 0  224  500  45% 500  0% 2,365  1,573  150%

         5227 Training 0  248  0% 0  250  0% 0  498  0% 0  499  0% 0  0  515  0% 3,000  0% 0  4,512  0%

         5228 Driver recognition 0  0  126  0% 0  125  0% 0  251  0% 0  249  0% 0  0  0  500  0%

         Total 5230 Driver Benefits $    0  $    0  $    12,313  $    0  $    12,228  $    0  $    24,541  $    0  $    14,813  $    0  $    1,630  $    0  $    14,693  $    0  $    2,788  $    0  $    58,466  $    0  

  Total 5220 Direct Operating Cost $    120  $    0  $    68,089  $    71,565  95% $    67,371  $    71,568  94% $  135,460  $  143,133  95% $    80,364  $    84,295  95% $    9,542  $    9,542  100% $    81,836  $    88,375  93% $  16,712  $   17,878  93% $  324,035  $   343,223  94%

  5240 Maintenance 0  0  0  0  0  

         5250 Parts 73  6,462  7,647  85% 6,462  7,647  85% 12,925  15,294  85% 11,385  10,999  104% 14  14  100% 6,711  3,249  207% 107  1,666  6% 31,215  31,222  100%

         5255 Vehicle Supplies 0  710  574  124% 710  576  123% 1,421  1,150  124% 1,685  999  169% 0  0  1,197  498  240% 166  0% 4,303  2,813  153%

         5260 Maintenance Labour 1,662  12,896  13,225  98% 13,396  13,224  101% 26,292  26,449  99% 29,105  18,750  155% 5,284  5,284  100% 24,046  7,725  311% 3,333  0% 86,389  61,541  140%

     Total 5240 Maintenance $    1,736  $    0  $    20,069  $    21,446  94% $    20,568  $    21,447  96% $    40,637  $    42,893  95% $    42,175  $    30,748  137% $    5,298  $    5,298  100% $    31,954  $    11,472  279% $    107  $    5,165  2% $  121,907  $    95,576  128%

  Total 5200 Operating Contracts $    1,879  $    0  $    88,157  $    93,011  95% $    87,940  $    93,015  95% $  176,097  $  186,026  95% $  122,539  $  115,043  107% $   14,840  $   14,840  100% $  113,790  $    99,847  114% $  16,819  $   23,043  73% $  445,965  $   438,799  102%

  5270 Fuel 0  15,527  17,595  88% 11,703  17,595  67% 27,230  35,190  77% 29,429  28,248  104% 914  14,503  16,725  87% 3,229  6,566  49% 75,306  86,729  87%

  5300 Insurance Expense 0  0  0  0  

  5310 General Liability Insurance 939  970  97% 0  0  939  970  97%

     5320 Fleet insurance 828  187  443% 1,480  1,374  108% 1,213  1,125  108% 2,694  2,499  108% 1,786  1,650  108% 0  0  1,199  1,098  109% 1,068  1,000  107% 7,575  6,434  118%

  Total 5300 Insurance Expense $    1,767  $    1,157  153% $    1,480  $    1,374  108% $    1,213  $    1,125  108% $    2,694  $    2,499  108% $    1,786  $    1,650  108% $    0  $    0  $    1,199  $    1,098  109% $    1,068  $    1,000  107% $    8,514  $    7,404  115%

  5350 General Operating Expenses 75  0% 0  0  0  0  75  0%

  5351 Office Supplies 0  1,186  0% 106  274  39% 217  275  79% 323  549  59% 304  549  55% 0  285  515  55% 30  66  46% 942  2,865  33%

  5352 Bank Service Charges 492  625  79% 124  124  100% 125  125  100% 249  249  100% 251  249  101% 250  250  100% 66  66  100% 1,308  1,439  91%

  5353 Janitorial Supplies & Services 0  300  0% -34 27  -126% -34 27  -126% -68 54  -126% 49  0% -68 403  -17%

  5354 Postage and Delivery 185  25  741% 88 48  183% 88 50  176% 176  98  179% 33  99  33% 22  63  35% 17  16  105% 433  301  144%

  5355 Miscellaneous Expense 0  257  0% 0 61  0% 0 62  0% 0  123  0% 0  124  0% 0  1,000  0% 0  1,504  0%

  5356 Memberships 0  901  0% 0  0  0  0  901  0% CUTA annual fee in Mar '17.
  5357 Cell Phone 80  250  32% 137  250  55% 138  251  55% 275  501  55% 276  499  55% 0  288  522  55% 48  100  48% 967  1,872  52%

  5358 Office Phone 983  875  112% 188  187  101% 187  186  101% 375  373  101% 375  375  100% 249  249  100% 1,982  1,872  106%

  5359 Board meeting expense 316  309  102% 0  0  0  316  309  102%

  5360 Cash over/short 0  0  0  0  0  

  5362 Software and License Fees 234  250  93% 688  125  550% 688  125  550% 1,375  250  550% 742  249  298% 109  249  44% 2,460  998  246%

  5364 Brinks service fees 418  268  156% 418  269  155% 836  537  156% 836  537  156% 25  324  8% 1,696  1,398  121%

  Total 5350 General Op Expenses $    2,290  $    5,053  45% $    1,715  $    1,364  126% $    1,826  $    1,370  133% $    3,541  $    2,734  130% $    2,817  $    2,730  103% $    0  $    0  $    1,227  $    2,172  56% $    161  $    1,248  13% $    10,035  $    13,937  72%

  5391 Interest & Penalties 0  0  0  0  0  

  5400 Lease Expense 0  0  0  0  0  

  5410 Bus Lease 7,407  7,406  100% 7,406  7,406  100% 14,813  14,812  100% 14,813  14,812  100%

  5420 Bus Storage 3,108  2,882  108% 3,108  2,881  108% 6,216  5,763  108% 2,484  2,880  86% 2,125  0% 8,700  10,768  81%

  5430 Parks Canada Land Rent 31  34  92% 31  33  95% 63  67  93% 150  213  67  317%

  Total 5400 Lease Expense $    0  $    0  $    10,546  $    10,322  102% $    10,546  $    10,320  102% $    21,092  $    20,642  102% $    2,634  $    2,880  91% $    0  $    0  $    0  $    2,125  0% $    0  $    0  $    23,726  $    25,647  93%

  5600 Professional/contractual fees 0  0  0  0  

  5611 Accounting Fees 9,424  5,000  188% 638  637  100% 638  638  100% 1,276  1,275  100% 1,275  1,275  100% 0  1,275  1,275  100% 166  166  100% 13,416  8,991  149% Audit fees of $7k in here
  5612 Payroll service fee 128  136  94% 146  135  108% 274  271  101% 185  237  78% 9  232  257  90% 699  765  91%

  5615 Legal Fees 0  0  61  0% 0  61  0% 0  122  0% 0  124  0% 0  257  0% 0  66  0% 0  569  0%

  5616 Recruitment Costs 125  0% 189  0% 190  0% 0  379  0% 335  0% 0  839  0%

  5617 Website 160  750  21% 79  61  130% 79  61  130% 159  122  130% 158  125  126% 159  125  127% 161  66  244% 796  1,188  67%

  5619 Business Hosting Expenses 19  375  5% 0  0  19  375  5%

  5620 Web hosting (Trapeze) 1,310  2,625  50% 1,310  2,625  50% 2,619  5,250  50% 1,746  3,000  58% 582  2,037  2,575  79% 0  1,000  0% 6,984  11,825  59%

Budget vs. Actuals ALL Q2



Actual Budget % of Bud. Actual Budget % of Bud. Actual Budget % of Bud Actual Budget % of Bud Actual Budget % of Bud Actual Budget % of Bud Actual Budget % of Bud Actual Budget % of Bud Actual Budget % of Bud

Canmore Local (Route 5) Lake Minnewanka (Route 6) TOTAL

Bow Valley Regional Transit Services Commission

Budget vs. Actuals: FY2017 - FY17 P&L  Classes ALL ROUTES
April -  June 2017

Administrative Route 1 Route 2

Total Banff Local (Routes 1 & 

2) CB Regional (Route 3) Cave and Basin (Route 4)

  5622 Nextbus 0  4,149  2,939  141% 4,150  2,938  141% 8,299  5,877  141% 2,515  4,750  53% 316  2,515  3,000  84% 380  400  95% 14,025  14,027  100%

  5623 Security Fee 560  1,249  45% 560  1,250  45% 1,120  2,499  45% 500  0% 500  0% 1,120  3,499  32%

  5624 IT Support 64  750  8% 252  249  101% 250  250  100% 502  499  101% 500  500  100% 257  258  100% 66  66  100% 1,389  2,073  67%

  5626 Office rent 6,999  7,000  100% 990  989  100% 991  991  100% 1,982  1,980  100% 1,067  1,067  100% 10,048  10,047  100%

  5627 Copier 500  290  172% 42  63  67% 41  62  66% 83  125  66% 83  125  66% 84  125  67% 750  665  113%

  5628 Bus wrap repair 255  0% 255  0% 0  510  0% 500  0% 275  250  110% 166  0% 275  1,426  19%

  5629 Contract Work 0  5,000  0% 0  625  0% 0  625  0% 0  1,250  0% 1,250  0% 0  7,500  0%

  5630 Utilities 605  875  69% 0  0  605  875  69%

  5631 Customer Centre Support 1,294  1,250  104% 1,935  2,125  91% 1,935  2,125  91% 3,871  4,250  91% 3,830  4,250  90% 0  1,821  1,750  104% 1,000  0% 10,816  12,500  87%

  5632 Infrastructure Maintenance 0  1,239  510  243% 1,239  510  243% 2,478  1,020  243% 52  750  7% 0  52  1,750  3% 1,662  334  498% 4,244  3,854  110%

  Total 5600 Professional/contract fees $   19,065  $  21,415  89% $    11,322  $    12,713  89% $    11,340  $    12,716  89% $    22,662  $    25,429  89% $    11,410  $    18,788  61% $    907  $    0  $    8,706  $    12,122  72% $    2,435  $    3,264  75% $    65,185  $    81,018  80%

   5700 Advertising and Marketing 53  7,471  3,750  199% 7,471  3,750  199% 14,942  7,500  199% 7,239  6,250  116% 1,539  4,840  3,875  125% 3,311  5,500  60% 31,923  23,125  138%

Total Expenses $   69,035  $  77,843  89% $  142,303  $  145,013  98% $  138,189  $  144,774  95% $  280,492  $  289,787  97% $  183,295  $  180,750  101% $   18,200  $   14,840  123% $  151,873  $  143,587  106% $  27,035  $   40,687  66% $  729,929  $   747,494  98%

Net Operating Surplus (Deficit) $    2,812  $    4  70305% $    14,211  -$    1,178  -1206% $    18,629  -$   14,577 -128% $    32,839  -$   15,755 -208% $    12,680  -$   27,976 -45% -$  16,046  -$  12,840 125% -$   38,805  -$    9,785  397% -$   7,035  -$  40,687  17% -$   13,554  -$  107,039  13%

Other Income

  7100 Interest Income 3  0  0  3  0  

  7150 Foreign Exchange Gain/Loss -544 0  0  -544 0  

Total Other Income -$    541  $    0  $    0  $    0  $    0  $    0  $    0  $    0  $    0  $    0  $    0  $    0  $    0  $    0  $    0  $    0  -$    541  $    0  

Other Expenses

   5900 Amortization Expense 8,250  8,250  100% 3,125  3,123  100% 3,125  3,125  100% 6,249  6,248  100% 19,749  19,750  100% 18,501  18,500  100% 5,602  5,092  110% 58,351  57,840  101%

Total Other Expenses $    8,250  $    8,250  100% $    3,125  $    3,123  100% $    3,125  $    3,125  100% $    6,249  $    6,248  100% $    19,749  $    19,750  100% $    0  $    0  $    18,501  $    18,500  100% $    5,602  $    5,092  110% $    58,351  $    57,840  101%

Net Other Income -$    8,791  -$   8,250  107% -$    3,125  -$    3,123  100% -$    3,125  -$    3,125  100% -$    6,249  -$    6,248  100% -$   19,749  -$   19,750  100% $    0  $    0  -$   18,501  -$   18,500  100% -$   5,602  -$    5,092  110% -$   58,892  -$    57,840  102%

Net Surplus (Deficit) -$    5,979  -$   8,246  73% $    11,086  -$    4,301  -258% $    15,504  -$   17,702 -88% $    26,590  -$   22,003 -121% -$   7,069  -$   47,726  15% -$  16,046  -$  12,840  125% -$   57,306  -$   28,285  203% -$ 12,637  -$  45,779  28% -$   72,446  -$  164,879  44%

Budget vs. Actuals ALL Q2



KPI 2016 2017 YTD 2017 2018 2019

ACTUAL ACTUAL Budget Budget Budget

Revenue per Service Hour 57.44$   53.35$   51.08$   57.43$   57.97$   

Gross Cost per Service Hour 97.54$   101.12$   103.34$   115.17$   119.10$   

Direct Operating Cost per Service Hour 82.43$   83.26$   85.94$   93.74$   95.24$   

Overhead per Service Hour 7.81$     8.18$    8.15$    9.64$    10.05$   

Lease/Amortization per Service Hour 7.30$     9.68$    9.25$    11.79$   13.81$   

Net Cost per Service Hour (CUTA) 32.80$   38.08$   43.01$   45.95$   47.32$   

% Cost Recovery (CUTA) 64% 58% 54% 56% 55%

Ridership 647,197 450,321 975,354 953,000 974,000

Service Hours 13,972 14,537 30,864 30,349 30,349

Ridership per Service Hour 46 31 32 31 32

Bow Valley Regional Transit Services Commission

Budget Summary - TOTAL
2016-2019 Budgeted Annual KPIs



routes 1 and 2

KPI 2016 2017 YTD 2017 2018 2019

ACTUAL ACTUAL Budget Budget Budget

Revenue per Service Hour 57.44$            83.55$       73.80$       59.20$       60.57$       

Gross Cost per Service Hour 97.54$            96.92$       95.75$       112.10$     117.79$     

Direct Operating Cost per Service Hour 82.43$            81.14$       80.38$       91.82$       93.98$       

Overhead per Service Hour 7.81$              8.17$          8.74$          9.64$          10.05$       

Lease/Amortization per Service Hour 7.30$              7.61$          6.63$          10.64$       13.76$       

Net Cost per Service Hour (CUTA) 32.80$            5.76$          15.32$       42.26$       43.46$       

% Cost Recovery (CUTA) 64% 94% 83% 58% 58%

Ridership 647,197 192,061 408,799 711,000 728,000

Service Hours 13,972 3,251 7,676 15,552 15,552

Ridership per Service Hour 46 59 53 46 47

Bow Valley Regional Transit Services Commission

Budget Summary - Banff Local Service - ROUTE 1
2016-2019 Budgeted Annual KPIs

routes 1 and 2route 1



2017-2019 BVRTSC Approved Budget

routes 1 and 2

KPI 2016 2017 YTD 2017 2018 2019

ACTUAL ACTUAL Budget Budget Budget

Revenue per Service Hour 57.44$            48.77$       42.46$       59.20$       60.57$       

Gross Cost per Service Hour 97.54$            98.49$       104.35$     112.10$     117.79$     

Direct Operating Cost per Service Hour 82.43$            82.41$       87.28$       91.82$       93.98$       

Overhead per Service Hour 7.81$              8.25$          9.18$          9.64$          10.05$       

Lease/Amortization per Service Hour 7.30$              7.83$          7.90$          10.64$       13.76$       

Net Cost per Service Hour (CUTA) 32.80$            41.89$       53.99$       42.26$       43.46$       

% Cost Recovery (CUTA) 64% 54% 44% 58% 58%

Ridership 647,197 146,291 303,350 711,000 728,000

Service Hours 13,972 3,148 6,296 15,552 15,552

Ridership per Service Hour 46 46 48 46 47

Bow Valley Regional Transit Services Commission

Budget Summary - Banff Local Service - ROUTE 2
2016-2019 Budgeted Annual KPIs

route 2 routes 1 and 2



KPI 2016 2017 YTD 2017 2018 2019

ACTUAL ACTUAL Budget Budget Budget

Revenue per Service Hour 76.42$       75.60$       72.11$       73.91$       75.76$       

Gross Cost per Service Hour 111.53$     113.92$     120.26$     124.87$     127.52$     

Direct Operating Cost per Service Hour 91.89$       93.64$       99.06$       101.50$     104.00$     

Overhead per Service Hour 7.81$          8.31$          9.18$          9.64$          10.05$       

Lease/Amortization per Service Hour 11.84$       11.97$       12.03$       13.20$       12.92$       

Net Cost per Service Hour (CUTA) 23.27$       26.34$       36.12$       37.23$       38.29$       

% Cost Recovery (CUTA) 77% 74% 67% 67% 66%

Ridership 114,305 63,876 115,205 119,000 121,000

Service Hours 6,691 3,650 7,300 7,300 7,300

Ridership per Service Hour 17 18 16 16 17

Bow Valley Regional Transit Services Commission

Budget Summary - Canmore/Banff Regional
2016-2019 Budgeted Annual KPIs



KPI 2016 2017 YTD 2017 2018 2019

ACTUAL ACTUAL Budget Budget Budget

Revenue per Service Hour 19.21$       28.42$       29.12$       29.85$       

Gross Cost per Service Hour 98.63$       96.89$       101.96$     106.71$     

Direct Operating Cost per Service Hour 79.48$       76.63$       78.91$       81.25$       

Overhead per Service Hour 8.14$          9.18$          9.64$          10.05$       

Lease/Amortization per Service Hour 11.00$       11.08$       12.87$       14.86$       

Net Cost per Service Hour (CUTA) -$            68.41$       57.40$       59.43$       61.45$       

% Cost Recovery (CUTA) 22% 33% 33% 33%

Ridership 37,121 112,000 123,000 125,000

Service Hours 3,748 7,496 7,497 7,497

Ridership per Service Hour NA 10 15 16 17

Bow Valley Regional Transit Services Commission

Budget Summary - Canmore Local Service
2016-2019 Budgeted Annual KPIs



KPI 2017  Q1 2017 Q1 2016 Q1 2017  Q2 2017 Q2 2016 Q2

ACTUAL Budget ACTUAL ACTUAL Budget ACTUAL

Revenue per Service Hour 56.50$             47.19$     67.98$     50.55$     50.89$     61.88$     

-$          

Gross Cost per Service Hour 100.87$          106.57$   104.86$   101.34$   101.92$   115.09$   

Direct Operating Cost per Service Hour 82.40$             87.53$     84.12$     84.02$     84.30$     95.40$     

Overhead per Service Hour 8.60$               9.18$        8.88$        7.81$        8.17$        8.84$        

Lease/Amortization per Service Hour 9.87$               9.87$        11.86$     9.51$        9.45$        10.85$     

Net Cost per Service Hour (CUTA) 34.50$             49.52$     25.02$     41.27$     41.58$     42.36$     

% Cost Recovery (CUTA) 62% 49% 73% 55% 55% 59%

0%

Ridership 205,355 172,214 158,055 244,966 238,671 179,110

Service Hours 6,847 6,847 4,510 7,690 7,690 4,930

Ridership per Service Hour 30 25 35 32 31 36

Bow Valley Regional Transit Services Commission

Budget Summary - TOTAL
2017 Quarterly Budget KPIs with 2017 Actuals



 

 

 

 
 
 
 

Draft 2018 Operating and Capital Budgets (August) 
 



 

1 
 

BVRTSC 2018 – 2020 BUDGET COMMENTS 

General: 

• Operating costs are included for additional service approved under Banff New Service Level 
Requests during TOB budget approvals last fall.  This includes increased service for Routes 1 and 
2 in the summer of 2018 and further increases in 2020.   
 

• No costs are included in the operating budget for additional service proposed for shuttles from 
park and ride lots as the location of the lot has changed and proposed service will likely change.  
Once the final Banff Service Review report is received from Dillon Consulting in August, we will 
be working with TOB administration to determine the best structure for this service and amend 
the New Service Level request accordingly. 
 

• Budget has been presented as a baseline budget with the same service as approved last year.  
The revisions to the budget being presented only include additional items that were approved 
during the current year.  These include: 
 

o Minnewanka Service (Route 6) 
o Canmore/Banff Regional Service additional hours (650) 
o Automatic Passenger Counters 
o Regional WIFI service 
o Additional NextBus signs 

 
• Regional Service increased hours have been added into the 2018 to 2020 budget as per the 

approved motion at the July Commission meeting. 
 

• Operating Requisitions: 
 

o The operating requisitions in this budget are based on the revised percentages of 
service that will be operated by the BVRTSC in 2018.   
 
 Banff Local  15,552 Service Hours 51% 
 Canmore Local 7,497 Service Hours 24% 
 CB Regional 7,953 Service Hours 25% 

 
o Based on the service arrangements with CB Regional being allocated 50/50 to Banff and 

Canmore, the requisition for Administration expenses is: 
 
 ID9 (no operating service) $20,000 (as per bylaws) 
 Town of Banff   63% 
 Town of Canmore  37% 

 
o Please note that these preliminary requisition calculations are based on the current 

formula for distribution.  The proposed bylaw revision would change the calculations 
and will be presented in subsequent budget versions if approved. 



 

2 
 

BVRTSC 2018 – 2020 BUDGET COMMENTS 

• New Service Level Requests: 
 

o New service level requests will be put forward to identify areas where the Commission 
Administration believes that additional resources are needed to effectively manage the 
organization and its growth.  These include: 
 
 Financial Controller (1 FTE) – Net Impact:   $86,000 
 Marketing/Communications Coordinator (.6 FTE) – Net Impact: $57,720 
 HR Contractor (Consultant) – Net Impact:   $20,000 

 
o As the organization has grown significantly to approximately 40 employees and gross 

revenues of almost $3.5 Million dollars, we need to ensure the infrastructure is in place 
to manage our current operation as well as continue to explore opportunities for 
sustainable growth. 
 

• Capital: 
 

o Capital costs are as presented last year with updates entered to identify expenditures to 
date in 2017.   
 

o Bus storage facility expense is on the worksheet however not included in the requisition 
calculations.  Financial responsibility for this building needs to be determined shortly. 

 
o SmartCard stock is in the capital budget for each year under Banff local for between $30 

and $35K.  This expense needs to be discussed as it only supports the hotel partner 
program and there may be an opportunity to cease using smart cards for this program 
as the expense is getting unreasonable.  As we have fully used our budget for 2017, 
hotel guests are currently showing drivers their room key for transit access if smart card 
stock has been depleted. 

 
Administrative: 

 
• 5262 – Office Rent: 

 
o Office rent has been changed to reflect the change in ownership of the property at 221 

Beaver Street and the revised 3-year lease agreement 
 

• Calculations of Administrative costs for the final budget will potentially vary based on the 
outcome of the potential bylaw revision.   

 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 
 

New Service Level Requests 
Staffing Plan 

 

 

• Financial Controller 
• Marketing and Communications Coordinator 
• HR Consultant 



1 
 

 
 

NEW SERVICE LEVEL REQUEST 
 
Requestor:  Martin Bean 
 
Date of Request: July 25, 2017  
 
Title of Initiative: Financial Controller Position (1 FTE)  
 
Objective:  
 
To proactively manage the financial needs of the BVRTSC, commensurate with the growth that 
has been and will continue to be achieved. Move the majority of the financial requirements of the 
organization in house and reduce reliance on contract accounting. 
 
Summary:  
 
This position is responsible for financial management of the organization, including overseeing 
the payroll, accounts receivable and payable, invoicing and any other financial tasks to be 
completed ensuring financial accountability.  Further key aspects of this role will be development 
of and preparation of monthly financial statements including KPI’s, monitoring of banking 
information and reporting as required to the CAO and Board.  In addition, responsibility also 
includes preparation of business plans, budgets, taxes, ensuring compliance and assisting in the 
strategic planning for the organization. 
 
Investigation of new technology, software and financial management opportunities. Further 
development of KPI reporting and implementation of financial processes and controls to ensure 
sustainable and responsible growth into the future.  
 
This position was recommended by Calvin Scott of Avail Partners in his presentation of the 2016 
audited financial results.  He believes that it is necessary for an organization of our size with a $3.2 
million-dollar operating budget.   
 
  
Cost to Implement: 
  
Contract Accounting during training phase: $5000 
Recruitment: $500 
Computer/Phone: $3,000 
Total: $3,500 
  



2 
 

Ongoing Operational Cost per year:  
 
Salary:      $90,000 
Benefits:    $24,300 
IT/Computer/Phone:    $1,000 
Professional Fees   $1,000 
 
Savings on contract Accounting ($30,000) 
 
Total          $86,000 
 
 
Resources Required to Implement: 
  
Supervision by the CAO 
Existing office space can be utilized within the BVRTSC office  
Communication support for messaging and public information 
IT support 
 
 
Resources Required to Maintain:  
 
As this position is a professional position, supervision time required will be minimal. Ongoing 
professional development will be required. 
  
Return on Investment:  
 
Ensuring a high standard of customer service, consistency, and adherence to financial plans and 
policies. Elevating the level of financial accountability and reporting.  Further development of KPIs 
by which the organization can be measured. Responding quickly and effectively to all project 
stakeholders, many of whom are affected by time and financial pressures. Ensuring that policies and 
decisions will provide long term benefits to the community.  
 
Estimated Delivery Date: Spring 2018 
 
 
Commission Strategic Priority? Yes/No  
 
See: BVRTSC 2017 to 2020 Business and Strategic Plan 
 
 
 
Supporting Materials:  
 
https://www.thebalance.com/bookkeeper-controller-or-cfo-whom-do-you-need-4049984 
 
ALIS (Alberta Learning Information System) https://occinfo.alis.alberta.ca/occinfopreview/ 

https://www.thebalance.com/bookkeeper-controller-or-cfo-whom-do-you-need-4049984
https://occinfo.alis.alberta.ca/occinfopreview/


1 
 

 
 

NEW SERVICE LEVEL REQUEST 
 
Requestor:  Martin Bean 
 
Date of Request: July 25, 2017  
 
Title of Initiative: Marketing and Communications Coordinator (.6 FTE)  
 
Objective:  
 
To proactively manage the marketing, communications and social media needs of the BVRTSC, 
commensurate with the growth that has been and will continue to be achieved.  
 
Summary:  
 
 
This position is required to proactively manage the marketing and communications needs of the 
BVRTSC to effectively handle and increase the growth of the organization.   
 
The position will be responsible for: 
 

• Advertising and promotion in local and regional media to effectively ensure awareness of 
Roam Transit. 

• Effective and regular communication within and outside the community on all Roam 
services, existing and new. 

• Source and manage external services relating to online communications, and exercise final 
creative authority and costing. 

• Work collaboratively with all partners and suppliers to ensure brand consistency and quality 
in all creative print materials (including advertisements, posters, publications) and work 
independently to start and complete tasks. 

• Community Engagement, identifying opportunities for Roam to expand its’ reach within 
and outside partner communities. 

• Lead the collaboration effort and identify unique opportunities to work jointly with the 
communication teams from partner municipalities 

• Managing all Social Media accounts for Roam services. 
• Manage development and distribution of offline and online collateral sales tools including 

presentations, brochures, pictures, videos, display banner ads, etc 
• Seek innovative approaches to conduct business and represent the organization; 
• Plan project timelines and external deadlines as well as project milestones and internal 

deadlines. 



2 
 

 
Cost to Implement: 
 
  
Recruitment $500 
Computer/Phone $3,000 
Total: $3,500 
 
Ongoing Operational Cost per year:  
 
Salary:      $43,875 
Benefits:    $11,845 
IT/Computer/Phone:    $1,000 
Mileage     $1,000 
Total          $57,720 
 
Resources Required to Implement: 
  
Supervision by the CAO 
Existing office space can be utilized within the BVRTSC office  
Communication support for messaging and public information 
 
Resources Required to Maintain:  
 
Supervision will be required from the CAO of approximately two hours per week.  
 
Return on Investment:  
 
Ensuring a high standard of customer service, with increased focus on social media, community 
engagement and customer interaction.  Further enhancement and expansion of the partner program 
to increase ridership and remove private vehicles. Identify and target potential new users to gain 
market share with both visitors and residents on all services. 
 
Estimated Delivery Date: Spring 2018 
 
 
Commission Strategic Priority? Yes/No  
 
See: BVRTSC 2017 to 2020 Business and Strategic Plan 
 
 
 
Supporting Materials:  
 
BVRTSC Strategic and Business Plan 2017 -2020 
 
ALIS (Alberta Learning Information System) https://occinfo.alis.alberta.ca/occinfopreview/ 

https://occinfo.alis.alberta.ca/occinfopreview/


1 
 

 
 

NEW SERVICE LEVEL REQUEST 
 
Requestor:  Martin Bean 
 
Date of Request: July 25, 2017  
 
Title of Initiative: HR Consultant 
 
Objective:  
 
To proactively develop policies and procedures to effectively manage the growing Human 
Resources needs of the BVRTSC, commensurate with the growth that has been and will continue 
to be achieved.  
 
Summary:  
 
The BVRTSC has grown to an organization of approximately 40 employees, operating with no 
technical Human Resources expertise. The organization continues to grow and  
 
Investigation of potential new software for HR and Payroll functions to assist in creating seamless 
processes.  
 
This position was recommended by Calvin Scott of Avail Partners in his presentation of the 2016 
audited financial results.  Following the 2016 audit, the belief of the auditors that a financial 
controller position is necessary for an organization of our size with a $3.2 million-dollar operating 
budget.   
 
  
Cost to Implement: 
  
Consulting services:  $20,000 for first year 
 
Ongoing Operational Cost per year:  
 
Consulting Services: $20,000-$25,000 in subsequent years (may be requirement for more 

hours as organization grows 
 
 
Resources Required to Implement: 
  
Supervision by the CAO 
Existing office space can be utilized within the BVRTSC office  



2 
 

Communication support for messaging and public information 
IT support 
 
 
 
Resources Required to Maintain:  
 
As this is a contracted service, supervision time required will be minimal.  
 
Return on Investment:  
 
Effective recruiting, retention and  
Ensuring that policies and decisions will provide long term benefits to employees and stakeholders. 
 
Estimated Delivery Date: Spring 2018 
 
 
Commission Strategic Priority? Yes/No  
 
See: BVRTSC 2017 to 2020 Business and Strategic Plan 
 
 
 
Supporting Materials:  
 
https://www.thebalance.com/bookkeeper-controller-or-cfo-whom-do-you-need-4049984 

https://www.thebalance.com/bookkeeper-controller-or-cfo-whom-do-you-need-4049984


KPI STAFFING EFFECT

Current 2018 
Proposed Budget

Add Financial 
Controller

Add Marketing 
Coordinator

Add HR 
Consultant

Add All 
Requests

Revenue per Service Hour 58.33$                 58.33$        61.33$                 58.33$       61.33$          

Gross Cost per Service Hour 115.51$               118.17$      117.88$               116.13$    120.68$        
Direct Operating Cost per Service Hour 93.93$                 94.72$        95.05$                 94.06$       95.55$          
Overhead per Service Hour 9.27$                   11.14$        10.52$                 9.76$         12.82$          
Lease/Amortization per Service Hour 12.31$                 12.31$        12.31$                 12.31$       12.31$          
Net Cost per Service Hour (CUTA) 44.87$                 47.53$        44.24$                 45.49$       47.04$          
% Cost Recovery (CUTA) 57% 55% 58% 56% 57%

Ridership 1,118,417 1,118,417 1,183,417 1,118,417 1,183,417
Service Hours 30,349 30,349 30,349 30,349 30,349
Ridership per Service Hour



2018-2020 BVRTSC Approved Budget

Bow Valley Regional Transit Services Commission

ALL ROUTES

KPI 2017 YTD

2017 

TOTAL 2018 TOTAL 2018 TOTAL 2019 TOTAL 2019 TOTAL 2020 TOTAL

PROPOSED APPROVED PROPOSED APPROVED PROPOSED

ACTUAL Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget

Revenue per Service Hour 53.35$     51.08$     62.53$          57.43$          64.06$             57.97$             61.77$        

Gross Cost per Service Hour 101.12$   103.34$   123.72$        115.17$        128.37$          119.10$          131.66$      

Direct Operating Cost per Service Hour 83.26$     85.94$     100.70$        93.74$          103.01$          95.24$             104.13$      

Overhead per Service Hour 8.18$       8.15$       9.84$            9.64$            10.25$             10.05$             9.66$           

Lease/Amortization per Service Hour 9.68$       9.25$       13.18$          11.79$          15.10$             13.81$             17.87$        

Net Cost per Service Hour (CUTA) 38.08$     43.01$     48.01$          45.95$          49.20$             47.32$             52.03$        

% Cost Recovery (CUTA) 58% 54% 57% 56% 57% 55% 54%

Ridership 450,321 975,354 1,118,417 953,000 1,195,781 974,000 1,274,692

Service Hours 14,537 30,864 30,349 30,349 30,349 30,349 33,075

Ridership per Service Hour 31 32 37 31 39 32 39

TOTAL



2018-2020 BVRTSC Approved Budget

Bow Valley Regional Transit Services Commission

Banff Local Service - Routes 1 & 2

KPI 2017 YTD

2017 

TOTAL

2018 

TOTAL

2018 

TOTAL

2019 

TOTAL

2019 

TOTAL

2020 

TOTAL

Previously Previously

Proposed Approved Proposed Approved Proposed

ACTUAL BUDGET Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget

Revenue per Service Hour 83.55$     73.80$       60.09$       59.20$       61.53$       60.57$       56.40$       

Gross Cost per Service Hour 96.92$     95.75$       114.58$     112.10$     120.14$    117.79$    126.08$     

Direct Operating Cost per Service Hour 81.14$     80.38$       91.67$       91.82$       93.69$       93.98$       95.32$       

Overhead per Service Hour 8.17$        8.74$          9.84$          9.64$          10.25$       10.05$       9.66$          

Lease/Amortization per Service Hour 7.61$        6.63$          13.07$       10.64$       16.20$       13.76$       21.10$       

Net Cost per Service Hour (CUTA) 5.76$        15.32$       41.42$       42.26$       42.41$       43.46$       48.58$       

% Cost Recovery (CUTA) 94% 83% 59% 58% 59% 58% 54%

Ridership 192,061 408,799 851,205 711,000 923,225 728,000 996,687

Service Hours 3,251 7,676 15,552 15,552 15,552 15,552 18,278

Ridership per Service Hour 59 53 55 46 59 47 55

TOTAL



2018-2020 BVRTSC Approved Budget

Bow Valley Regional Transit Services Commission

Banff Local Service - Route 1

KPI 2017 YTD

2017 

TOTAL

2018 

TOTAL

2018 

TOTAL

2019 

TOTAL

2019 

TOTAL

2020 

TOTAL

Previously Previously

Proposed Approved Proposed Approved Proposed

ACTUAL BUDGET Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget

Revenue per Service Hour 83.55$     73.80$       72.52$       59.20$       74.22$       60.57$       67.94$       

Gross Cost per Service Hour 96.92$     95.75$       112.26$     112.10$     117.56$    117.79$    123.65$     

Direct Operating Cost per Service Hour 81.14$     80.38$       90.10$       91.82$       92.09$       93.98$       94.00$       

Overhead per Service Hour 8.17$        8.74$          9.84$          9.64$          10.25$       10.05$       9.66$          

Lease/Amortization per Service Hour 7.61$        6.63$          12.31$       10.64$       15.22$       13.76$       19.99$       

Net Cost per Service Hour (CUTA) 5.76$        15.32$       27.43$       42.26$       28.12$       43.46$       35.72$       

% Cost Recovery (CUTA) 94% 83% 73% 58% 73% 58% 66%

Ridership 192,061 408,799 483,395 711,000 518,059 728,000 553,417

Service Hours 3,251 7,676 8,308 15,552 8,308 15,552 9,671

Ridership per Service Hour 59 53 58 46 62 47 57

TOTAL



2018-2020 BVRTSC Approved Budget

Bow Valley Regional Transit Services Commission

Banff Local Service - Route 2

KPI 2017 YTD

2017 

TOTAL

2018 

TOTAL 2018 TOTAL

2019 

TOTAL

2019 

TOTAL 2020 TOTAL

PROPOSED APPROVED PROPOSED APPROVED PROPOSED

Actual Budget Budget Budget BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET

Revenue per Service Hour 48.77$     42.46$       45.84$       59.20$        46.98$       60.57$       43.43$        

Gross Cost per Service Hour 98.49$     104.35$     117.25$     112.10$      123.10$     117.79$     128.82$      

Direct Operating Cost per Service Hour 82.41$     87.28$       93.47$       91.82$        95.53$       93.98$       96.80$        

Overhead per Service Hour 825.00$   9.18$         9.84$         9.64$          10.25$       10.05$       9.66$          

Lease/Amortization per Service Hour 7.83$       7.90$         13.94$       10.64$        17.32$       13.76$       22.35$        

Net Cost per Service Hour (CUTA) 41.89$     53.99$       57.46$       42.26$        58.80$       43.46$       63.03$        

% Cost Recovery (CUTA) 54% 44% 44% 58% 44% 58% 41%

Ridership 146,291 303,350 367,810 711,000 405,166 728,000 443,270

Service Hours 3,148 6,296 7,244 15,552 7,244 15,552 8,607

Ridership per Service Hour 46 48 51 46 56 47 52

TOTAL



2018-2020 BVRTSC Approved Budget

Bow Valley Regional Transit Services Commission

CB Regional Service - Route 3

KPI 2017 YTD

2017 

TOTAL

2018 

TOTAL

2018 

TOTAL 2019 Total 2019 Total

2020 

TOTAL

Proposed Approved Proposed Approved Proposed

ACTUAL Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget

Revenue per Service Hour 75.60$       72.11$       82.21$     73.91$       84.26$     75.76$       86.37$       

Gross Cost per Service Hour 113.92$     120.26$     136.44$   124.87$     139.61$   127.52$     141.81$     

Direct Operating Cost per Service Hour 93.64$       99.06$       112.82$   101.50$     115.59$   104.00$     118.47$     

Overhead per Service Hour 8.31$         9.18$         9.84$       9.64$         10.25$     10.05$       9.66$         

Lease/Amortization per Service Hour 11.97$       12.03$       13.78$     13.20$       13.77$     12.92$       13.68$       

Net Cost per Service Hour (CUTA) 26.34$       36.12$       40.44$     37.23$       41.58$     38.29$       41.76$       

% Cost Recovery (CUTA) 74% 67% 67% 67% 67% 66% 67%

Ridership 63,876 115,205 132,304 119,000 134,949 121,000 137,649

Service Hours 3,650 7,300 7,300 7,300 7,300 7,300 7,300

Ridership per Service Hour 18 16 18 16 18 17 19

TOTAL



2018-2020 BVRTSC Approved Budget

Bow Valley Regional Transit Services Commission

Canmore Local Service - Route 5

KPI 2017 YTD

2017 

TOTAL 2018 Total 2018 Total 2019 Total 2019 Total 2020 Total

Proposed Approved Proposed Approved Proposed

Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget

Revenue per Service Hour 19.21$       28.42$       24.33$     29.12$       24.94$     29.85$       25.56$       

Gross Cost per Service Hour 98.63$       96.89$       106.18$   101.96$     109.79$   106.71$     110.04$     

Direct Operating Cost per Service Hour 79.48$       76.63$       83.53$     78.91$       85.40$     81.25$       86.33$       

Overhead per Service Hour 8.14$         9.18$         9.84$       9.64$         10.25$     10.05$       9.66$         

Lease/Amortization per Service Hour 11.00$       11.08$       12.82$     12.87$       14.14$     14.86$       14.05$       

Net Cost per Service Hour (CUTA) 68.41$       57.40$       69.03$     59.43$       70.71$     61.45$       70.42$       

% Cost Recovery (CUTA) 22% 33% 26% 33% 26% 33% 27%

Ridership 37,121 112,000 92,500 123,000 94,350 125,000 96,235

Service Hours 3,748 7,496 7,497 7,497 7,497 7,497 7,497

Ridership per Service Hour 10 15 12 16 13 17 13

TOTAL



2018-2020 BVRTSC Approved Budget

Bow Valley Regional Transit Services Commission

Cave and Basin - Route 4

KPI 2017 YTD

2017 

TOTAL

2018 

Total 2018 Total 2019 Total 2019 Total 2020 Total

Proposed Approved Proposed Approved Proposed

Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget %

Revenue per Service Hour 13.78$       66.26$    67.91$     69.61$       

Gross Cost per Service Hour 108.10$     66.26$    67.91$     69.61$       

Direct Operating Cost per Service Hour 100.55$     66.26$    67.91$     69.61$       

Overhead per Service Hour 6.63$         -$         -$         -$           

Lease/Amortization per Service Hour 0.91$         -$         -$         -$           

Net Cost per Service Hour (CUTA) 93.41$       -$         -$         -$           

% Cost Recovery (CUTA) 13% 100% 100% 100%

Ridership 1,851 5,688 5,802 5,918

Service Hours 181 601 601 601

Ridership per Service Hour 10 9 10 10

TOTAL



2018-2020 BVRTSC Approved Budget

Bow Valley Regional Transit Services Commission

Lake Minnewanka - Route 6

KPI 2017 YTD 2017 Total 2018 Total 2018 Total 2019 Total 2019 Total 2020 Total

Proposed Approved Proposed Approved Proposed

Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget

Revenue per Service Hour -$            88.81$     91.03$     93.30$     

Gross Cost per Service Hour 67.34$       88.81$     91.03$     93.30$     

Direct Operating Cost per Service Hour 48.36$       88.81$     91.03$     93.30$     

Overhead per Service Hour 7.88$         -$          -$          -$         

Lease/Amortization per Service Hour 11.10$       -$          -$          -$         

Net Cost per Service Hour (CUTA) 56.24$       -$          -$          -$         

% Cost Recovery (CUTA) 0% 100% 100% 100%

Ridership 9,121 36,720 37,455 38,203

Service Hours 559 1,586 1,586 1,586

Ridership per Service Hour 16 23 24 24

TOTAL


	August 2017 Agenda
	BOW VALLEY REGIONAL TRANSIT SERVICES COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING

	DRAFT - July 2017 MInutes MB Edits
	BOW VALLEY REGIONAL TRANSIT SERVICES COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING

	CAO Report Title Sheet
	CAO Report August 2017
	Bring Forward List Title Sheet
	Bring Forward List August 2017
	August 2017 Ridership Title Sheet
	Observations:

	Roam Monthly Stats 1 Overview
	Roam Monthly Stats 2
	Roam Monthly Stats 3 Banff Revenues
	Roam Monthly Stats 4 Regional Revenues
	Roam Monthly Stats 5 Canmore Revenues
	New Business Title Sheet
	Q2 Financials Title Sheet
	Q2 Financial Results and Summary KPIs
	BVRTSC Q2 2017 Budget vs. Actual updated 07 27 2017
	BVRTSC Q2 2017 KPIs Monthly Summaries

	Budget - Draft, Title Sheet
	Budget - Notes
	Budget - NSL Staffing Additions
	NSL - Accounting Position
	NEW SERVICE LEVEL REQUEST

	NSL - Marketing Position
	NEW SERVICE LEVEL REQUEST

	NSL - HR Consulting
	NEW SERVICE LEVEL REQUEST

	2018 NSL KPI Effect.pdf
	Sheet1


	Budget - KPIs



